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Dyddiad / Date 

Bundles of Cases of the Petty Sessions 1890 - 1899 

held at Bangor 


Individual Cases of the Petty Session 1856 - 1912 

held at Bangor 


Bundle of Convictions 1861 - 1896 


Minute Books 1861 - 1935 


Register of Court of Summary Jurisdiction 1888 - 1937 

sitting at Bangor. 


Miscellenous Registers 1903 - 1925 


Letter Books 1888 - 1898 


Account books of the Petty Sessional 1894 - 1940 

Division of Bangor. 


Miscellenous letters concerning the cases 1872 - 1966 

of the Court of Petty Sessions, held at 

Bangor 


Bundle of letters of the Magistrate^ Court 1961 - 1976 

and Juvenile Court of Bangor. 


Return of Certificates 1899 


Register Books and Rolls of the 1956- 1978 

Magistrates Court at Bangor. 



XLC/1/l Bundle of Cases of the Petty Sessions
held at Bangor 

 1890 - 1899 

XLC/1/1/1 BUNDLE OF LISTS OF PETTY SESSION
CASES held at Bangor by the Caernarfonshire 
Constabulary. 

 1890 Sept - Nov 

XLC/1/1/2 BUNDLE OF LISTS OF PETTY SESSION
CASES held at Bangor by the Caernarfonshire 
Constabulary. 

 1897 Sept-Dec 

XLC/1/1/3 BUNDLE OF LISTS OF PETTY SESSION
CASES held at Bangor by the Caernarfonshire 
Constabulary. 

 1898 Jan - Dec 

XLC/1/1/4 BUNDLE OF LISTS OF PETTY SESSION
CASES held at Bangor by the Caernarfonshire 
Constabulary. 

 1899 Jan-Dec 



XLC/1/2 Individual cases of the Petty Session
held at Bangor 

 1856- 1912 

XLC/1/2/1 RECOGNIZANCE of John Macnalty, to be
imprisoned at the house of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after pleading guilty to stealing two pieces of 
Home Slate of the value of six shillings from 
the goods and chattels of Edward [Gordon] and 
Douglas Pennant on 3 February 1856 in the pa 
of Llandegai. 

 1856 Feb 12 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Evans of Bethesda 
and Robert Roberts of Benglog, both in the pa 
of Llanllechid, taken on oath re the case of John 
Macnalty, as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 Feb 1856 

XLC/1/2/2 PRESENTMENT of Hugh Williams dismissing
the charge of stealing a candlestick, of the value 
of one shilling from the goods of Joseph Salt, 
on 19 of March 1856, in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1856 March 28 

XLC/1/2/3 RECOGNIZANCE of John Parry,of Bethesda,
shoemaker to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of six 
weeks after stealing one candlestick of the 
value of one shillings from the goods of Joseph 
Salt on 19 of March 1856, in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1856 March 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Salt, the wife of 
Joseph Salt of the King's Arms, Bethesda in the 
pa of Llanllechid and Owen Williams, labourer, 
Hugh Williams, tinman and John Evans, Police 
Constable, all of Bethesda as aforesaid re the 
case of John Parry. 



XLC/1/2/4 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Roberts, after
stealing an ash tree of the goods of Robert 
Davies on 16 of July 1856. 

 1856 Aug 12 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Williams of Menai 
Bridge in the pa of Bangor, Hugh Hughes, of 
Llandeilo in the County of Anglesey, Labourer 
and Henry Jones of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Policeman re the case of Catherine 
Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 Aug 1856 

XLC/1/2/5 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
pleading guilty to stealing a skirt of a gown of 
the property of Grace Parry on 19 of May 1856 
in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1856 Aug 26 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Parry of Tyddyn du 
in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon, Farmer and Thomas Hughes Jones 
of the same address, labourer re the case of 
Margaret Williams, as aforesaid. 

XLC/1/2/6 RECOGNIZANCE of John [Kirkham], to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing one Iron coupling of the value of 
four shillings of the goods of London and the 
North Western Railway Company, on the 8 of 
September in the pa of Llandegai. 

 1856 Sept 9 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John [Kirkham], who gave a 
response to the charge of not guilty, John 
Shetton and Stephen Davies of Llandegai, 
Railway Inspector. 

XC/11211 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas MacManus, to
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain bundel of oats with a value of 
three pence or thereabouts, being the property 
of Williams Thomas on 7 of September, 1856. 

 1856 Sept 10 



Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas MacManus, pleading 
not guilty to the charge of stealing a bundle of 
oats, which were cut and subsequently found 
lying in a field at Tyddyn Llwyddyn as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 10 September 1856 

EXAMINATION of Owen Jones of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon, Police Constable, 
Stephen Davies of Llandegai, Police Constable 
and Richard Lewis of Tyddyn Llwyddyn in the 
pa of Bangor, Farm Baliff re the case of 
Thomas MacManus as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 September 1856 

XLC/1/2/8 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Reynolds, to be 1856 Sept 12 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after pleading guilty to the charge of stealing 
two half crown pieces of the current coin and a 
small silver Spanish coin, of the value of five 
shillings and four pence from Thomas 
Thompson on the 9 of September 1856 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Thompson of 
Bangor, Printer, Sarah the wife of George Ellis 
of the Victoria Public House in the pa of 
Bangor, Publican, Andrew Christian of the 
same place and Henry Jones of Bangor 
aforesaid, Police Constable re the case of 
Edward Reynolds as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 September 1856 

XLC/1/2/9 PRESENTMENT of Samuel Jonathan, 1856 Nov 18 
dismissing the charge against him, of stealing 
one pair of trousers of the goods of John Jones, 
on 16 October, 1856. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Samuel Jonathan, pleading 
not guilty to the charge of stealing a pair of 
trousers as aforesaid. 
Dated 18 Novenmber 1856 



EXAMINATION of Martha Jones, of Dafarn 
Newydd in the pa of Bangor re the case of 
Samuel Jonathon as aforesaid. 
Dated 18 Novemberl856 

XLC/1/2/10 PRESENTMENT of Edward Hollingshead,
dismissing the charge of stealing three stable 
brushes and one curry comb of the goods of 
Thomas Davies of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, on 18 of May 1857. 

 1857 June 2 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Edward Hollingshead, 
pleading not guilty to the charge of stealing a 
three stable brushes and a curry comb. 
Dated 2 June 1857 

EXAMINATION of Thomas Davies of Bangor, 
Yeoman, Williams Savage of Glanadda in the 
pa of Bangor , Commercial Traveller, Thomas 
Cary of Glanadda, gentleman and Henry Jones 
of Bangor, Policeman, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Edward Hollingstead 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 June 1857 

XLC/1/2/11 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Gibson, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a skirt of the value of 
three shillings of the goods of Evan Griffith on 
the 4 of June 1857 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1857 July 14 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Mary Gibson, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing a skirt as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 14 July 1857 

EXAMINATION of David James Jones of 
Holyhead, Elizabeth Hughes of Bangor , 
Spinster, Edward Owen of Menai Bridge in the 
Pa of [Llandenlio] in the pa of Anglesey, Police 
Constable and Martha Jones, of Dafarn Newydd 
in the pa of Bangor re the case of Samuel 
Jonathon as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 July 1857 



XLC/1/2/12 RECOGNIZANCE of Evan Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a quarter of a pound of tea, two pound 
of sugar and two ounces of coffee of the value 
of two shillings and four pence of the goods of 
Williams Pritchard on 4 of July, 1857 in the 
County of Caernarfon. 

 1857 July 14 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Evan Hughes, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing goods of the 
value of two shillings and four pence as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 14 July 1857 

EXAMINATION of William Pritchard of 
Pantygwyn in the pa of Bangor, Joiner and 
Anne Davies of Bangor as aforesaid, Spinster re 
the case of Evan Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 July 1857 

XLC/1/2/13 RECOGNIZANCE of Morris Jones and
Benjamin Williams, to be imprisoned at the 
House of Correction at Caernarfon for a period 
of seven days after stealing certain pieces of 
timber of the goods of [Messeuirs Tudwell and 
Bodvon], of the value of three pence on 29 of 
October last at the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1858 Nov 2 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Morris Jones and Benjamin 
Williams, pleading not guilty to the charge of 
stealing timber as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 Nov 1858 

EXAMINATION of John [Anton] Griffith of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid, John Jones of 
Bangor and William Williams, both of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Morris Jones and Benjamin Williams. 
Dated 2 Nov 1858 

XLC/1/2/14 RECOGNIZANCE of William Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a spade of the goods of William 

 1859 March 8 



Williams of the value of two shillings and six 
pence, on 14 Feb, 1859 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION William Jones, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing goods os the 
value of two shillings and six pence as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 8 March 1859 

EXAMINATION of William Hughes and 
Robert Griffith, both of Talybont in the pa of 
Llanllechid and Williams Hughes of Bangor re 
the case of William Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 March 1859 

XLC/1/2/15 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Thomas, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three months after 
stealing one candlestick of the goods of 
William Ellis on 20 June, 1859 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1859 June 28 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Thomas, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing a candlestick as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 June 1859 

EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Ellis, the wife of 
William Wllis of the pa of Bangor, Jane Jones 
of Menai Bridge in the pa of Llandysilio in the 
County of Anglesey, Elias Jones and John 
Jones, both of Bangor aforesaid re the case of 
Robert Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 June 1859 

XLC/1/2/16 RECOGNIZANCE of John Impson, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
pleading guilty to stealing a handkerchief, a 
coat, two waistcoats a shirt and one pair of 
stockings from the goods of Frederick Hughes 
on 8 of September 1981 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1861 Sept 17 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Impson, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing goods as aforesaid. 



Dated 17 Sept 1861 

EXAMINATION of Elen Williams, Griffith 
Jones, Police Officer and Frederick Hughes all 
of Bangor, in the County of Caemarfon re the 
case of John Impson as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 Sept 1861 

XLC/1 /2/17 RECOGNIZANCE of William Saunders, Henry
Evans, William Conway and Thomas Wood, to 
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing a certain piece of meat and a loaf of 
bread of the goods of Richard Griffiths on the 
11 of September 1861 in the pa of Aber. 

 1861 Sept 17 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Saunders, Henry 
Evans, William Conway and Thomas Wood, 
pleading not guilty to the charge of stealing 
meat and bread as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 Sept 1861 

EXAMINATION of John Roberts of Henfaes in 
the pa of Aber in the County of Caernarfon and 
Jane Williams also of Henfaes, re the cases of 
William Saunders, Henry Evans, William 
Conway and Thomas Wood as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 Sept 1861 

XLC/1/2/18 RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams and John
Parry, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of one 
calendar month after pleading guilty to stealing 
two [ g ] of the goods of Thomas Williams on 
22 of Dec 1861 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1861 Dec 26 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Williand and John 
Parry, both pleading guilty to the charge of 
stealing goods as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 Dec 1861 

EXAMINATION of Richard Jones of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid re the case of John 
Williams and John Parry as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 Dec 1861 



XLC/1/2/19 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Parry, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon after pleading guilty to stealing one 
purse, one gold ring and sixpence of the goods 
and monies of Margaret Williams on the 20 of 
May 1862 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1862 May 27 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Margaret Parry, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing goods from 
Margaret Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 May 1862 

EXAMINATION of Margaret Williams of 19 
Vron Square, Amelia Hughes and Robert 
Williams Constable, all of the pa of Bangor re 
the case of Margaret Parry. 
Dated 20 May 1862 

XLC/1 /2/20 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Lloyd, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days. The 
defendant is accused of stealing a pair of clogs 
from the goods of William Brown of the value 
of one shilling, on 2 of May 1862 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1862 June 24 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Lloyd, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing a pair of clogs as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 24 June 1862 

EXAMINATION of Mary Owen, wife of 
William Brown and William Williams, both of 
the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon, John Jones of Bangor and William 
Jones of Llanllechid as aforesaid re the case of 
Elizabeth Lloyd. 
Dated 24 June 1862 

XLC/1/2/21 RECOGNIZANCE of John Price and James
Johnson, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of two 
months after stealing a coat of the value of three 
shillings of the goods of David Davies on 23 of 
December 1862 in the pa of Llanfairfechan, in 

 1862 Dec 23 



the County of Caernarfon. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Price, pleading not 
guilty, and the deposition of James Johnson, 
pleading guilty to the charge of stealing a coat 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 December 1862. 

EXAMINATION of Morris Jones and David 
Davies both of Gorddinog in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan, Lewis Williams of 
Llanfairfechan, Police Constable and Robert 
Pritchard, Auctioneer and Valuer of Bangor, all 
of the county of Caernarfon, re the cases of 
John Price and James Johnson as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 December 1862 

XLC/1/2/22 RECOGNIZANCE of William Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a spade, with a value of two shillings 
from the goods of Hugh Powell on 1 of January 
1863 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1863 Jan 6 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Roberts pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing a spade as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1862 

EXAMINATION of Robert Roberts of 
Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of Bangor, Hugh 
Powell and Joseph Morris of Bangor re the case 
of William Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1862 

XLC/1/2/23 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Owens, pleading
not guilty to the charge of stealing a locket and 
one chain of the goods of George Makenzie on 
the 14 February 1863, in the pa of Bangor. 

 1863 March 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of George Makenzie of 
Hirael, in the pa of Bangor re the case of Mary 
Owens as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 March 1863 



XLC/1/2/24 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three weeks after 
stealing one coat,a pair of fustian trousers and a 
cloth trousers of the goods of John Roberts on 1 
October 1862 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1863 May 26 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Henry Hughes, who had 
nothing to say about the charge against him of 
taking the garments of John Roberts. 
Dated May 26 1863 

EXAMINATION of John Roberts of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid and Cornelius Davies of 
Ffestiniog in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Henry Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 May 1863 

XLC/1/2/25 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Parry, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
and to pay the sum of Two pounds as costs and 
in default after stealing one apron breast bottle 
cap collar and parasol, of the goods of Mary 
Roberts, on 7 September 1863. 

 1863 Sept 15 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Catherine Parry, who had 
nothing to say about the charge against her of 
taking the garments of Mary Roberts. 
Dated 15 September 1863 

EXAMINATION of Mary Roberts of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Catherine Parry as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 Sept 1863 

XLC/1 /2/26 RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams and
Henry Grayson, to be imprisoned at the House 
of Correction at Caernarfon for a period of three 
months after stealing a coat and a pair of 
trousers of the goods of John Jones on 31 
December 1863 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1864 Jan 5 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Williams and Henry 



Greyson, who stated that they did nothing of a 
kind. 
Dated 5 January 1864 

EXAMINATION of Ann Jones of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Williams and Henry Greyson as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 January 1864 

XLC/1/2/27 RECOGNIZANCE of William Humphreys, to
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing one crate of ale of the goods of The 
London and North Western Railway Company, 
on 30 of April 1864 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1864 May 10 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Humphreys pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the ale, due to 
the role of Joseph Morris, who shook the cart 
and then filled both their cans. 
Dated 10 May 1864 

EXAMINATION of John Ellis of Bangor in the 
County of Varn and Walter Worledge of 
Stafford in the County of Stafford, re the case 
of William Humphreys as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 May 1864 

XLC/1/2/28 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing a spade or shovel of the goods of 
William Jones on 4 of June 1864 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1864 June 7 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Hugh Williams, who had 
nothing to say to the charge of stealing a spade 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 June 1864 

EXAMINATION of William Jones and Richard 
Thomas, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re case of Hugh Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 7 June 1864 



XLC/1/2/29 RECOGNIZANCE of George Stanley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing a book, from the goods of Grace 
Humphreys on 16 of June 1864 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1864 June 21 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of George Stanley, pleading that 
he does not remember stealing the book, as he 
was drunk at the time. 
Dated 21 June 1864 

EXAMINATION of Robert Parry and Henry 
Parry, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of George Stanley as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 June 1864 

XLC/1/2/30 RECOGNIZANCE of George Stanley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing one brass tap, from the goods of Robert 
Jones on 21 of May 1864 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1864 June 24 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of George Stanley,stating that he 
has nothing to say except that he was drunk at 
the time. 
Dated 21 June 1864 

EXAMINATION of Catherine Jones, wife of 
Robert Jones, and George Walters and the said 
Robert Jones, all of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of George Stanley as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 June 1864 

XLC/1/2/31 PRESENTMENT of Richard Evans, dismissing
the charge against him, of stealing a wrench of 
the goods of Evan Jones, on 28 February 1864. 

 1864 July 5 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Richard Evans pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing a wrench as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 5 July 1864 



EXAMINATION of Evan Jones, of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon, Ellen Hughes of 
Cerrigceinwen in the County of Anglesey and 
Owen Hughes of the same place and Robert 
Williams of Llangefhi in the said County of 
Anglesey re the case of Richard Evans as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 5 July 1864 

XLC/1/2/32 RECOGNIZANCE of Louis Grant, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty one days after 
stealing one hat, from the goods of Erasmus 
Williams on 9 of July 1864 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1864 July 19 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Louis Grant pleading that he 
did not intend to keep the hat, but he then got 
drunk and was bewildered to find the hat on his 
head. 
Dated 19 July 1864 

EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Williams and 
John Davies, both of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Louis Grant as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 July 1864 

XLC/1/2/33 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing one chemise, from the goods of Jane 
Jones on 28 of June 1864 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1864 Aug 16 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Mary Williams, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing a chemise as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 16 Aug 1864 

EXAMINATION of Jane Jones and John 
Davies, both of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Mary Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 Aug 1864 



XLC/1/2/34 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Harding, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing three shillings of the monies of Owen 
Roberts on 29 of October 1864 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1864 Nov 8 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ellen Harding stating that she 
had nothing to say to the charge of stealing 
three shillings as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1864 

EXAMINATION of Margaret Roberts and John 
Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ellen Harding as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1864. 

XLC/1/2/35 PRESENTMENT of Thomas Pritchard, who is
found guilty of the charge of stealing a coat of 
the goods of Robert Rowlands on 22 of August 
1864 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1864 Nov 8 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Pritchard pleading 
that he intended on returning the coat in the 
case as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1864 

EXAMINATION of Robert Rowlands of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
and John Parry of Bangor, re the case of 
Thomas Pritchard as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1864 

XLC/1/2/36 RECOGNIZANCE of Jabey Moore, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six months after 
stealing a silver watch of the value of six 
pounds of the goods of James Hurst on 28 of 
October 1864 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1864 Nov 8 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Jabey Moore pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing a silver watch as 



aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1862 

EXAMINATION of James Hurst of Liverpool 
in the pa of Lancaster and William Homer of 
Caernarfon in the pa of Llanbeblig in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Jabey 
Moore as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1864 

XLC/1/2/37 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and 
during such term of imprisonment to be 
privately whipped after stealing three hens of 
the goods of Henry Owens on 31 of December 
1864 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1865 Jan 17 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Jones pleading that he 
had a shilling and a boy named William 
Williams took the coin for the hens. 
Dated 17 January 1865 

EXAMINATION of Henry Owens of Minffodd 
in the pa of Bangor and Griffith Jones of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of John Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 January 1865 

XLC/1/2/38 RECOGNIZANCE of William John Williams,
to be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing one shirt of the goods of John Williams 
of the value of five shillings on 21 of January 
1863 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1865 Jan 31 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William John Williams 
declaring that he got the shirt from his 
grandfather about six weeks previously. 
Dated 31 January 1865 

EXAMINATION of John Williams and 
Goronwy Owen, both of Bangor, in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of William John as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 31 January 1865 



XLC/1/2/39 RECOGNIZANCE of Mac Rue Leonard, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a coat and waistcoat, of the goods of 
Thomas Williams on 9 of February 1865 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1865 Feb 14 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Mac Rue Leonard pleading 
that the landlady of the inn told him to wear the 
coat and waistcoat, he did so, and went away 
with them. 
Dated 14 February 1865 

EXAMINATION of Thomas Williams and 
George Walters, both of Bangor, in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Mac Rue Leonard 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 February 1865 

XLC/1/2/40 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing two pounds of the monies and goods of 
William Thomas on 13 of February 1865 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1865 Feb 28 

Attached 
PRESENTMENT of John Jones, who was 
found guilty of the charge of stealing two 
pounds as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 February 1865 

EXAMINATION of William Thomas and John 
Jones, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 February 1865 

XLC/1 111A1 RECOGNIZANCE of John Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a hammer, two sickles and one iorn 
kettle of the goods of William Parry on the 20 
of February 1865 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1865 Feb 28 



Attached 
PRESENTMENT of John Roberts, who is 
found guilty to the charge of stealing a hammer, 
two sickles and one iorn kettle as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 February 1865 

EXAMINATION of John Jones and John 
Williams of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 February 1865 

XLC/1/2/42 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three months after 
stealing one purse containing nine pounds of 
the monies of William Rowlands on 18 of April 
1865 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1865 April 25 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ellen Jones declaring this as 
the first and last time that she will do such a 
thing, 
Dated 25 April 1865 

EXAMINATION of William Rowlands, of 
Portmadoc in the pa of Caernarfon and John 
Jones of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon, 
re the case of Ellen Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 April 1865 

XLC/1 /2/43 RECOGNIZANCE of Rowland Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon after stealing a pair of shoes of the 
value of three pence of the goods of Richard 
Jones on 13 of May 1865 in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon. 

 1865 May 23 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Rowland Williams declaring 
that he had never been convicted before. 
Dated 23 May 1865 

EXAMINATION of Richard Jones of 
Pantdrainiog in the pa of Llanllechid and John 
Davies of Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid 
both of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Rowland Williams as aforesaid. 



Dated 23 May 1865 

XLC/1/2/44 RECOGNIZANCE of William Edwards, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two days after 
stealing certain stones or slabs of the goods of 
the Honourable Edward Gordon Douglas 
Pennant of the value of one shilling and six 
pence, on 24 of May 1865 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1865 June 6 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Edwards declaring 
that he had nothing more to say except that he 
took them from the rubbish heap and that was 
the first time that he did such a thing. 
Dated 6 June 1865 

EXAMINATION of John Davies of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid re the case of William 
Edwards as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 June 1865 

XLC/1/2/45 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty one days and 
then will be sent to the reformatory for the 
space of five years after stealing one purse 
containing one half sovereign and three 21­
pieces of the goods and monies of Elizabeth 
Hughes on 20 of May 1863 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1865 May 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Hughes and 
Owen Jones, both of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Ann Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 May 1865 

XLC/1/2/46 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a hat of the goods of the said Thomas 
Jones on 3 of May 1865 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1865 June 6 

Attached 



DEPOSITION of Thomas Roberts stating that 
he found the hat whilst with another boy named 
Prytherch while looking for an old wife at Port 
Penrhyn. 
Dated 6 June 1865 

EXAMINATION of Thomas Jones and John 
Jones both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re case of Thomas Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 6 June 1865 

XLC/1/2/47 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing a chemise and a petticoat of the goods 
of Ann Parry on 26 of May 1863 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1865 Aug 15 

Attached 
PRESENTMENT of Elizabeth Hughes, 
dismissing the charge of stealing a chemise and 
petticoat as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 August 1865 

EXAMINATION of Jane Williams and John 
Jones, of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Elizabeth Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 August 1862 

EXAMINATION of Ann Parry and Joseph 
Morris, of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Elizabeth Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 August 1862 

XLC/1/2/48 RECOGNIZANCE of William Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two month after 
stealing a gun of the value of twenty one 
shillings of the goods of John Denman on 16 of 
July 1865 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1865 Dec 19 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Roberts declaring 
that he found the gun, and took at home. 
Dated 19 December 1865 

EXAMINATION of Thomas Owen of Bangor 



in the County of Caernarfon, Thomas Hurdley 
of Minffordd in the pa of Bangor, and John 
Jones of Bangor aforesaid, Superintenant of 
Police re the case of William Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 December 1865 

XLC/1/2/49 RECOGNIZANCE of Nathaniel Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a quantity of writing paper of the value 
of three shillings on 19 of December 1865 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1866 Jan 2 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Nathaniel Jones pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing writting paper as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 January 1866 

EXAMINATION of John Mendus Jones and 
Benjamin Davies, both of Bangor, re the case of 
Nathaniel Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 January 1866 

XLC/1/2/50 RECOGNIZANCE of Esther Ellen Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing one [florin] of the monies, and goods of 
John Hughes, on the 26 of December 1865 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1866 Jan 2 

Attached 
PRESENTMENT of Esther Ellen Jones, 
dismissing the charge against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 January 1866 

DEPOSITION of Esther Ellen Jones, stating 
that she did not run away from the [town] for 
good, as she intended to return, but the police 
came. 
Dated 2 January 1866 

EXAMINATION of Mary Hughes of The Half 
Way House in the pa of Llanllechid and 
Richard Jones of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid re the case of Esther Ellen Jones as 
aforesaid. 



Dated 2 January 1866 

EXAMINATION of Mary Jones of Pandy in 
the pa of Llanllechid and Mary Hughes of the 
Turnpike Gate in the pa of Llandegai in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Esther 
Ellen Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 January 1866 

XLC/1/2/51 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Hughes and
Thomas Williams Owen, to be once privately 
whipped out of prison instead of being 
imprisoned after stealing [brafs] hooks of the 
goods of Robert Parry on 17 of January 1866 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1866 Jan 30 

Attached 
PRESENTMENT of Hugh Hughes and Thomas 
William Owen, dismissing the charge against 
both men of stealing [brafs] hooks as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 January 1866 

EXAMINATION of William Hughes, of Upper 
Bangor, in the pa of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Hugh Hughes and 
Thomas William Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 January 1866 

EXAMINATION of Robert Parry of Upper 
Bangor and David Davies also of the pa of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Hugh Hughes and Thomas William Owen as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 30 January 1866 

XLC/1/2/52 PRESENTMENT of William Hurst, dismissing
the charge against him, of stealing one muff of 
under the value of five shillings of the goods of 
Ann Thomas, on 12 of March, 1866. 

 1866 March 13 

XLC/1/2/53 DEPOSITION of William Hurst pleading not
guilty to the charge as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1866 

 1866 March 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Thomas and Ann 
Parry and Goronwy Owen, Police Constble all 



of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, re the 
case of William Hurst as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1866 

XLC/1/2/54 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar month 
after stealing one shawl, one petticoat, one 
camin and the jacket of the goods of Ellin 
Owen at the pa of Llandegai in the said County 
of Caernarfon on 3 of May 1866. 

 1866 May 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellin Owen, wife of 
William Owen of the pa of Llandegai in the 
County of Caernarfon and John Jones of 
Bangor Police Constable re the case of 
Margaret Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 May 1866 

XLC/1/2/55 RECOGNIZANCE of Caroline Conolly, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing one basket of the value of goods of 
Mary Ann Thomas on 6 of June 1866 in the pa 
of Llanfairfechan. 

 1866 June 19 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Caroline Conolly, pleading 
that she took the basket from the house to be 
mended, but having no money she sold it for 
nine pence. 
Dated 19 June 1866 

EXAMINATION of Mary Ann Thomas, of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon and 
Rachel Ellis of Bangor also in the County of 
Caernarfon, re the case of Caroline Conolly as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 June 1866 

XLC/1/2/56 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Allwood, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing a pair of boots of the goods of Anne 
Parry on 28 September 1866 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1866 Oct 9 



Attached 
DEPOSITION of Margaret Allwood, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing a pair of boots as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 October 1866 

EXAMINATION of Henry Jonathan, and Mary 
Anne Jones, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Elizabeth Jones of Menai Bridge in 
the County of Anglesey, David Davies, Jane 
Jones and Ann Parry all of Bangor as aforesaid 
re the case of Margaret Allwood, accused of 
stealing a pair of boots of the goods of Anne 
Parry of the value of seven shillings. 

XLC/1/2/57 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Jones, who is to 1867 Jan 2 
come up for judgement when called upon to do 
so after stealing one knife and one spoon of the 
goods of John William Jones on 18 December 
1866, in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Edward Jones pleading that 
they had been playing, joking and drinking and 
when his wife asked him for some money, the 
first things that he pulled out of his pockets 
were one knife and one fork, and he didn't 
realise until friday that they belonged to Mr 
Jones. 
Dated 2 January 1867 

EXAMINATION of John William Jones of 
Pentir in the pa of Bangor, Mary Jones, also of 
Pentir and Henry Simon of the same place, 
Police Constable and John Jones of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon, Superintendent of 
the Police re the case of Edward Jones accused 
of stealing one knife and one spoon of the 
goods of John William Jones on 18 December 
1866, in the pa of Bangor. 

XLC/1/2/58 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Hughes, to be 1867 Feb 26 
imprisoned at the Common Gaol at Bangor for 
a period of three days after unlawfully stealing 
one piece of slate rock of the value of three 
shillings of the goods of the Right Honourable 
George Edward Lord Penrhyn, on 15 of 



February, 1867 in the pa of Llanllechid in the 
County of Caernarfon. 

Attached 
PRESENTMENT of Benjamin Williams, 
dismissing the charge of stealing one piece of 
rock slate of the goods of the Right Honourable 
George Edward Lord Penrhyn as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 February 1867 

DEPOSITION of Owen Hughes and Benjamin 
Williams accused of stealing a piece of Rock 
Slate. OH claimed that as he is a tenant of Lord 
Penrhyn he thought that he was doing any 
harm, while BW said that he was a workman 
under Owen Hughes and doing him a favour by 
helping him to take the slate away, not knowing 
what he was going to do with it. 
Dated 26 February 1867 

EXAMINATION of Henry Simon and William 
Frances, both of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Owen Hughes and Benjamin Williams 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 February 1867 

XLC/1/2/59 PRESENTMENT of Kate Buggey, dismissing
the charge against her of stealing one night shirt 
of the goods of Mary Jones, taken from 
Llanfairfechan on 13 February 1867. 

 1867 Feb 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones and Thomas 
Williams, both of Llanfairfechan in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Kate Buggey. 
Dated 28 February 1867 

XLC/1/2/60 EXAMINATION of William Roberts of
Beaumaris in the County of Anglesey and John 
Jones of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Police Constable re the case of Henry Wilson, 
accused of stealing one coat of the goods of 
William Roberts on 6 of May 1867 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1867 May 7 

XLC/1 /2/61 EXAMINATION of Evan Jones of Llwyn 1867 June 4 



Celyn in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Jones and 
Elizabeth Davies, accused of stealing the sum 
of six shillings of the monies of the said Evan 
Jones and stealing one pair of clogs of the 
goods of Evan Jones, on 28 of May 1867 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
NOTE re the prosecution of Evan Jones against 
Mary Jones and Elizabeth Davies for Larcery. 
Following the Criminal Justice Act, the case 
was dismissed on 4 June 1867. 

XLC/1/2/62 EXAMINATION of John Williams of
Coetymor in the pa of Llanllechid in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of William Hughes, 
accused of stealing one reaping hook of the 
goods of the said John Williams on 8 of June 
1867. 

 1867 June 18 

Attached 
NOTE re the prosecution of John Williams 
against William Hughes for Larceny. Following 
the Summary Jurisdiction Act, the case was 
dismissed on 18 June 1867. 

XLC/1/2/63 DEPOSITION of William Jones, accused of
stealing one set of wooden patterns of the goods 
and chattels of one John Williams on 15 June 
1867 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1867 June 18 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Williams and Griffith 
Jones both of Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid 
in the County of Caernarfon, re the case of 
William Jones. 
Dated 18 June 1867 

XLC/1/2/64 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Donaldson, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing one cap of the goods of George 
Haworth of the value of eight pence on 25 of 
June 1867 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1867 July 3 

Attached 



DEPOSITION of Jane Donaldson, who had 
nothing to say regarding the charge of stealing 
one cap as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 July 1867 

EXAMINATION of Goronwy Owen and 
Margaret Haworth, both of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Jane 
Donaldson as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 July 1867 

NOTE re the prosecution of William Roberts 
against Henry Wilson for Larceny. Following 
the Criminal Jurisdiction Act, the case was 
dismissed on 7 May 1867. 

XLC/1/2/65 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Ridge, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three months after 
stealing a purse containing three shillings and 
three pence of the monies and goods of Jane 
Jones on 25 of July 1867 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1867 Aug 2 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Edward Ridge, pleading 
guilty with nothing to say re the charge of 
stealing a purse of the property of Jane Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1867 

EXAMINATION of Jane Jones of Penrallt, in 
the County of Caernarfon, George Williams of 
Birmingham and Margaret Parry of Menai 
Bridge in the County of Anglesey and 
Cornelius Crawley of Bangor in the said 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Edward 
Ridge as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1867 

XLC/1/2/66 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Owen, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon after stealing a certain book to wit a 
ledger of the goods of John McKue on the 10 of 
August, 1867 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1867 Aug 13 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Owen, pleading 
guilty, saying that he must have taken the book 



when he was drunk. 
Dated 10 August 1867 

EXAMINATION of John McKue of Bangor, in 
the County of Caemarfon. Elias Davies and 
Henry Simon Police Constable, both of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid re the case of 
John McKue as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 August 1867 

XLC/1/2/67 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry [Gillinian], to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six months after 
stealing from a certain ship, one coat waistcoat, 
a pair of boots, a pair of drawers and a knife of 
the goods of Samual Hughes Griffith on 20 of 
November 1867 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1867 Dec 17 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Henry [Gillinian], pleading 
guilty of stealing the articles as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 December 1867 

EXAMINATION of Samuel Hughes Griffith 
and John Morris, both of Bangor in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of [Henry Gillinian] 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 December 1867 

XLC/1/2/68 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret King, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing one shirt of the goods of Ann Jones on 
27 of January 1868 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1868 March 24 

Attached 
PRESENTMENTof Margaret King, found 
guilty of the charge against her of stealing one 
shirt of the goods of Mary Jones, as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 March 1868 

EXAMINATION of Ann Jones and Griffith 
Jones, both of Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Margaret King as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 March 1868 



XLC/1/2/69 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret King, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar months 
after stealing one saucepan of the goods of 
Joseph Roberts on 5 of March 1868 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1868 March 24 

Attached 
PRESENTMENTof Margaret King, found 
guilty of the charge against her of stealing one 
saucepan of the goods of Joseph Roberts, as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 24 March 1868 

EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Roberts of Pen y 
Bryn in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon, and Griffith Jones of Bethesda also 
of the pa of Llanllechid re the case of Margaret 
King as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 March 1868 

XLC/1/2/70 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing one gold chain of the goods of 
Catherine Evans on 7 of May 1868 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1868 June 16 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Margaret Williams, pleading 
guilty to having taken the chain as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 May 1868 

EXAMINATION of Catherine Evans and 
William Roberts, both of Bangor in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Margaret Williams 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1867 

XLC/1/2/71 RECOGNIZANCE of John Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty four hours 
after stealing a certain whip of the value of not 
exceeding five shillings of the goods of Richard 
Jones on 29 day of August, 1868. 

 1868 Sept 9 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Roberts, pleading not 



guilty to the charge of stealing a whip as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 September 1868 

EXAMINATION of Richard Jones and John 
Morris, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 September 1868 

XLC/1/2/72 RECOGNIZANCE of Patrick Casey, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty four hours 
after stealing a certain whip of the value of less 
that five shillings of the goods of Hugh Griffith 
on 5 of September 1868 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1868 Sept 9 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Patrick Casey, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him as he knows 
nothing about it. 
Dated 9 September 1868 

EXAMINATION of Hugh Griffith and Griffith 
Thomas, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Patrick Casey as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 September 1868 

XLC/1/2/73 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing a certain quantity of coal of the 
goods of Peter Williams on 28 September 1868 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1868 Oct 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Peter Williams, John 
Morris and Owen Jones, all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John Jones 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 October 1868 

XLC/1/2/74 RECOGNIZANCE of Maria Davies, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a door mat and flour pot of the goods of 

 1868 Oct 20 



\ 

Jane Magnus, which were under the value of 
five shillings on 14 day of October, 1868. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Maria Davies, pleading not 
guilty of stealing but guilty of recieving the 
goods. 
Dated 20 October 1868 

EXAMINATION of Ellen Saunders, and John 
Morris, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Maria Davies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 20 October 1868 

XLC/111115 RECOGNIZANCE of Williams Proudly, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing one horn or bugle of the goods of 
Joseph Littler, which were under the value of 
five shillings on 15 of October 1868 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1868 Oct 20 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Proudly, stating that 
he picked up the horn on the road, about 100 
yards above the Railway Hotel and plenty of 
witnesses saw him. 
Dated 20 October 1868 

EXAMINATION of Hugh Jones, William 
Jones and John Jones Hughes, all of the pa of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of William Proudly as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 October 1868 

XLC/1/2/76 RECOGNIZANCE of Maria Davies, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a kettle and [earthenware] of the goods 
of John Philips, which were under the value of 
five shillings on 11 day of October, 1868. 

 1868 Oct 20 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Maria Davies, pleading not 
guilty of stealing but guilty of recieving the 
goods. 
Dated 20 October 1868 



EXAMINATION of Sarah [ ] and John Morris, 
both of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Maria Davies as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 October 1868 

XLC/1/2/77 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Povey, to be
irnprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a quantity of nails of the goods of 
William Williams on 7 October 1867 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 [1868] Oct 22 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Richard Povey, pleading 
guilty to stealing the nails as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 October [1867] 

EXAMINATION of William Williams of 
Upper Bangor, William Jones, William 
Williams and John James Hughes, all of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Richard Povey as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 October [1867] 

XLC/1/2/78 DEPOSITION of Jane Jones, stating that she
didn't mean to steal the loaf and piece of 
dripping of the goods of William Southerland, 
as she thought that they were selling the bread, 
when Mr Southerland pushed her into the shed. 
The defendant is accused of stealing the goods 
on 30 of November 1868 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1868 Dec 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Thomas and John 
Morris, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Jane Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 1 December 1868 

XLC/1/2/79 DEPOSITION of Margaret King, stating that
she picked up the skirt from the ground when it 
was dark, and she did not know what it was 
until she got home. The theft of a skirt of the 
goods of Joseph Josiah Dodd of the value of 
one shilling or thereabouts is thought to have 
taken place on 18 of November, 1868 in the pa 

 1868 Dec 1 



of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Harriet Dodd, wife of 
Joseph Josiah Dodd of Mount Pleasant in the pa 
of Bangor and John Morris, also of Bangor in in 
County of Caernarfon, Constable re the case of 
Margaret King as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 December 1868 

XLC/1/2/80 DEPOSITION of Libbey Dalley, pleading that
she was going to take the jug, property of 
William Jones back the following day, and had 
no intention of taking it. The crime took place 
on 5 day of December 1868. 

 1868 Dec 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Jones and Robert 
Jones of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Libbey Daley as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 December 1868 

XLC/1/2/81 DEPOSITION of Margaret Williams, pleading
guilty to the charge of stealing a piece of meat 
of the goods of Robert Hughes on 8 of January 
1868. 

 1869 Jan 12 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Hughes of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Margaret Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 January 1869 

XLC/1/2/82 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing six traps of the goods of Henry Jones in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1869 Feb 23 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones, stating that he 
carried two traps home with his brother. 
Dated 23 February 1869 

EXAMINATION of Henry Jones, Thomas 
Williams and Goronwy Owen, allfrom the pa 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 



case of Thomas Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 February 1867 

XLC/1/2/83 RECOGNIZANCE of Eliza Cooper, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain bonnet of the property of one 
Laura Owen on the 18 of March 1869, in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1869 March 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Laura Owen and Griffith 
Thomas, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Eliza Cooper as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 23 March 1869 

XLC/1/2/84 RECOGNIZANCE of John Morris, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing five shillings of the monies of John 
Williams on 12 March 1869 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1869 March 23 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Morris, pleading not 
guilty to stealing the monies as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 March 1869 

EXAMINATION of Jane Williams, of The 
Eagles Inn, in the pa of Bangor and Henry 
Jones also of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Morris as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 23 March 1869 

XLC/1 /2/85 DEPOSITION of Anthony Gallather, stating
that he had been drinking all day and did not 
know who put the tap in his pocket. AG is 
accused of stealing a certain brass valve of the 
property of John Husted on 9 of April 1869 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1869 April 20 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Louisa Husted, Robert 
McKay and John Jones, all of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Anthony 



Gallather as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 April 1869 

XLC/1 /2/86 EXAMINATION of Robert Parry of Pen y
graig in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ann Jones, who is 
accused of stealing the sum of money to wit, 
one pounds of the property of one Robert Parry 
on 10 of April 1869 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1869 April 20 

XLC/1/2/87 RECOGNIZANCE of John Pritchard, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar months 
after stealing a certain hen of the property of 
William Morgan on 14 day of April, 1869 in the 
pa of Llandegai. 

 1869 April 20 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones and 
William George Humphreys, to be imprisoned 
at the House of Correction at Caernarfon for a 
period of one calendar month after stealing a 
certain hen of the property of William Morgan 
on 14 day of April, 1869 in the pa of Llandegai. 

DEPOSITION of John Pritchard, Robert Jones 
and William George Humphreys, with RJ 
saying that Pritchard wanted him to do it, while 
JP and WGH had nothing to say re the charge 
against them. 
Dated 20 April 1869 

EXAMINATION of Ann Williams, of 
Llwynorm in the pa of Llandegai in the County 
of Caernarfon and Thomas Lilley Jones of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of John Pritchard, Robert Jones and William 
George Humphreys, as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 April 1869 

XLC/1/2/88 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain wearing apparel of the 
property of Elizabeth Thomas on 4 day of May 
1869 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1869 May 18 



Attached 
DEPOSITION of Hugh Hughes, pleading guilty 
to stealing certain articles of wearing apparel as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 May 1869 

EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Thomas of 
Llanfairfechan and Robert Stevens of Llandegai 
in the pa of Llandegai, both in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Hugh Hughes as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 May 1869 

XLC/1/2/89 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain articles of wearing apparel, 
to wit, one pair of boots and one shirt of the 
property of William Hughes on 14 June 1869 in 
the pa of Llandegai. 

 1869 June 29 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Henry Hughes, stating that he 
had nothing to say regarding the theft of a pair 
of boots and a shirt as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1869 

EXAMINATION of William Hughes of Moel y 
Ci, in the pa of Llandegai, and Henry Simon of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Henry Hughes as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1869 

XLC/1/2/90 RECOGNIZANCE of Edmund Ryan, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a certain umberella, the property of 
[Mary] Jones on 5 of June 1869. 

 1869 June 29 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Edmund Ryan, stating that he 
indended to write from Llanberis, re the case as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1869 

EXAMINATION of Mary Jones of 
Pantdrainiog in the pa of Llanllechid and 



Griffith Jones of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid, both in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Edmund Ryan stealing an 
umberall as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1869. 

XLC/1/2/91 RECOGNIZANCE of Edmund Ryan, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing four eggs and a tin can of the goods of 
Jane Jones on 7 day of June, 1869 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1869 June 29 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Edmund Ryan, stating that he 
borrowed the can re the case as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1869 

EXAMINATION of Jane Jones of Braichmelyn 
in the pa of Llanllechid and Mary Thomas of 
Tandderwen in the pa of Llanllechid, both in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Edmund Ryan as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1869 

XLC/112192 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Reiley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a certain sum of money to wit two 
shillings of the monies of one William Parry in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1869 July 29 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ann Reiley, pleading that she 
was drunk and did not know what she was 
doing. 
Dated 29 July 1869 

EXAMINATION of John Morris and William 
Parry, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ann Reiley as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1869 

XLC/1/2/93 	 DESPOSITION of Mary Huxley, pleading that 1869 Sept 22 
she had never done such a thing before, to the 
charge of stealing one dress of the goods of 



Mary Jones on 16 September 1869. She is an 
orphan and without a mother. 
Dated 22 September 1869 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones, Goronwy 
Owen, Griffith Thomas and Robert Williams, 
all of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Mary Huxley as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 September 1869 

XLC/1/2/94 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the Police Station at Bangor after 
stealing a certain watch, of the property of John 
Griffiths on 4 October 1869 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1869 Oct 5 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Richard Hughes, pleading 
guilty to stealing a watch as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 October 1869 

EXAMINATION of John Griffiths and John 
Morris, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Richard Hughes as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 5 October 1869 

XLC/1 /2/95 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Davies, to be
imprisoned at the Police Station at Bangor after 
stealing a certain quantity of tea and sugar, the 
property of one Theophilus George Husband 
Nicholson, on 14 August 1869 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1869 Oct 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Theophilus George 
Husband Nicholson, John Morris and 
[Arhristobella Gill], all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Catherine 
Davies as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 October 1869 

XLC/1/2/96 EXAMINATION of Jane Jones and Winifred
Thomas, both of Moel y Ci, in the pa of 
Llandegai in the County of Caernarfon, and 
Griffith Roberts and George Walters of Bangor, 

 1869 Nov 30 



in the County of Caernarfon re the case of Evan 
Jones, who is accused of stealing a certain 
cravat and certain monies of the goods of Jane 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 November 1869 

XLC/1/2/97 EXAMINATION of William Henry Edwards of
Caernarfon in the pa of Llanbeblig and Griffith 
Jones of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Jane Williams, who was accused of 
stealing a certain watch, the property of the said 
William Henry Edwards on the 13 of January 
1869 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1870 Jan 25 

XLC/1/2/98 DEPOSITION of Eliza Cooper and Jane
Cooper, accused of stealing a certain lace 
edging of the goods of Richard John Jones on 
28 of January 1870 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1870 Feb 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard John Jones and 
John Morris, both of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Eliza 
Cooper and Jane Cooper. 
Dated 8 February 1870 

XLC/1/2/99 EXAMINATION of John Costello, John
Pritchard and Edward Williams in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
accusations against George [Sucklings] and 
Patrick [Casey], of stealing one umbrella of the 
goods of John Costello on 18 of January 1870. 
Dated 8 February 1870 

 1870 Feb 8 

XLC/1/2/100 EXAMINATION of William Williams, Griffith
Thomas and Griffith Jones, all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case made against 
Martin Duffy and John Jones, accused of 
stealing fifteen shillings of the goods of 
William Williams as aforesaid. 

 1870 March 25 

XLC/1/2/101 EXAMINATION of Griffith Roberts, William
Griffith Thomas, Samuel Richards, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
made against Hugh Roberts, accused of stealing 

 1870 March 25 



one frying pan of the goods of David Pierce on 
1 of January, 1870 in the pa of Bangor. 

XLC/1/2/102 EXAMINATION of Griffith Roberts and
William Griffith Thomas, both of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case made 
against Eliza Williams, accused of stealing one 
saucepan of the goods of David William Pierce 
on 1 of January 1870 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1870 March 25 

XLC/1/2/103 DEPOSITION of Sarah Graham, pleading
guilty to stealing one petticoat of the property 
of Hannah Owens on 31 of March 1870 in the 
pa of Bangor. She explained that he had been 
drinking and that she has never done anything 
of this nature before. 

 1870 April 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Hannah Owens of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case made 
against Sarah Graham as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 April 1870 

XLC/1/2/104 EXAMINATION of Griffith Owen of Moel y
Ci in the pa of Llandegai and George Walters of 
Bangor, both in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case made against William Williams, who is 
accused of stealing a sum of £5.10.0 of the 
goods on Griffith Owen as aforesaid on 11 of 
May 1870 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1870 May 17 

XLC/1/2/105 DEPOSITION of Hugh Williams, pleading
guilty to stealing certain articles, to wit, one 
cloak, three hats and one bonnet of the property 
of Louisa Hustede on 24 of May 1870 in the pa 
of Bangor. HW is very sorry for what he has 
done. 

 1870 June 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Louisa Hustede, Anne 
Williams and Robert Griffith, all of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case made 
against Hugh Williams. 
Dated 1 June 1870 



XLCV1/2/106 EXAMINATION of William Small, Ann
Williams, John Fox and Jane Jones, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Catherine Owen, who is accused of stealing a 
certain jacket of the property of one William 
Small, on 7 of December 1870 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1870 Dec 13 

XLC/1/2/107 EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes of
Llanllechid in the pa of Llanllechid, William 
Williams and George Walters, both of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Lewis James, who is 
accused of stealing a quantity of wheat of the 
goods of Robert Hughes on 3 of December 
1870. 

 1870 Dec 13 

XLC/1/2/108 DEPOSITION of Ann McDonald, pleading
guilty to stealing a certain piece of meat from 
the goods of Elizabeth Jones on [30 of 
December 1870] in the pa of Llanllechid. She 
had been drinking and is sorry for the shame 
upon her. 

 1870 Dec 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Jones, Ellen 
Jones and John Walters, all of Bethesda in the 
pa of Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Ann McDonald as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 December 1870 

XLC/1/2/109 DEPOSITION of Robert Jones and Joseph
Jones, pleading guilty to stealing one chain, 
purse and knife from the premises of Mary 
Graham on 5 of January 1870 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1871 Feb 14 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Graham, Jane 
Williams and Griffith Jones, all of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Jones and Joseph Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 February 1871 

XLC/1/2/110 RECOGNIZANCE of Humphrey Davies, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction ar 

 1871 April 18 



Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing a sum of Four pounds and ten shillings 
from the premises of John Ambrose Jones on 13 
April 1871 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Ambrose Jones and 
Griffith Thomas, both of Bangor, in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Humphrey Davies 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 18 April 1871 

XLC/1/2/111 PRESENTMENT re the case of William Jones,
dismissing the charge against him of stealing a 
certain lamb of the goods of John Pritchard, on 
7 of July 1871 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1871 July 11 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Pritchard of the Four 
Crosses, in the pa of Portdinorwic in the County 
of Caernarfon, Joseph Owens of Portdinorwic 
and Joseph Owens, also of Portdinorwic in the 
county of Caernarfon re the case of William 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 July 1871 

XLC/1/2/112 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Parry, to be
imprisoned in the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and once 
whipped during his imprisonment, after stealing 
certain gun cartridges from the goods of a 
certain Volunteer Company called the First 
Company of the Caernarfonshire Rifles on 20 
August 1871 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1871 Aug 28 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Thomas, to be 
imprisoned in the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and once 
whipped during his imprisonment, after stealing 
certain cartridges of the goods of a Volunteer 
Company called the First Company of the 
Caernarfonshire Rifles as aforesaid. 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Jones, to be 
imprisoned in the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and once 
whipped during his imprisonment, after stealing 



certain cartridges of the goods of a Volunteer 
Company called the First Company of the 
Caernarfonshire Rifles as aforesaid. 

RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Williams, to be 
imprisoned in the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and once 
whipped during his imprisonment, after stealing 
certain cartridges of the goods of a Volunteer 
Company called the First Company of the 
Caernarfonshire Rifles as aforesaid. 

EXAMINATION of John Francis of 
Brynderwen in the pa of Llanllechid, John 
Walters of Bethesda and Elizabeth Davies of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid, all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the cases of Thomas 
Parry, Thomas Thomas, William Jones and 
Richard Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 August 1871 

XLC/1/2/113 PRESENTMENT re the case of Ellen Davies,
dismissing the charge of stealing certain 
clothing and one wedding ring of the goods of 
Henry Evans on 31 of October 1871 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1871 Nov 14 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Henry Evans of Llwyn 
Cunach in the pa of Bangor re the case of Ellen 
Davies as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 November 1871 

XLC/1/2/114 RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain box of the property of 
the churchwardens of the pa of Aber on 31 
December 1871 in the pa of Aber. 

 1872 Jan 9 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Williams, pleading 
guilty the charge of stealing a box as aforesaid, 
with nothing more to say. 
Dated 9 January 1872 

EXAMINATION of William Hughes of 
Madryn in the pa of Aber, Hugh Hughes of 



Aber, John Morris of Llanfairfechan, John 
Parry of Aber and Thomas Morris Williams, 
also of Aber in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of John Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1872 

XLC/1/2/115 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six months after 
stealing thirty boxes of matches, one box of 
pencils and three boxes of hooks of the goods 
of Sophia Roberts on 12 of April 1872 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1872 April 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sophia Roberts, John 
Jones, Rachel Jones, Mary Williams and 
Elizabeth Jones, all of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ann Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 16 April 1872 

XLC/1 /2/116 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing two steal chissels of the goods and 
chattels of Thomas William Chester on 26 of 
May 1872 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1872 June 11 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Hughes, regarding 
the theft of two steal chisels as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 June 1872 

EXAMINATION of Henry Jones of Llanrug in 
the pa of Llanrug in the County of Caernarfon, 
Thomas Williams Chester of Caernarfon, 
Catherien Williams and Williams Jones, also of 
Llanrug in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Thomas Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 June 1872 

XLC/1/2/117 PRESENTMENT re the case of Margaret
Davies, dismissing the charge against her of 
stealing a certain basket and crokery of the 
value of five shillings on 22 of June 1872 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1872 June 25 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Jones and 
William Davies , both of Bangor, in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Margaret Davies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 25 June 1872 

XLC/1/2/118 RECOGNIZANCE of John Thorpe, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing one duck of the goods of Henry Plath 
on 12 of September 1872 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

 1872 Sept 17 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Thorpe, stating that the 
duck was dead when he found it, as one duck 
had killed the other and JT subsequently tried to 
sell it. 
Dated 17 September 1872 

EXAMINATION of John Morris, William 
Williams and Hugh Roberts, all of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of John Thorpe as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 September 1872 

XLC/1/2/119 RECOGNIZANCE of Sarah Graham, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain White lace, the goods of 
John Roberts on 28 of September 1872 in the pa 
of Llanllechid. 

 1872 Oct 1 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Sarah Graham, stating that 
she is not guilty of taking anything from the 
shop as she got the lace at Bangor. 
Dated 1 October 1872 

EXAMINATION of Ann Jones, Ellen Parry, 
Laura Walters and Owen Jones, all of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Sarah Graham as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 1 October 1872 



XLC/1/2/120 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing one Flannel Singlet of the goods 
of Thomas Roberts on 3 of January 1873 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1873 Jan 21 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Margaret Jones, stating that 
she found the [ singlet ] on the ground, but had 
not intention of stealing it. 
Dated 21 January 1873 

EXAMINATION of Margaret Roberts, the wife 
of Thomas Roberts, and Griffith Thomas, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Margaret Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 January 1873 

XLC/1/2/121 DEPOSITION of Richard Jones, stating that he
had nothing to say regarding the theft of a 
certain silver watch and a silver chain, the 
property of William Jones on 16 of July in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1873 July 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Jones of Menai 
Bridge in the Pa of Llandesilio in the County of 
Anglesey, John Morris of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon and John Corfield of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Richard Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 July 1872 

NOTE OF RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Jones 
is found guilty of the crime of stealing a silver 
watch and chain and is to be imprisoned at the 
House of Correction at Caernarfon with hard 
labour for a period of three months. As RJ is 
under the age of sixteen years, and under the 
"Reformatory Schools Act 1866' he is to be sent 
to a certified Reformatory School, to be 
detained for three years commencing from 22 
of October 1873. " 
Dated 23 July 1872 

XLC/1/2/122 RECOGNIZANCE of William Williams, to be 1873 Aug 20 



imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing one sovereign of the goods of William 
Dew, his employee on the 15 of August 1873 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Evans and John 
Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of William Williams. 
Dated 20 August 1873 

XLC/1/2/123 PRESENTMENT of Owen Francis Jones of
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
convicted before the Right Honourable Edward 
Gordon Lord Penrhyn and John Vincent 
Hawhsley Williams of stealing certain copper 
monies of the Wesleyan Connection on 26 
August, 1873 
Surety : £10 to keep the peace and be on good 
behaviour. 

 1873 Sept 2 

Attached 
PRESENTMENT of Hugh Parry of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
convicted before the Right Honourable Edward 
Gordon Lord Penrhyn and John Vincent 
Hawhsley Williams of stealing certain copper 
monies of the Wesleyan Connection on 26 
August, 1873. HP should be privately whipped 
by a Police Constable instead of being 
imprisoned. 
Dated 2 September 1873 

EXAMINATION of John Morris of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Hugh Parry and Owen Francis Jones 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 September 1873 

XLC/1/2/124 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Owen, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing certain articles of clothing, one coat 
and one waistcoat, the goods of Robert Roberts 
on 19 of October 1873 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1873 Oct 28 

Attached 



DEPOSITION of Hugh Owen, pleading guilty, 
stating that he has never done anything of the 
sort before re the charge against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 October 1873 

EXAMINATION of Robert Roberts of Tyn y 
Ffridd in the pa of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon and Richard Thomas Jones of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Hugh Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 October 1873 

XLC/1/2/125 RECOGNIZANCE of William Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain metal of 119 pounds in 
weight of lorn and of the value of five shillings, 
the goods of the London and North Western 
Railway Company on 11 of April 1874 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1874 May 12 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Hughes, William 
Jones, Joseph Henry Maclin and John Jones all 
of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of William Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 May 1874 

DEPOSITION of William Williams, who called 
on Griffith Williams as a witness on his behalf 
re the theft of iorn as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 May 1874 

XLC/1/2/126 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Roberts, to be
imprisoned for a period of 24 hours after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel, to 
wit, one pair of linen cuffs and one linen collar, 
the goods of Ann Thomas on 24 of September 
1874 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1874 Sept 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Thomas and Owen 
Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ellen Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 Sept 1874 



DEPOSITION of Ellen Roberts, who calls of 
Morgan Richard as her witness re the theft of 
certain wearing apparels. 
Dated 29 Sept 1874 

XLC/1/2/127 PRESENTMENT of John Jones and Evan
Owen, convicted of the the charge of stealing 
certain pieces of the current coin of this realm 
and monies of one Richard Hughes James 
Wake of Llanfairfechan, to appear personally at 
the Justice's Room at Bangor before the Justices 
of the Peace to answer a charge of larceny . 

 1874 Nov 6 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of James Wake, stating that he 
was very unwell and drunk and has not the 
slightest recollection of having taken the bottle 
of gin from the goods of Alfred Harrison on 6 
of November 1874 as charged. 
Dated 10 November 1874 

EXAMINATION of Margaret Jones, and John 
Morris, Police Constable, both of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of James Wake as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 November 1874 

XLC/1/2/128 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Williams, to be
convicted and imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon with Hard Labour for 
a period of three months after stealing a sum of 
money to wit two pounds, eleven shillings 
delivered to him from the account of him 
employer on 13 of October 1874 in the pa of 
Bangor. RW was emplyed as a Clerk or servant 
to Messsrs Love and Company. 

 1875 March 2 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Thomas Law and 
Henry Roc of [Huddersfield], in the County of 
York and Griffith Davies of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, Merchant, re the case of 
Robert William as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 March 1875 

XLC/1/2/129 DEPOSITION of Owen Williams, charged with
stealing a glass bottle, the property of Thomas 

 1875 March 2 



Jones on 24 of February 1875. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Jones and Jane 
[Ormerad], both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Owen Williams as 
aforesaid. 

XLC/1/2/130 RECOGNIZANCE of John Morris, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six months after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit a black dress coat, the property of Henry 
Jones on 8 of August 1875. 

 1875 Aug 17 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Morris, pleading guilty 
to stealing the coat as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 August 1875 

EXAMINATION of Laura Jones of Castle 
Bank in the pa of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Morris as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 17 August 1875 

XLC/1 /2/131 EXAMINATION of Robert Williams, Elize
Williams and Henry Simon, all of Llanllechid 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of Ellen 
Griffith, accused of stealing a certain article to 
wit three pairs of stockings, a cape and an 
umbrella of the value of five shillings of the 
property of Robert Williams on 22 of July 
1875. 

 1875 Aug 17 

XLC/1/2/132 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing certain corn to wit oats of the value of 
two shillings and six pence, the property of 
Edward Jones on 22 of August 1875 in the pa of 
Bethesda. 

 1875 Aug 31 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Ellis, Edward Jones 
and John Thomas, all of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 



case of Hugh Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 August 1875 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Hughes, who called on 
Peter Williams and Griffith Jones as witnesses 
on his behalf re the theft of corn as aforesaid. 
HH had worked for PW as a labourer in his 
coalyard for four years and has always found 
him to be trustworthy. HH had worked for GJ 
for two years and found him to be an honest 
coal merchant. 
Dated 31 August 1875 

XLC/1/2/133 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain article of wearing apparel to 
wit oneflannel petticoat of the goods and 
chattels of Ann Rowlands on 16 of September 
1875. 

 1875 Sept 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Owens and Ann 
Rowlands, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 September 1875 

DEPOSITION of Mary Jones, who stated that 
she took the petticoat by mistake for one of her 
mothers, as it was being washed by Ann 
Owens. 
Dated 28 September 1875 

XLC/1/2/134 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward 0'Malley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of four months after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparels to 
wit one pair of drawers, one pair of stockings, 
one flannel shirt and one guernsey frock of the 
goods of Robert Hughes of the value of fifteen 
shillings on 15 of October 1875 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1875 Oct 26 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes and John 
David, both of Portdinorwic in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Edward OMalley as 



aforesaid. 
Dated 26 October 1875 

DEPOSITION of Edward 0'Malley, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing certain articles 
of clothing as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 October 1875 

XLC/1/2/135 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Lewis, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain article of wearing apparel 
to wit one black cloth waistcoat of the value of 
twelve shillings, the property of Evan Jones on 
25 of November 1875. 

 1875 Dec 7 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Evan Jones of Bethesda in 
the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon and Thomas Wells and Eliza Wells, 
both of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Thomas Lewis as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 December 1875 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Lewis, pleading 
guilty of taking the waistcoat as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 December 1875 

XLC/1/2/136 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain coin of the realm to wit one 
sovereign of the monies and goods of Robert 
Jones, on 5 of February 1876 in the pa of Aber. 

 1876 Feb 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Jones of Aber in 
the County of Caernarfon and John Morris of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
Police Constable re the case of Hugh Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 15 February 1876 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Jones, who has nothing 
to say re the charge of stealing money from 
Robert Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 February 1876 



XLC/1/2/137 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain article of wearing apparel to 
wit a coat of the property of David Williams on 
3 of January 1876, in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1876 Feb 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Williams of Pen y 
Bryn in the pa of Llanllechid, and George 
Walters, Police Constable of Bethesda in the pa 
of Llanllechid, both in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Owen Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 15 February 1876 

DEPOSITION of Owen Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing a coat from David 
Williams. 
Dated 15 February 1876 

XLC/1/2/138 RECOGNIZANCE of David Parry, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain hen, the property of 
Winifred Thomas on 1 of April 1876 at 
Glasynfryn in the pa of Bangor. 

 1876 April 11 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Winifred Thomas of 
Glasynfryn in the pa of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon and David Hughes, Police 
Constable of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of David Parry as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 April 1876 

XLC/1/2/139 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon with hard labour for a period of one 
month after stealing a piece of meat, beef of the 
value of two shillings and three pence of the 
goods of John Evans on 29 of April 1876 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1876 May 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Evans, Daniel Jones 



and John Humphreys, all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Jane Jones 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 May 1876 

XLC/1/2/140 EXAMINATION of Hugh Jones and John 1876 June 20 
Thomas , both of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
accusation against Elizabeth Jones of stealing 
certain articles of wearing apparel to wit one 
pair of trousers, one waistcoat, one shawl, one 
pair of drawers, and some singlets, the goods of 
Hugh Jones on 2 of June 1876 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

XLC/1/2/141 EXAMINATION of John Humphrey of Chester 1876 Oct 24 
in the County of Chester, Griffith Thomas 
Constable of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, and Robert Davies of Holyhead, in 
the County of Anglesey, Robert Morris of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon and 
Edward Butler of St Helens in the County of 
Lancaster, foreman re the accusation against 
William Williams and Hugh Griffith of stealing 
a certain waggon sheet No 13928 of the goods 
of the London and Western Railway Company 
on 14 of October 1876 in the pa of Bangor. 

XLC/1/2/142 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Cotton, to be 1876 Oct 24 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon after stealing certain monies 
amounting to the sum of four shillings and six 
pence of the goods of Edward Sides on 7 of 
October, 1876 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward Sides , Henry 
Thomas and John Jones, all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Thomas 
Cotton as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 October 1876 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Cotton, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the monies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 24 October 1876 



XLC/1/2/143 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Stephens, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six months after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel, the 
property of Ellen Evans on 5 of November 1876 
in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1876 Nov 21 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Evans and John 
Morris, both of Llanfairfechan in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ann Stephens as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 November 1876 

XLC/1/2/144 RECOGNIZANCE of William Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of four months after 
stealing certain coins of the realm amounting to 
a sum of eight pounds of the monies of William 
Owen on 12 of January, 1877. 

 1877 Jan 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Owen and Mary 
Jane Williams of Tyn y Clwt in the pa of 
Llandegai in the County of Caernarfon and 
Samuel Jones of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of William Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 January 1877 

DEPOSITION of William Hughes, who had 
nothing to say re the accusations against him. 
Dated 16 January 1877 

XLC/1/2/145 PRESENTMENT of Ellen Williams, dismissing
all charges against her of stealing certain 
articles to wit a tea pot of the property of Mary 
Jones in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1877 Jan 30 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones, Grace 
Williams and Elizabeth Lewis, all in the pa of 
Llanllechid, in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Ellen Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 January 1877 

DEPOSITION of Ellen Williams, who had 



nothing to say in reply to the accusations made 
against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 January 1877 

XLC/1/2/146 PRESENTMENT of Catherine Williams,
dismissing all charges against her of stealing 
one silver lever watch, of the property of Robert 
Hughes on 31 of January 1877 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1877 Feb 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Hughes, Robert 
Hughes, Henry Jones and Elias E Jones, all of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfones, re 
the case of Catherine Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 February 1877 

XLC/1/2/147 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Thomas, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain article of wearing apparel 
to wit one petticoat, the property of Ann 
Roberts on 7 of February 1877 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1877 Feb 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Roberts of 
Caneddwen of Llanllechid and John Thomas of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Margaret Thomas 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 February 1877 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Thomas, stating that 
he took the petticoat, but he never had the 
intention of stealing it. 
Dated 27 February 1877 

XLC/1/2/148 RECOGNIZANCE of William Daley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty one days after 
stealing certain coins of the realm amounting to 
the sum of fifteen shillings and six pence from 
Samual Handley while traveling on the railway 
line between Bangor and Holyhead on 8 of 
March 1877. 

 1877 March 13 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of Samuel Handley of Ashton 
in the County of Lancaster and Hugh Owen of 
Gaerwen in the County of Anglesey, and Joseph 
Henry Machin of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Station Master re the case of 
William Daley as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1877 

DEPOSITION of William Daley, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him of stealing 
coins as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1877 

XLC/1/2/149 PRESENTMENT of Owen Hughes, dismissing
all charges against him of stealing certain 
articles of wearing apparel to wit one pair of 
trousers and one vest of the property of William 
Williams on 31 of January 1877 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1877 May 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Williams of 
Perfeddgoed in the pa of Bangor in the County 
of Caernarfon, Hugh Hughes, Robert Lewis of 
Caernarfon in the pa of Llanbeblig and David 
Hughes of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Owen Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 May 1877 

DEPOSITION of Owen Hughes, pleading not 
guilty to stealing the articles of clothing as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 22 May 1877 

XLC/1/2/150 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Ann Graham, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain article of wearing 
apparel to wit a dress of the property of Mary 
Jones in June 1877 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1877 July 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Humphreys, Mary 
Jones and Margaret Jones, all of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary Ann 
Graham as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 July 1877 



XLC/1/2/151 PRESENTMENT of Hannah Dart, dismissing 1877 Aug 14 

the charge against her of stealing a silver watch 
of the property of William Roberts on 6 of 
August 1877 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Roberts and 
Robert Hughes, both of Llanllechid in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Hannah 
Dart as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 August 1877 

DEPOSITION of Hannah Dart, who calls on 
John Thomas as a witness on her behalf. 
Dated 14 August 1877 

XLC/1/2/152 PRESENTMENT of William Sheeran,
dismissing th case against him of tendering one 
piece of false coin resembling a spade guinea in 
September 1877 in the pa of Aber. 

 1877 Sept 25 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Jones and William 
Griffith of Aber in the pa of Aber and John 
Morris of Llanfairfechan, both in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of William Sheeran as 
aforesaid. 

Dated 25 September 1877 

DEPOSITION of William Sheeran, who calls 
John Griffith as a witness on his behalf. 
Dated 25 September 1877 

XLC/1/2/153 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Ann Graham, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon with hard labour for a period of two 
months after stealing certain articles of wearing 
apparel to wit one dress, the property of Jane 
Jones on 2 of October, 1877, in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1877 Oct 9 

Attached 

EXAMINATION of Jane Jones and John 
Humphreys of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Ann Graham as 
aforesaid. 



Dated 9 October 1877 

DEPOSITION of Mary Ann Graham, with 
nothing to say as she is guilty of the charge 
against her. MA G was drunk at the time, and 
otherwise would not have done it. 
Dated 9 October 1877 

XLC/1/2/154 PRESENTMENT of William Davies,
dismissing the charge against her of stealing a 
certain beast to wit a sheep of a value of fifteen 
shillings, the property of one David Jones in 
Margaret Thomas, to be imprisoned at the 
House of Correction at Caernarfon in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1877 Oct 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Jones, William 
Williams, John Rowlands, Ellis Jones and 
David Jones of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon and Moses Hughes of Dolanog in 
the pa of Llanbedr in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of William Davies as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 October 1877 

DEPOSITION of William Davies, calling on 
Elizabeth Thomas as his witness. 
Dated 23 October 1877 

XLC/1/2/155 PRESENTMENT of Richard Dennis,
dismissing the charge against him of stealing 
certain articles of jewellery, the property of 
Ellen Halliwell, on 10 of January, 1878. 

 1878 Jan 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Ellen Halliwell, John 
Morris, Frederick F Bennett and Thomas Finch, 
all of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Richard Dennis. 
Dated 15 January 1878 

XLC/1/2/156 RECOGNIZANCE of David Jones Roberts, to
be imprisoned for one day after stealing certain 
monies to wit three shillings and six pence of 
the monies of George McMichan on 15 of May, 
1878 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1878 May 21 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of George McMichan and 
John Humphreys of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Davies 
Jones Roberts. 
Dated 21 May 1878 

XLC/1/2/157 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain article of wearing apparel 
to wit one bounet, on 11 of June 1878 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

Attached 

 1878 June 18 

EXAMINATION of Margaret Jones and Sarah 
Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Edward Roberts. 
Dated 18 June 1878 

XLC/1/2/158 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Griffith, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing certain articles to wit two brass candle 
sticks of the goods of Catherine Jones on 1 of 
July 1878, in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ann Griffith, stating that she 
does not remember anything as she had been 
drinking all day. 
Dated 16 July 1878 

EXAMINATION of Catherine Jones and Ellen 
Thomas, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ann Griffith. 
Dated 16 July 1878 

 1878 July 16 

XLC/1/2/159 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Michael
Goodman, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of three 
months after stealing three silver watches, the 
goods of Morris Ellison on 5 of July 1878 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

Attached 

 1878 July 16 



EXAMINATION of Morris Ellison, late of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Henry Michael Goodman as adoresaid. 
Dated 16 July 1878 

DEPOSITION of Henry Michael Goodman, 
stating that he did not steal the watches, as they 
were given to him by the prosecutor on the 
understanding that he should sell one and return 
the other two. 
Dated 16 July 1878 

XLC/1/2/160 RECOGNIZANCE of William Morris, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing certain article of wearing apparel to wit 
one pocket handkerchief, the goods of William 
Williams, on 21 of July 1878 in the pa of 
Llandegai. 

 1878 July 31 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Williams and 
Samuel Jones, both of Llandegai in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of William Morris as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 31 July 1878 

XLC/1/2/161 RECOGNIZANCE of James Briley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing the sum of pound and eleven shillings 
and a certain article of wearing apparel to wit 
one coat of the monies and goods of Eugine 
[Maunix] on 1 of August 1878. 

 1878 Aug 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Eugine [Maunix] of 
Madryn in the pa of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon, John Pritchard of Conwy 
and John Humphreys of Bangor in the said 
County of Caernarfon re the case of James 
Briley as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 August 1878 

DEPOSITION of James Briley, stating that he 
was drunk, and when he went into the town he 
didn't realise that the coat was on his back. 
Dated 13 August 1878 



XLC/1/2/162 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Williams and
Sarah Jones, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of 
fourteen days after stealing certain articles of 
wearing apparel, the goods of Elizabeth North 
on 24 of August 1878 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1878 Aug 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth North, and 
Henry Jones, both of Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Margaret Williams and Sarah Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 27 August 1877 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Williams and Sarah 
Jones. MW stated that she did not place any of 
the articles in the bundle, while SJ said that 
MW told her to put the articles in the bundle. 
Dated 27 August 1878 

XLC/1 111 163 RECOGNIZANCE of David Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three months after 
stealing a certain dog to wit a sheep dog, on 24 
of January, 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Jan 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Abel of Llanbeblig 
in the County of Caernarfon, Richard H Pugh, 
David Hughes and Thomas Jones, all of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
David Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 January 1879 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Thomas, stating that 
he took the petticoat, but he never had the 
intention of stealing it. 
Dated 27 February 1877 

XLC/1/2/164 RECOGNIZANCE of Frances Edwards, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing certain articles to wit one pair of boots 
of the property of John Thomas on 24 of 
January 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Jan 27 



Attached 
PRESENTMENT of Catherine Newall, 
dismissing the charge against her of stealing a 
pair of boots, the property of John Thomas as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 January 1879 

EXAMINATION of John Thomas of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon and Henry Jones, Louisa Parry, 
Owen Parry and Richard Jones all of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Frances 
Edwards and Catherine Newall as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 January 1879 

DEPOSITION of Frances Edwards, stating that 
she followed John Thomas to the Red Lion, 
where Newall knocked the parcel from his 
hand. 
Dated 28 January 1879 

XLC/1/2/165 PRESENTMENT of William Williams,
dismissing the charge against him of stealing 
certain articles to wit a pair of tailors scissors, 
the property of one Thomas Jones on 8 of 
February, 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Feb 11 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sarah Jones, Thomas Parry 
and Jane Roberts of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of William Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 February 1879 

XLC/1/2/166 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing certain articles to wit one gold locket, 
one pair of stockings and one chemise of the 
goods of Mary Jones on 10 of January, 1879 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Feb 25 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones and P.C.John 
Morris, both of Bangor, in the pa of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Margaret Williams as aforesaid. 



Dated 25 February 1879 

XLC/1/2/167 RECOGNIZANCE of John Davies, Roderick
Griffith Jones and James Geraghty, to be 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a coin of the realm to wit one florin 
from Mary Jones on 3 of March 1879 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1879 March 11 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones and John 
Morris, Police Sergeant, both of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Ann 
Roberts of Carneddwen of Llanllechid and John 
Thomas of Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Davies, Roderick, Griffith Jones and James 
Geraghty as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 March 1879 

DEPOSITION of John Davies, Roderick 
Griffith Jones and James Geraghty re their 
accused crimes. 
Dated 11 March 1879 

XLC/1/2/168 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain coin of the realm to wit one 
florin, from Mary Jones on 3 of March 1879 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 March 25 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Owen 
Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 March 1879 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Thomas, stating that 
he took the petticoat, but he never had the 
intention of stealing it. 
Dated 27 February 1877 

XLC/1/2/169 DESPOSITION of Catherine Humphreys,
dismissing the charge against him of stealing a 
certain purse containing certain coins of the 

 1879 March 25 



realm to wit seven sovereigns, three half 
sovereigns and two half crowns, from Richard 
Elias on 20 of March, 1879, in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Elias of 
Llangristiolus in the County of [Anglesey], 
Thomas Jones and John Morris of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Catherine Humphreys as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 March 1879 

XLC/1/2/170 RECOGNIZANCE of Joseph Johnstone, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar month 
after stealing certain articles of wearing apparel 
to wit three flannel shirts, the property of Hugh 
Hughes and Rachel Hughes on 19 March 1879. 

 1879 March 25 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Hughes, Mary 
Jones, Dorothy Williams, Robert Hughes and 
John Humphreys, all of the pa of Llanfairfechan 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Joseph Johnstone as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 March 1879 

DEPOSITION of Joseph Johnstone, stating that 
he had nothing to say, as he is guilty of the 
charges against him. 
Dated 25 March 1879 

XLC/1/2/171 RECOGNIZANCE of Griffith Griffith, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and to be 
privately whipped with a birch rod for twelve 
strokes after stealing one rabbit of the goods 
and chattels of John Bloom on 15 of April 1879 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 April 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Davies of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon, Railway Porter re the 
case of Griffith Griffith as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 April 1879 

DEPOSITION of Griffith Griffith, stating that 



he picked the rabbit up when John Davies came 
up to him and started questioning me, before 
taking me before the Station Master. 
Dated 22 April 1879 

XLC/1/2/172 RECOGNIZANCE of John Parry, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon with hard labour for a period of two 
months after stealing certain articles to wit five 
brushed of the goods of Eliza Blyde on 26 of 
April, 1879 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1879 May 6 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Deutith, 
William Hughes and Hugh Hughes, to be 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon with hard labour for a period of 
seven days and to be once privately whipped 
with a birch rod for twelve strokes for stealing 
five brushes as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 May 1879 

EXAMINATION of Eliza Blythe, John Thomas 
and Henry Jones, Police Constable, of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Deutith, John 
Parry, William Hughes and Hugh Hughes as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 6 May 1879 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Deutith, John Parry, 
William Hughes and Hugh Hughes, pleading 
guilty to the charge against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 May 1879 

XLC/1/2/173 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Thomas, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing one silver watch, the property of 
William Evans on 23 of June, 1879 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1879 July 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Evans, of 
Penmaenmawr in the pa of Dwygyfylchi in the 
County of Caernarfon, Quarryman and 
Catherine Jones, Hugh Roberts and John 
Morris, all of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Thomas as 



aforesaid. 
Dated 8 July 1879 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Thomas pleading 
guilty to the charges against him. 
Dated 8 July 1879 

XLC/1 111 174 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing two ducks of the property of the Right 
Honourable Lord Penrhyn on 10 of July 1879 
on the pa of Llandegai. 

 1879 July 15 

DESPOSITION of Richard Roberts, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him of stealing 
certain birds to wit two ducks. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Thomas and 
William Thompson of the pa of Llandegai in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Richard 
Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 July 1879 

XLC/1/2/175 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen William Owen, to
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a certain duck of the property of the 
Right Honourable Lord Penrhyn on 10 of July 
1879 on the pa of Llandegai. 

 1879 July 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes of 
Aberogwen, Llandegai in the County of 
Caernarfon, Richard Humphrey Pugh and Evan 
Evans, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Owen William Owen 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

DEPOSITION of Owen William Owen, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him of 
stealing a duck as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

XLC/1/2/176 RECOGNIZANCE of John Thomas, to be 1879 July 29 



imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit one coat of the property of Samuel Hughes 
on 7 of July 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Samuel Hughes, Margaret 
Thomas, Owen Evans and John Morris, Police 
Constable, all of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Thomas as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

DEPOSITION of John Thomas, pleading guilty 
to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

XLC/1/2/177 RECOGNIZANCE of Timothy McNiele, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing certain sheep skins of the value of four 
shillings on 23 of July 1879 in the pa of 
Llandegai. 

 1879 July 29 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Timothy McNeile, stating that 
he had never taken anything before this 
occasion. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes,of 
Aberogwen in the pa of Llandegai in the 
County of Caernarfon, Richard Humphrey Pugh 
and Evan Evans of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the caser of Timothy McNeile as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

XLC/1/2/178 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a certain artucle to wit one silver 
watch, the property of Benjamin Jones on 17 of 
July 1879 on the pa of Llandegai. 

 1879 July 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Benjamin Jones of 



Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in the County 
of Caemarfon and William Morgan of 
Caernarfon in the pa of Llanbeblig in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Hugh 
Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him of stealing a 
silver watch as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1879 

XLC/1/2/179 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Humphreys, to
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit one hat and trimmings on 19 March 1879 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Sept 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Dower of Kyffin 
Square in the pa of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon and Catherine Evans, Mary Jones 
and Fanny Edwards of Kyffin Square in the pa 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Catherine Humphreys as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 Sept 1879 

DEPOSITION of Catherine Humphreys, stating 
that she is guilty of breaking the windows, but 
does not know if she took the hat, but will plead 
guilty. 
Dated 16 Sept 1879 

XLC/1/2/180 PRESENTMENT of Catherine Williams,
dismissing the charge against her of stealing a 
certain pewter quart measure of the value of 
three shillings and six pence on 16 of 
September 1879. 

 1879 Sept 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Thomas of Upper 
Bangor, Ellen Williams, and James Donaldson 
in the pa of Bangor and Margaret Jones of 
Menai Bridge in the County of Anglesey re the 
case of Catherine Williams. 
Dated 23 September 1879 



XLC/1/2/181 RECOGNIZANCE of William Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain pair of boots, the 
property of Thomas Evans on 4 of September 
1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Sept 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Evans of 
Portdinorwic in the pa of Llanfairisgaer, David 
Hughes and John Hughes Police Constable of 
Bangor, all in the County of Caernarfon, re the 
case of William Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 September 1879 

DEPOSITION of William Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him. 
Dated 23 September 1879 

XLC/1/2/182 RECOGNIZANCE of William Williams, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar months 
after stealing a certain articles of wearing 
apparel to wit one waistcoat, the property of 
John Davies on 4 of September 1879. 

 1879 Sept 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Davies of Conway in 
the County of Caernarfon and William Jones of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon, Police 
Constable, re the case of William Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 23 September 1879 

DEPOSITION of William Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him of stealing the 
waistcoat as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 September 1879 

XLC/1/2/183 RECOGNIZANCE of Lewis Jones, to be
imprisoned in Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon with hard labor for a period of three 
months after stealing a certain article lorn Bar 
of the goods of The Right Honourable Lord 
Penrhyn on 3 of October 1879 in the pa of 
Llandegai. 

 1879 Oct 7 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard John Jones of 
Penygroes in the pa of Llandegai in the County 
of Caernarfon, Thomas Owen and George 
Maiden of Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in 
the County of Caernarfon, Blacksmiths re the 
case of Lewis Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 October 1879 

DEPOSITION of Lewis Jones, stating that he 
found the iorn on the road and told the 
poiceman, and has nothing more to say. 
Dated 7 October 1879 

XLC/1/2/184 RECOGNIZANCE of Michael Williams and
William Roberts, to be imprisoned at the House 
of Correction at Caernarfon for a period of ten 
days after stealing two roofing slates, the 
property of one David Williams on 23 of 
December 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1893 Dec 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Williams of Garth 
in the pa of Bangor, Owen Jones, Robert 
Griffith, David Hughes and John Lloyd of 
Bangor, all of the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Michael Williams and William Roberts 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 December 1879 

DEPOSITION of Michael Williams and 
William Roberts re the charge against them. 
While WR had nothing to say, MW said that he 
did not know that he was stealing the slates. 
Dated 13 December 1879 

XLC/1/2/185 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Morgans, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twnety one days after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel of 
the goods of Richard Edward Williams of the 
value of eleven shillings and five pence on 19 
of December 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1879 Dec 20 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Edward Williams 
of Bangor and Evan Thomas of Hirael in the pa 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 



case of Ann Morgans as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 December 1879 

DEPOSITION of Ann Morgans, pleading guilty 
to the charges against him. 
Dated 20 December 1879 

XLC/1/2/186 RECOGNIZANCE of Griffith Griffith and
William Pritchard, GG is to be imprisoned at 
Her Majesty'r Prison at Caernarfon with hard 
labour for a period of fourteen days, while WP 
is to be imprisoned and kept to hard labour for 
ten days, after stealing certain bones of the 
goods of Richard Humphreys on 24 of January 
1880, in the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Jan 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Hugh Jones and 
Richard Humphrey Pugh, both of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Griffith 
Griffith and William Pritchard as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 January 1880 

XLC/1/2/187 RECOGNIZANCE of Winifred Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty one days after 
stealing a certain piece of meat of the value of 
one shilling, the property of David Jones on 20 
of January 1880 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Jan 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Jones and Thomas 
Owen, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Winifred Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 27 Jan 1880 

XLC/1/2/188 RECOGNIZANCE of Winifred Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain piece of meat of the value of 
one shilling, the property of John Evans on 20 
of January 1880 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Jan 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Ellen Phillips, 
Thomas Owen and Richard Davies, all of 



Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Winifred Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 Jan 1880 

XLC/1/2/189 RECOGNIZANCE of Isaac Williams and
Robert Jones, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction with hard labour at Caernarfon for a 
period of two calendar months after stealing 
certain coins of the reals to wit three shillings, 
the monies of Robert Williams. As a result of 
the Reformatory Schools Act 1866, the said IW 
and RJ should be sent to a Reformatory School 
as the expiration of the said term. 

 1880 Jan 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Williams, 
Catherine Pugh and John Hugh Jones, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Issac Williams and Robert Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 27 January 1880 

XLC/1/2/190 RECOGNIZANCE of Martin Duffy, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain rope of the value of seven 
shillings of the goods of John Parnell and Son 
in December 1879 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Feb 10 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Oldham, 
Foreman, Catherine Jones and David Hughes, 
all of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon in 
the case of Martin Duffy as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

DEPOSITION of Martin Duffy, pleading guilty 
to the charge against him of stealing the rope as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

XLC/1/2/191 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones and Richard
Evans, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of three 
calendar months after stealing certain articles of 
wearing apparel of the value of three shillings 
on 28 of January, 1880 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Feb 10 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sarah Jones of The Three 
Crowns, Bangor, and Benjamin Jones, Thomas 
Jenkins, William Jones and Timothy, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of John Jones and Richard Evans. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

DEPOSITION of John Jones, pleading guilty to 
the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

XLC/1/2/192 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones and Richard
Evans, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of three 
calendar months after stealing a certain pair of 
trousers, one pair of drawers and one shirt of 
the value of twelve shillings, of the goods of 
David Roberts on 2 of February, 1880 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1880 Feb 10 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Roberts, Joe 
Proudley, Sarah Jones, David Hughes and Ellen 
Roberts of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of John Jones and Richard Evans as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

DEPOSITION of Richard Evans and John 
Jones re the said crime of stealing articles of 
clothing. RE pleads that he did not take the 
articles, he received them from John Jones, 
while JJ had nothing to say. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

XLC/1/2/193 RECOGNIZANCE of William Francis
Mulholland, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of six 
weeks after stealing certain articles to wit one 
pair of boots of the value of eleven shillings and 
six pence, the property of William Mulholland, 
on 17 of May, 1880 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 May 18 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Mulholland and 
William Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 



Caernarfon re the case of William Francis 
Mulholland as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 March 1879 

XLC/1/2/194 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Elizabeth Roberts,
to be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit three pocket handkerchiefs of the value of 
one shilling on 11 of May, 1880 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

 1880 June 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Catherine Morris and John 
Humphreys, both of Llanfairfechan in the pa of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Elizabeth 
Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 June 1880 

XLC/1/2/195 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Elizabeth Roberts,
to be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit one chemise of the value of three shillings, 
the property of Mary Jones on 11 of May, 1880 
in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1880 June 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones and John 
Humphreys, both of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary 
Elizabeth Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 June 1880 

XLC/1/2/196 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Elizabeth Roberts,
to be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit one nightdress, the property of Ann Lloyd 
on 4 of May, 1880 in the pa of Llanfairfechan 

 1880 June 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Lloyd and John 
Humphreys of Llanfairfechan, in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 



the case of Mary Elizabeth Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 June 1880 

XLC/1/2/197 RECOGNIZANCE of Benjamin Tupman, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing a certain article of wearing apparel to 
wit a coat of the value of five shillings, the 
property of John Morris in June, 1880 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1880 June 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Morris, and William 
Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon, Police Constable re the case of 
Benjamin Tupman as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1880 

XLC/1/2/198

* 

 PRESENTMENT of Elizabeth Hughes,
dismissing all charges against her of throwing 
herself into a certain pool of water called 
Chwarel Ddolgoch Lake with intent and malice 
to kill and murder herself, on 24 of June, 1880, 
in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1880 July 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Pritchard, Griffith 
Owen and Serjeant John Jones, all of Bethesda 
in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Elizabeth Hughesas 
aforesaid. 
Dated 3 July 1880 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Hughes, stating that 
he had nothing to say re the accusations against 
him. 
Dated 3 July 1880 

XLC/1/2/199 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel to 
wit one shirt, the property of Sarah Jane 
Thomas on 9 of August, 1880 in the pa of 

 1880 Aug 11 



Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sarah Jane Thomas and 
Evan Evans, Police Constable, both of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Owen Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 August 1880 

XLC/1/2/200 RECOGNIZANCE of William Parker and
Patrick Kelley, late of the pa of Bangor. WP is 
to be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three months and PK 
for a space of six weeks after stealing a certain 
purse containing coins of the realm to wit three 
shillings and one half penny of the monies of 
Catherine Roberts on 8 of September, 1880 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Sept 21 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Catherine Roberts of 28 
James Street, Bangor and William Roberts, also 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of William Parker and Patrick Kelley as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 September 1880 

XLC/1/2/201 RECOGNIZANCE of Martha Price, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain article of wearing apparel to 
wit one woolen shawl, the goods of Elizabeth 
Williams, on 10 of September, 1880 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1880 Sept 21 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Williams, of 
Ebenezer in the pa of Llanddeiniolen in the 
County of Caernarfon and John Hugh Jones of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Martha Price as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 September 1880 

XLC/1/2/202 RECOGNIZANCE of Kate Roberts, to be 1880 Oct 5 



imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a pair of boots of the value of 
three shillings and six pence, the goods of 
William Hall on the 2 of October, 1880 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Jones, [Mesach] 
Roberts, John Aldridge and David Hughes, all 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Kate Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 October 1880 

XLC/1 /2/203 PRESENTMENT of Robert Edwards,
dismissing the charge against him of inflicting 
grievous bodily harm with a certain instrument 
to wit a knife on William Williams on 11 of 
October, 1880 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1880 Oct 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Williams, Ellen 
Thomas and Griffith Parry of Bethesda in the pa 
of Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Robert Edwards as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 October 1880 

XLC/1/2/204 RECOGNIZANCE of William Davies, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a certain article of 
wearing apparel to wit one coat of the goods of 
Catherine C Richards on 2 of February, 1880 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1880 Oct 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Williams, William 
Morris Williams and Thomas Jones, Police 
Constable, all of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of William Davies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 October 1880 

DEPOSITION of William Davies, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 October 1880 



XLC/1/2/205 PRESENTMENT of Richard Roberts, 1880 Oct 19 
dismissing the charges against him of stealing a 
certain article of wearing apparel to wit one 
coat of the goods of Thomas Welch, on 19 of 
October, 1880 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Welch and 
William Jones of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Richard Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 10 February 1880 

XLC/1/2/206 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Jones, to be 1881 Jan 27 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a certain wearing apparel 
to wit two merino skirts, the property of Evan 
Edwards, on 14 of August, 1880 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Jane Edwards of Bangor, 
in the pa of Bangor and Thomas Lacey of 
Caernarfon in the pa of Llanbeblig in the 
County of Caernarfon, Assistant Pawn Broker, 
re the case of Ellen Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 January 1881 

XLC/1/2/207 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Jones, to be 1881 Jan 27 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing certain articles to wit one 
dinner napkin, two toilet covers, seven chamber 
towels, two tumblers, 3 plated tea spoons, one 
cloth brush, one pocket handershicef one linen 
skirt, thirteen piece of soap and one [calico] 
sheet of the total value of thirty shillings of the 
goods of John Denman on 19 of January 1881 
in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sarah Watkins and 
William Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Jane Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 27 January 1881 



XLC/1 /2/208 RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain basket containing coins of the 
reals amounting to five shillings, the monies of 
jane Roberts on 11 of March 1881 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1881 March 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Lewis, Robert 
Jones, Margaret Miles, Owen Pritchard, and 
William Jones, Police Sergeant, all of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 March 1881 

XLC/1/2/209 PRESENTMENT of Elizabeth Owen,
dismissing charges aganist her of stealing a 
certain purse containing certain money 
amounting to twenty five shillings of the 
monies of Michael Dwyer on 22 of March 1881 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 April 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Michael dwyer and 
Jemmimah Smalley, both of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Michael 
Dwyer as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 April 1881 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Owen re the said 
case. 
Dated 5 April 1881 

XLC/1/2/210 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Thomas, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain henderkerchief of the goods 
and chattels of Elizabeth Griffiths on 19 of 
April, 1881 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 April 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Griffith of West 
End, Bangor and Thomas Jones, also of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon, Police Constable 
re the case of Jane Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 April 1881 



DEPOSITION of Jane Thomas, pleading guilty 
to the charges against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 April 1881 

XLC/1/2/211 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Thomas, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain frying pan of the goods and 
chattels of Mary Amos on 13 of April, 1881 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Amos of Bangor, 
and Ellen Jones of Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Jane Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 April 1881 

DEPOSITION of Jane Thomas, pleading guilty 
to the charges against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 April 1881 

XLC/1/2/212 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Williams, to
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing certain articles of wearing apparel 
to wit one flannel petticoat, one flannel jacket, 
one linen jacket, one night-dress and one small 
painting, of the goods and chattels of Edward 
Williams on 5 of May, 1880 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward E Williams, 
Elizabeth Williams and David Hughes, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Catherine Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 and 24 of May 1881 

XLC/1/2/213 RECOGNIZANCE of John Maguire, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a certain article to wit a 
silver watch of the goods of David Elias, on 25 
of May, 1881 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 April 19 

 1881 May 17 and 
 24 

 1881 May 31 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Elias, Pawn Broker 
and Evan Evans, both of Bangor, in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of John Maguire as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 31 May 1881 

XLC/1/2/214 RECOGNIZANCE of John Maguire, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one months after 
stealing eggs of the goods of Griffith Jones on 
25 of May, 1881 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 May 31 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Williams of 
Ambrose Street in the pa of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Maguire as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 May 1881 

XLC/1/2/215 RECOGNIZANCE of John Maguire, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing a joiner's hammer of the value of two 
shillings and six pence against the peace on 25 
of May, 1881 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 May 31 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Williams of 
Glanrafon in the pa of Bangor and Evan Evans 
of Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon, Police 
Constable re the case of John Maguire as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 31 May 1881 

XLC/1/2/216 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Ann Owens, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain purse containing one 
sovereign and one bad half penny of the monies 
of Owen Jones on 4 of June, 1881 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1881 June 14 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Jones of Llanberis 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary 
Ann Owens as aforesaid. 



Dated 14 June 1881 

XLC/1/2/217 RECOGNIZANCE of Alexander Stewart, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a certain article to wit two razors of the 
value of two shillings, the goods of Theodore 
Haseldon on 29 of June, 1881 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1881 July 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Theodore Haseldon, 
Edward Jones, Barber and Sergeant Jones, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Alexander Stewart as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 July 1881 

XLC/1/2/218 PRESENTMENT of Richard Jeremiah
Williams, dismissing the charge against him of 
inflicting grevious bodily harm upon Robert 
Thomas with a certain instrument to wit a 
chistle on 26 of July 1881 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1881 Aug 2 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Thomas of Coed y 
Park, Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid, John 
Morris Williams and Dr Hugh Hughes, also of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Richard Jeremiah 
Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1881 

XLC/1/2/219 PRESENTMENT of Ellen Williams, dismissing
the charge against her of stealing a certain piece 
of muslin of the goods of Mary Reason on 23 of 
July 1881 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1881 Aug 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Reason of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon and 
Ellen Houlton re the case of Ellen Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 August 1881 

XLC/1/2/220 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Griffiths, to be 1881 Aug 9 



imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a certain article of 
wearing apparel to wit one flannel petticoat, the 
property of one Mary Williams on 4 of August, 
1881 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Williams of dean 
Street in the pa of Bangor and William Jones of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, Police 
Constable re the case of Jane Griffiths as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 August 1881 

XLC/1/2/221 PRESENTMENT of John Ellis, dismissing the
charge against her of stealing certain coins of 
the realm amounting to two pounds on 5 of 
August, 1881 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 Aug 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Owens of Glanrafon 
in the pa of Bangor and Mary Anne Gallagher, 
Catherine Jones, Alfred rees Roberts and 
William Jones , all of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Ellis as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 August 1881 

XLC/1/2/222 PRESENTMENT of Elizabeth Williams,
dismissing the charge against her of stealing a 
certain gold earing, the property of one 
Rowland Williams on 13 of August, 1881 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1881 Aug 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Rowland Williams and 
Griffith Williams re the case of Elizabeth 
Williams as aforesiad. 
Dated 23 August 1881 

XLC/1/2/223 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Clarke, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar months 
after stealing a certain cotton sheet, the property 
of one Hugh Owen, on 31 of August, 1881 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1881 Sept 20 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Owen and Hugh 
Owen, both of Cefn in the pa of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary 
Clarke as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 Seotember 1881 

XLC/1/2/224 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Price, to be 1882 Feb 7 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of six calendar months 
after stealing certain articles of wearing apparel 
to wit one pilot cloth jacket, one pair of 
trousers, one pair of boots, one pair of 
stockings, one white muffler, two pocket 
handkerchiefs of the value of three pounds on 8 
of December, 1881. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Thomas, of Tyn y 
Ffridd, Bangor, James Williams, a second hand 
shop proprietor at Caernarfon, Henry Jones, 
Police Constable and Samuel Jones, Sergeant of 
the Police re the case of Hugh Price as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 7 February 1882 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Price, pleading guilty 
with nothing to say re the charges against him 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 February 1882 

XLC/1/2/225 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Jane Jones, to be 1882 Feb 21 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing one half sovereign of the monies of 
William Evans on 14 of January, 1882 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Hugh Williams, William 
Evans, a butcher of the High Street in Bangor, 
Richard Williams, Elizabeth Jones, of Infant 
Lane, Bangor and William Jones, Police 
Constable, all in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Mary Jane Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 February 1882 



XLC/1/2/226 RECOGNIZANCE of John Ellis, to be 1882 Feb 21 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon with hard labour for a period of 
fourteen days and pay a sum of four shillings 
and six pence to the informant for his costs after 
stealing a certain sieve and a certain lorn peg 
and chain, the property of George Hall on 20 of 
February 1882 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of George Hall and John 
Galloway of the pa of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Ellis, who is 
accused of stealing on 20 of February, 1882. 
Dated 21 February 1882 

XLC/1/2/227 RECOGNIZANCE of John Ellis, a young 1882 Feb 21 
person who is to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon with hard labour for a 
period of fourteen days and pay a sum of four 
shillings and six pence to the informant for his 
costs after stealing three iorn traps of the value 
of three shillings, the property of The Right 
Honourable Lord Penrhyn on 20 of February, 
1882, in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Thompson and 
John Galloway, both of Bangor in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of John Ellis as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 February 1882 

XLC/1/2/228 RECOGNIZANCE of William Roberts, to be 1882 April 4 
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain pair of earings, the 
property of Jemima Smallden on 23 of March 
1882, in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Jemima Smallden, Martin 
Gallagher and Thomas Jones, all of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of William 
Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 April 1882 



XLC/1/2/229 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Jones, an adult, to
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a certain pair of boots of 
the value of two shillings and nine pence on 31 
of March 1882 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1882 April 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of [John / James] Sesserago 
and William Parry, Police Constable re the case 
of Jane Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 April 1882 

DEPOSITION of Jane Jones, pleading guilty of 
the crime but stating "cannot I pay for them' re 
that boots that she stole. 
Dated 4 April 1882 

XLC/1/2/230 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Jones, a young
person offifteen years, to be imprisoned at the 
House of Correction at Caernarfon for a period 
of one day after stealing one Lady's Hat, one 
feather and one tie of the goods of Jane Ellen 
Jones on 29 of March 1882 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1882 April 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Jane Ellen Jones, of the 
High Street, Bethesda, in the pa of Llanllechid 
in the County of Caernarfon and John Thomas 
re the case of Margaret Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 April 1880 

XLC/1/2/231 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Jones, a very
young person of 15 years, to be imprisoned at 
the House of Correction at Caernarfon for a 

 1882 April 4 

period of fourteen days and then detained in a 
certified reformatory for a term of two years 
after stealing a certain purse containing money 
amounting to the sum of two pounds, eight 
shillings and nine pence, the monies of John 
Williams on 29 of March, 1882 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Williams, June 
Williams, Polly Jones and Lizzie Jones of the 



pa of Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Margaret Jones, as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 April 1882 

XLC/1/2/232 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Griffith, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing one flannel petticoat of 
the value of two shillings and six pence on 8 of 
June 1882 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1882 June 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Davies, Elizabeth 
Hughes, Catherine Pugh, David Pugh and Jane 
Evans, all of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Jane Griffith as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 13 June 1882 

XLC/1/2/233 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing certain coins to wit two 
sovereigns of the monies of one William 
Roberts on 12 of May 1882, in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

 1882 June 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Roberts, Charles 
Edward Beck and John Humphreys, all of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Hugh Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 June 1882 

XLC/1/2/234 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing a certain purse containing 
money amounting to one pound, two shillings 
on 12 of June, 1882 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1882 June 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Jones, of Tanrallt 
Farm, Llanfairfechan and John Humphreys of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Hugh Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 June 1882 



XLC/1/2/235 RECOGNIZANCE of William Hughes, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain coins of the realm 
amounting to the sum of six shillings, the 
monies of John Girling on 12 of July, 1882 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1882 July 25 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edith Smalldon of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
William Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 July 1882 

XLC/1/2/236 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Owen, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain pair of trousers of the value of 
three shillings, the goods of John Thomas on 22 
of November, 1882, at Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1882 Nov 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Thomas, of 
Caernarfon and John Jones re the case of 
Edward Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1882 

XLC/1/2/237 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Owen, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain accordion of the value of 
five shillings of the goods of Daniel Shade, on 
18 of November, 1882 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1882 Nov 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones, of the 
Waterloo Inn Garth, Bangor, Alice Jane 
Booker, Daniel Shade and David Davies re the 
case of Edward Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1882 

XLC/1/2/238 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Jones, a young
person, to be imprisoned at the House of 
Correction at Caernarfon for a period of ten 

 1883 Jan 3 



days, and will then be detained in a certified 
Reformatory School for the space of three years 
after stealing a certain piece of oilcloth of the 
value of four shillings and six pence, to goods 
of T B Jones on 4 of November 1882. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas B Jones, Mary 
Owen and John Thomas of Bethesda in the pa 
of Llanllechid, in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Owen Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 January 1883 

XLC/1 /2/239 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Jones, a young
person aged 14 years, to be imprisoned at the 
House of Correction at Caernarfon for a period 
of fourteen days after stealing a certain piece of 
oilcloth of the value of two shillings and six 
pence on 13 of December 1882 at the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1883 Jan 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Rees Lewis, Ellen 
Williams, Mary Ann Owens and John Thomas 
of Bethesda, in the pa of Llanllechid, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Owen 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 January 1883 

XLC/1 /2/240 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain piece of bacon of the 
value of ten pence on 19 of December, 1882 in 
the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1883 Jan 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Hughes, Ann 
Williams, Thomas Humphreys, William Jones 
and John Thomas re the case of Janes Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 3 January 1883 

XLC/1/2/241 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Roberts, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain dress skirt of the value of 

 1883 Jan 23 



five shillings, the goods of Elizabeth Hughes, 
on 12 of January 1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Hughes and 
Elias Jones, of Bangor, in the pa of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Jane 
Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 January 1883 

XLC/1/2/242 RECOGNIZANCE of George Graham and
Frank Mc Manus, both under the age of sixteen, 
to be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of twenty one days and 
to be privately whipped by a constable with 10 
strokes of the birch rod ater stealing certain 
bottles of the value of eight pence on 11 of 
January 1883, in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Feb 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Louisa Hughes and Owen 
Williams of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of George Graham and 
Frank McManus as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 February 1883 

XLC/1/2/243 RECOGNIZANCE of William Jones, to be
imprisoned at her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing certain oysters of the value of six 
shillings of the goods of Thomas Broader on 17 
of February 1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 April 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward Broader and 
Elizabeth Jones of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of William Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 3 April 1883 

XLC/1/2/244 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Evans,
Catherine Hughes and Mary Thomas. CE is to 
be imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar months 
and CH and MT for six weeks each after 
stealing a certain piece of merino dress 
material,a piece of blue cloth and one umbrella 

 1883 May 1 



of the goods of Henry Evans on 18 of April, 
1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Henry Evans, Jemimah 
Smallden, Mary Roberts and David Pughe, all 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Catherine Evans, Catherine Hughes and 
Mary Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 May 1883 

XLC/1/2/245 RECOGNIZANCE of William Bromley, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain wrench of the value of two 
shillings, the goods of John Parry on 1 of 
February in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1883 May 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Thomas, Richard 
Owen and John Parry of Bethel in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of William Bromley 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 May 1883 

XLC/1/2/246 PRESENTMENT of Catherine Williams,
dismissing all charges against her of unlawfully 
obtaining from Owen Jones one yard and a half 
of merimo dress material and one packet of 
needles under false pretence, with intent to 
defraud him in February 1883. 

 1883 May 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones. Owen Jones, 
Richard John Jones and David Hughes, all of 
Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Catherine 
Williams. 
Dated 22 May 1883 

XLC/1/2/247 PRESENTMENT of Elizabeth Williams,
dismissing the charge against her of stealing 
certain monies amounting to the sum of three 
pounds, twelve shillings, of the monies of John 
Thomas Thomas on 25 of May 1883 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1883 May 29 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Thomas Thomas, of 
Tynlon, Gwalchmai, Anglesey, labourer, 
Edward Owen and Ann Jones, re the case of 
Elizabeth Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 May 1883 

XLC/1 /2/248 PRESENTMENT of Thomas Parry of Bangor,
dismissing the charges against him of being the 
[bailee] of the sum of one pound and four 
shillings, fraudulently converting the money for 
his own use on 28 of May, 1883 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1883 June 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Parry of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon, Mason re the case 
of Thomas Parry as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 June 1883 

XLC/1/2/249 PRESENTMENT of John Roberts, dismissing
the charge against him of stealing certain coins 
of the realm to wit one half crown and one 
florin of the monies of Elizabeth Owen on 7 of 
August, 1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Aug 21 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Owen, of the 
Brunswick Vaults, Upper Bangor, Mary Davies, 
Mary Linacre, of Glanadde, Bangor, Fishawler, 
Catherine Williams and Thomas Jones, 
Constable with the County Police, all of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of John Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 August 1883 

XLC/1/2/250 RECOGNIZANCE of Harriet Edwards, to be
imprisoned at Caernarfon, and kept to hard 
labour for the space of six calendar months after 
stealing certain coins of the realm amounting to 
the sum of eight pounds, ten shillings on 23 of 
August, 1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Sept 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Evan Jones and Jane Jones 
of Bangor, and William Jones, Police 
Constable, also of Bangor in the County of 



Caernarfon re the case of Harriet Edwards as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 4 September 1883 

XLC/1/2/251 PRESENTMENT of John Williams, dismissing
the charge against him of unlawfully assaulting 
Elizabeth Roberts with intent, on 23 of August 
1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Sept 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Roberts of 
Menai Bridge in the pa of Llandysilio in the 
County of Anglesey, Sarah Williams, William 
Williams and Thomas Jones of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 September 1883 

DEPOSITION of John Williams, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 September 1883 

XLC/1/2/252 RECOGNIZANCE of Benjamin Roberts, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month, 
and to pay fourteen shillings to the informant, 
after stealing one overcoat of the value of two 
pounds of the goods of [William David], 
Freeman in March 1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Sept 18 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William [David] Freeman 
of The Red Lion Inn, Bangor,and John 
Humphreys re the case of Hugh Price as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 September 1883 

XLC/1/2/253 RECOGNIZANCE of George Galland, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing certain monies of one Richard 
Williams, on 23 of October, 1883 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1883 Oct 30 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Catherine Ellen Eardley of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon re the case 



of Hugh Price as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 October 1883 

XLC/1 /2/254 RECOGNIZANCE of James Clarke, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a pedlard certificate of the value of five 
shillings, of the property of James McLean, on 
24 of October, 1883 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Oct 30 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of James McLean of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon and Thomas 
William of Portmadoc, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of James Clarke as 
aforesaid 
Dated 30 October 1883 

XLC/1/2/255 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Emma Roberts,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing certain money boxes containing 
money amounting to the sum of four pounds, 
seven shillings and three pence, the monies of 
Owen Ellis on 1 of December 1883 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1883 Dec 11 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Ellis of Tynhendre 
in the pa of Llanllechid and Richard Jones of 
Bangor, Police Constable, both in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Margaret Emma 
Roberts. 
Dated 11 December 1883 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Emma Roberts, 
pleading guilty to taking the money as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 December 1883 

XLC/1/2/256 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry William Jones, an
adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison 
at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a 
period of two calendar months after stealing a 
certain gold watch and cold chain, the property 
of one Robert Barnes on 5 of December, 1883 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1883 Dec 11 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Barnes of 
Liverpool in the County of Lancaster re the case 
of Henry William Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 December 1883 

DEPOSITION of Henry William Jones, 
pleading not guilty re the charges against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 December 1883 

XLC/1/2/257 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Owen, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of one calendar month after stealing certain 
goods to wit twenty sacks, the property of 
Thomas Lewis on 28 of January, 1883 in the pa 
of Llandegai. 

 1884 Feb 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Jones of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon, David Pughe, 
Henry Lewis, Ellen Pritchard and Margaret 
Owen, all of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Edward Owen as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 5 February 1884 

DEPOSITION of Edward Owen, pleading that 
he never toom a sack from there in his life only 
one to put over his shoulder re the charges 
against him. 
Dated 5 February 1884 

XLC/1/2/258 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of seven days after stealing a box of cigars of 
the value of ten shillings and six pence, the 
goods of Shadrach Williams on 9 of February, 
1884 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1884 Feb 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Shadrach Williams, W A 
Romford of Portdinorwic, Mary Rowlands and 
John Humphreys of Bangor, all of the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees Jones as 



aforesaid. 
Dated 19 February 1884 

XLC/1/2/259 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of seven days after stealing a box of cigarettes 
of the value of three shillings and six pence, of 
the goods of John Watson Robinson on 11 of 
February, 1884 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1884 Feb 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Watson Robinson 
and John Humphreys, both of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 February 1884 

XLC/1/2/260 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon and kept with hard labour for a 
period of four calendar months after being the 
bailee of certain two coats, of the goods of 
Robert Hughes, taking and converting the 
goods to his own use on 13 of February, 1884. 

 1884 Feb 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes, John 
Williams and David Pughe, all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John Jones 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 February 1884 

XLC/1/2/261 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Bromley to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of one calendar month after stealing forty 
pounds weight of Tallow, one sheep's head and 
two sheeps plucks of the value of twelve 
shillings and six pence and the property of John 
Evans, on 20 of February, 1884 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1884 March 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Jones, Richard 
Williams and John Evans, all of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Henry 



Bromley as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 March 1884 

DEPOSITION of Henry Bromley, pleading 
guilty to taking the items as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 March 1884 

XLC/1/2/262 RECOGNIZANCE of Edwin Wood, to be
imprisoned at the House of Correction at 
Caernarfon, and kept to hard labour for a period 
of two calendar months after stealing a pair of 
boots of the value of fourteen shillings, the 
goods of Thomas Roberts on 22 of March, 1884 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1884 April 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Pughe and David 
Roberts of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Edwin Wood as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 April 1884 

XLC/1/2/263 PRESENTMENT of David Jones, dismissing
the charge against him of obtaining six shillings 
in money from Rebecca Jones under false 
pretence with intent to defraud, on 3 of 
December 1883 in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1884 April 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Rebecca Jones, Margaret 
Jones and John Thomas, all of the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of David Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 April 1884 

XLC/1/2/264 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones, to be
imprisoned at the House of Corection at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of two calendar months after stealing a certain 
pair of boots of the value of six shillings and six 
pence on 4 of April, 1884 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1884 April 15 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Jones and 
Elizabeth Owen, both of Bangor, in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 15 April 1884 



DEPOSITION of Mary Rees Jones, pleading 
guilty to taking the boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 April 1884 

XLC/1/2/265 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Williams, to be
imprisoned at The House of Correction at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of one calendar month after stealing a certain 
piece of lace of the value of four shillings, the 
goods of Samuel Stringer on 28 of June, 1883 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1884 June 10 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Samuel Stringer, re the 
case of Thomas Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 June 1884 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him of taking the 
lace as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 June 1884 

XLC/1/2/266 SUMMONS requiring that Catherine Morris, of
Brynyfin, Garn Dolmaenmaen in the County of 
Caernarfon, who have been indicted for 
committing perjury in a certain affidavit falsely 
sworn befor John Doyly Watkins of Bangor, 
Deputy Registrar of the Court of Probate on 6 
of June 1884. C  M should therefore be brought 
before John Jones of Bangor, Inspector of the 
Police. 

 1884 Sept 12 

XLC/1/2/267 SUMMONS requiring that Catherine Morris, of
Brynyfin, Garn Dolmaenmaen in the County of 
Caernarfon, who have been indicted for 
unlawfully forging ths signiture of Mary Evans 
to a certain document being the will of the said 
Mary Evans on 26 of May 1884 in the pa of 
Penmorfa. C  M should therefore be brought 
before John Jones of Bangor, Inspector of the 
Police. 

 1884 Sept 12 

XLC/1/2/268 	 SUMMONS requiring that William Jones of 1884 Sept 12 
Glanyfawnog of Garn Dolbenmaen in the 
County of Caernarfon, who has been indicted 



for committing perjury in a certain affidavit 
falsely sworn befor John D'Oyly Watkins of 
Bangor, Deputy Registrar of the Court of 
Probate on 6 of June 1884. WK should 
therefore be brought before John Jones of 
Bangor, Inspector of the Police. 

XLC/1/2/269 RECOGNIZANCE of John Davies, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain blanket of the value of five 
shillings, the goods of the Bangor and 
Beaumaris Union on 12 of October 1884 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1884 Oct 14 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Owen and Thomas 
Jones, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Davies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 14 October 1884 

XLC/1 /2/270 RECOGNIZANCE of Julia Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days after stealing certain two 
pounds in weight of butter and a piece of bacon 
of the value of five shillings and six pence, the 
goods of Ann Hughes on 21 of October in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1884 Oct 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Hughes and David 
Pughe, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Julia Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 22 October 1884 

DEPOSITION of Julia Jones, pleading guilty to 
stealing the butter and bacon as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 October 1884 

XLC/1/2/271 RECOGNIZANCE of James Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in hard labour for a period 
of one calendar months after stealing two 
decandes containing spirits of the value of one 

 1884 Oct 28 



pound, nine shillings and six pence, the 
property of the London and North Western 
Railway Company on 25 of October, 1884 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sarah Ann Taylor, George 
Jackson, John Pugh and John Stinges, re the 
case of James Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 October 1884 

DEPOSITION of James James, pleading not 
guilty to taking the decandes of spirits as 
aforesaid, as he was drunk at the time. 
Dated 28 October 1884 

XLC/1/2/272 RECOGNIZANCE of George Graham, a 1884 Dec 9 
young person, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
ten days and then should be sent to a 
Reformatory school for a period of three years 
after stealing ten sacks of the value of fifteen 
shillings, the goods of Thomas Lewis and 
Company on 24 of November, 1884 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of John Pritchard , a young 
person, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of one 
calendar month after stealing ten sacks of the 
goods of Thomas Lewis and Company as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 December 1884 

EXAMINATION of Rowland Griffith of 
Bangor, Mary Ellen Jones of Bangor, Domestic 
Servant, John Jones of Bangor, Labourer and 
David Pughe of Bangor, Police Constable re the 
case of George Graham and John Pritchard as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 December 1884 

DEPOSITION of George Graham and John 
Pritchard, pleading guilty to taking the sacks 
and would like to be tried in this court. 
Dated 9 December 1884 



XLC/1/2/273 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing one lady's skirt of the 
value of twenty shillings of the property of 
Ellen Owen on 8 of December, 1884 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1884 Dec 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Owen, Mary Jones 
and Robert Roberts, all of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 December 1884 

DEPOSITION of Mary Rees Jones, pleading 
not guilty to taking the skirt as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 December 1884 

XLC/1/2/274 RECOGNIZANCE of William Ryan, an adult,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing one shawl of the value of one shilling, 
the goods of Biddy McManus Duffy on 30 of 
December 1884 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 Jan 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Biddy McManus Duffy 
and James Williams, both of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon, re the case of William 
Ryan as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1885 

DEPOSITION of William Ryan, pleading 
guilty to taking the shawl as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1885 

XLC/1/2/275 RECOGNIZANCE of William Ryan, an adult,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a woolen shawl and a pair of boots of 
the value of one shilling, the property of Ellen 
Hughes on 30 of December 1884 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1885 Jan 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellen Hughes of Bangor, 
in the County of Caernarfon and James 



Williams of Caernarfon in the pa of Llanbeblig 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
William Ryan as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1885 

DEPOSITION of William Ryan, pleading 
guilty to stealing the woolen shawl and a pair of 
boots, stating that he was drunk when he took 
them. 
Dated 6 January 1885 

XLC/1/2/276 RECOGNIZANCE of William Ryan, an adult,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain basket containg fancy goods 
of the value of sixteen shillings, the goods of 
Patrick McDouough on 13 of December 1884 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 Jan 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Patrick McDough of 
Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon and 
Margaret Parry Roberts of Caernarfon in the pa 
of Llanbeblig in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of William Ryan as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1885 

DEPOSITION of William Ryan, pleading 
guilty to stealing the basket, stating that he was 
drunk when he took them. 
Dated 6 January 1885 

XLC/1/2/277 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there in hard labour for a 
period of two calendar months after stealing a 
certain coat of the value of one pound, nine 
shillings, and the property of Cornelius Henry 
in November 1884, in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 May 12 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Cornelius Henry and 
Robert Edwards of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 12 May 1885 

DEPOSITION of Mary Rees Jones, stating that 



she bought the coat from another woman, who 
she did not know. 
Dated 12 May 1885 

XLC/1/2/278 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Pritchard, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there in hard labour for a 
period of one calendar month after stealing one 
pound, seven shillings and six pence, the 
monies of the said Thomas Pritchard on 12 of 
June 1885 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 June 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Pritchard of 
Llanfairpwll in the County of Anglesey re the 
case of Mary Pritchard as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 June 1885 

DESPOSITION of Mary Pritchard, accused of 
stealing certain monies to wit one pound and 
seven shillings and six pence of the monies of 
Thomas Pritchard on 12 of June 1885 in the pa 
of Bangor. 
Dated 23 June 1885 

XLC/1/2/279 RECOGNIZANCE of Daniel Evans, of the pa
of Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing fifteen shillings of the 
monies of Daniel Gordon on 2 of June, 1885 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 July 7 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Roberts, of the pa 
of Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing fifteen shillings as aforesaid. 

EXAMINATION of Daniel Gordon re the case 
against both Daniel Evans and Henry Roberts 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 July 1885 

DESPOSITIONS of Daniel Evans and Henry 
Roberts, pleading not guilty in regard to taking 
the money out of his pocket. 
Dated 7 July 1885 



XLC/1/2/280 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Davies, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain jug of the value of one 
shilling, the property of Griffith Owen on 24 of 
July, 1885 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 Aug 2 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Owens, Griffith 
Owen, Ellen Griffith and David Pughe of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Thomas Davies as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1885 

XLC/1/2/281 RECOGNIZANCE of William Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing certain oysters to the value of one 
shilling and seven pence of the goods of 
Charles Kewley on 30 of August, 1885 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1885 Sept 15 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Charles Roberts, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar months 
after stealing certain oysters to the value of one 
shilling and seven pence of the goods of 
Charles Kewley as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 September 1885 

EXAMINATION of Edward Hughes and 
William Williams, both of Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of William 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 September 1885 

XLC/1/2/282 PRESENTMENT of John Huxley, dismissing
the charge against him of unlawfully and 
maliciously inflicting bodily harm with a 
certain weapon called a knife upon John 
McLaren on 26 of September 1885 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1885 Sept 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John McLaren, Duncan 
MacMillan, Ebenezer Williams, Edward James 



Lloyd and Issac Hughes, all of the pa of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
JohnHuxley as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 September 1885 

XLC/1/2/283 RECOGNIZANCE of Cornelius Wood and
Benjamin Wood, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
fourteen days after stealing one leather strap of 
the value of three shillings, the property of John 
William Roberts on 25 of September 1885 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 Oct 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John William Roberts of 
Pentir, near Bangor and Richard Morgan of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, Police 
Constable re the case of Cornelius Wood and 
Benjamin Wood. 
Dated 6 October 1885 

DEPOSITION of Cornelius Wood and 
Benjamin Wood, pleading that they did not 
steal the leather strap, but took it without leave. 
Dated 6 October 1885 

XLC/1/2/284 RECOGNIZANCE of Peter Riley, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain piece of meat to wit a breast 
of mutton of the value of two shillings, the 
property of John Evans on 2 of October, 1885 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 Oct 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Evan Humphrey Jones, 
John Lewis and Issac Hughes, all of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Peter 
Riley as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 October 1885 

DEPOSITION of Peter Riley, who had nothing 
to say on the accusations against him. 
Dated 6 October 1885 

XLC/1/2/285 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Brooker, Francis
Price and James Sherwyn, all of Bangor, to be 

 1885 Oct 13 



imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain pears of the value of two 
shillings, the property of Thomas Roberts on 12 
of October 1885 in the pa of Aber. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Thomas and Thomas 
Roberts of Aber in the County of Caernarfon 
and Issac Hughes of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Edward Brooker, 
Francis Price and James Sherwyn as aforesaid 
Dated 13 October 1885 

XLC/1/2/286 RECOGNIZANCE of John Pritchard, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of two calendar months 
after stealing certain articles to wit two sacks, a 
rope and some bones of the value of eleven 
pence, the goods of John Evans on 19 of 
August, 1885 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1885 Oct 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Evans, William Hill 
and Evan Evans of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Pritchard. 
Dated 13 October 1885 

XLC/1/2/287 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Evans, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and to be kept to hard labour for a 
period of three calendar months after stealing 
one pair of sea boots and one pair of oilskin 
pants and one jumper of the value of fifteen 
shillings, of the property fo Charles Thomas on 
29 of January 1886 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1886 Feb 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Charles Thomas and 
James Williams re the case of Richard Evans as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 8 February 1886 

XLC/1/2/288 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Evans, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and to be kept to hard labour for a 
period of three calendar months after stealing 

 1886 Feb 8 



one clock and one petticoat of the value of 
fifteen shillings, the property of William 
Williams on 29 of January 1886 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Williams, James 
Williams, John Hughes and William Owen re 
the case of Richard Evans as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 February 1886 

XLC/1/2/289 RECOGNIZANCE of James Karr, an adult, to
be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a fowl of the value of two 
shillings, the property of Mary Jones on 8 of 
February, 1886 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1886 Feb 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones and David 
Pughe of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of James Karr as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 February 1886 

XLC/1/2/290 RECOGNIZANCE of David Williams of
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept there in hard 
labour for a period of one calendar month after 
stealing certain goods to wit, [Hawn] Selicia, 
light dove selicia, and striped selicia of the 
value of eleven shillings, the property of one 
John William Roberts within the four months 
last past in the pa of Bangor. 

 1886 Feb 11 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Jones Hughes of 
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept there in hard 
labour for a period of one calendar month after 
stealing certain goods, the property of one John 
William Roberts as aforesaid 
Dated 11 February 1886 

EXAMINATION of John William Roberts of 
Bangor, Fred Dortein of Bangor, Hugh Thomas 
Williams, Bangor, William Roberts, Evan 
Jones, Junior, of Bethesda, Edward Lloyd Jones 



of Bethesda, Evan Jones Senior of Bethesda, 
Edward Davies, Police Constable of Bangor 
and David Morris Jones, Police Constable of 
Bangor re the case of Thomas Jones Hughes 
and David Williams.. 
Dated 11 February 1886 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones Hughes and 
David Williams, pleading not guilty to taking 
the goods as aforesaid and stating that they 
prefer to be tried in this court. 
Dated 11 February 1886 

EXAMINATION of witnesseses called by the 
accused, being Martin Duggan and William 
John Praitchard re the cases of Thomas Jones 
Hughes and David Williams. 
Dated 11 February 1886 

XLC/1/2/291 PRESENTMENT of Lewis Hughes, dismissing
the charges against him of stealing a certain bag 
of potatoes of the value of three shillings and 
nine pence of the goods of Richard John Jones, 
on 31 of March 1887 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

 1887 July 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard John Jones, David 
Hughes and John Morris of Llanfairfechan in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Lewis 
Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 July 1887 

DEPOSITION of Lewis Hughes, with nothing 
to say re the accusations made against him. 
Dated 19 July 1887 

XLC/1/2/292 RECOGNIZANCE of William Williams, an
adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison 
at Caernarfon and to be kept to hard labour for a 
period of two calendar months after stealing a 
pair of trousers of the value of nine shillings 
and six pence of the property of Griffith 
Roberts on 5 of September 1887 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1887 Sept 6 

XLC/1/2/293 PRESENTMENT of Margaret Hughes, 1892 March 25 



dismissing all charges against Margaret Hughes 
of stealing a calf s head of the value of one 
shilling, the property of Richard Jones, on 4 of 
March 1892 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Joens, Robert 
Thomas, William Pughe and Margaret Jane 
Wearne re the case of Margaret Hughes as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 25 March 1892 

XLC/1 /2/294 RECOGNIZANCE of Matthew Whalen, an
adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison 
at Caernarfon for a period of two calendar 
months after stealing a certain sheet of lead of 
the value of seven shillings and four pence, the 
property of Mrs Buckland on 29 of March, 
1892 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1892 April 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Humphrey Williams, 
James Thomas and William Evans re the case 
of Matthew Whalen as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 April 1892 

XLC/1/2/295 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Roberts of
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept there in hard 
labour for a period of one calendar month after 
stealing one silver watch and chain of the value 
of one pound, the property of John Roberts on 
26 July, 1892 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1892 Aug 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Roberts, Robert 
Evans, Owen Jones, Hugh Griffiths and 
William Hughes re the case of Robert Roberts 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 August 1892 

XLC/1 /2/296 PRESENTMENT of John Thomas, dismissing
the case against him of attemping to endeavour 
to obtain certain monies from George William 
Duff Assherton Smith, with intent to cheat and 
defraud him under false pretence on 23 of Jult 
1892 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1892 Aug 30 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of George Randall, George 
William Duff Assherton Smith, David Rowland 
Morgan, Hugh Parry Jones, Thomas Owen and 
William Owen re the case of John Thomas as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 30 August 1892 

DEPOSITION of John Thomas, stating that he 
had no intention of defrauding , as the person 
who copied the letter, made a mess of it by 
putting in statment which he did not make. 
Dated 30 August 1892 

XLC/1/2/297 RECOGNIZANCE of Albert Capper alias
Albert Henry Jones, an adult, to be imprisoned 
at Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a 
period of twenty one days after stealing a 
certain bicycle of the value of nine pounds, the 
goods of Elias William Elias on 8 of September 
1892 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1892 Sept 20 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elias William Elias and 
David Morris Jones re the case of Albert 
Capper alias Albert Henry Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 September 1892 

DEPOSITION of Albert Capper alias Albert 
Henry Jones, pleading guilty to taking the 
bicycle as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 September 1892 

XLC/1 /2/298 RECOGNIZANCE of Edwin Alexander, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain waistcoat of the value of five 
shillings, the property of one Richard Williams 
on 22 of November 1892 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1892 Nov 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Williams, John 
Beathie and R.W.Ellis re the case of Edwin 
Alexander as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 November 1892 



XLC/1/2/299 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain pieces of hurdles of the 
value of two shillings and six pence, the 
property of Emily Price on 28 of November 
1892 at Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1892 Dec 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Philip Williams 
and Issac Hughes re the case of Robert Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 13 December 1892 

XLC/1/2/300 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there in hard labour for a 
period of one calendar month after stealing the 
frame of a door of the value of one shilling, the 
property of one John William, on the 5 of 
December 1892, at Bethesda in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1892 Dec 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Roberts and 
Richard Morgan re the case of Robert Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 13 December 1892 

XLC/1/2/301 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Jane
Williams,to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days and two years in a Reformatory School 
after stealing a coat and waistcoat of the vale of 
one pound and four shillings, the property of 
David Jones on 1 of September 1893 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1893 Sept 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Owen, David 
Jones and John Beatie re the case of Marharet 
Jane Williams as aforesaid, oresaid. 
Dated 5 September 1893 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Jane Williams, 
pleading guilty to all charges against her as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 5 September 1893 



XLC/1/2/302 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Ellen Pierce, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one week after 
stealing a certain apron of the value of six 
pence, the property of Catherine Mary Jones on 
31 of July 1893 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1893 Sept 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Morris Jones, Police 
Officer stationed at Bangor and Catherine Mary 
Jones re the case of Ann Ellen Pierce as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 5 September 1893 

XLC/1/2/303 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Jones, an adult
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain pair of stockings of the value 
of two shillings and six pence, the property of 
one Mary Jones on 18 of October 1893 at 
Gerlan, Bethesda. 

 1893 Oct 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones, the wife of 
Henry Jones of Gerlan, Bethesda, in the pa of 
Llanllechid, in the County of Caernarfon and 
Richard Morgan, Police Constable stationed at 
Gerlan re the case of Elizabeth Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 October 1893 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Jones, pleading 
guilty the the charges against her. 
Dated 19 October 1893 

XLC/1/2/304 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Jones, an adult, to
be bound over to come up for judgement if 
called upon re the charge against her of stealing 
a pair of boots of the value of twelve shillings, 
the property of Jane Jones on 8 of October, 
1893 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1893 Nov 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Jane Jones and Owen 
Jones re the case of Mary Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1893 



DEPOSITION of Mary Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charge against her of stealing a pair of 
boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1893 

XLC/1/2/305 RECOGNIZANCE of Fanny Hughes, an adult
to be bound in the sum of £20 to come up for 
judgement if called upon, and her Father 
William Hughes is bound in the sum of £10 for 
her good behaviour. FH is accused of stealing 
two shawls of the value of five shillings and ten 
pence, the property of Frederick Jones on 9 of 
January, 1894 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1894 Jan 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATIONof Frederick Jones, a draper of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Fanny Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 January 1894 

XLC/1/2/306 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Williams of
Llanfairfechan, who is bound over for a period 
of six months for good behaviour after being 
accused of stealing a pot of the value of one 
shilling, the property of Robert Hughes o 6 of 
February 1894 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1894 Feb 13 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of John Watkin Owen of 
Llanfairfechan, who is bound over for a period 
of six months for good behaviour after being 
accused of stealing a pot of the value of one 
shilling, as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 February 1894 

EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes, of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon and 
William Pughe re the case of Richard Williams 
and John Watkin Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 February 1894 

DEPOSITION of Richard Williams and John 
Watkin Owen, pleading guilty to the charges 
against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 February 1894 



XLC/11212,01 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones, an adult, to
be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a sheep botch of the value of three 
pounds, the property one William Hughes of 
Upper Bangor on 10 of February, 1894 in 
Upper Bangor. 

 1894 March 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Hughes, Police 
Constable and John Parry re the case of John 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 March 1894 

XLC/1/2/308 RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Williams, an
adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison 
at Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing certain articles of wearing apparel of 
the value of three pounds, the property of James 
Edward Jones on 8 of March 1894 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1894 March 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of James Edward Jones, of 
Glanadda in the pa of Bangor, Ellen Jonathan, 
owner of a lodging house in Kyffin Squire, 
Bangor, John Beattie, Manager of Mr Roberts 
Pawnbrokers' Shop at Bangor and Richard 
Davies, Police Constable with Caernarfonshire 
Police all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Kate Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 189 

DEPOSITION of Catherine Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against her. 
Dated 13 August 1894 

XLC/1 /2/309 RECOGNIZANCE of Sarah Griffith of Bangor,
an adult, to be bound to come up for sentence if 
called upon. SG is accused of stealing a brush 
and a mop of the value of four shillings and six 
pence, the property of Thomas Gethin Williams 
on 12 of March 1894 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1894 March 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Kate Jones, a servant at the 
Menai Bridge Vaults, Bangor, Thomas Gethin 
Williams, the landlord of the Menai Bridge 



Vaults as aforesaid, and John Breeze, a 
Constable with the Caernarfonshire Police re 
the case of Sarah Griffith as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1894 

DEPOSITION of Sarah Griffith, pleading guilty 
to taking the items from the entry. 
Dated 13 March 1894 

XLC/1/2/310 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Thornton of
Bangor, an adult, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
six months after stealing to wit the sum of 
£2:2:6 in money on 15 of October 1893 and the 
further sum of £1:8:0 on 30 of July 1892, when 
in the employment of Mr G.W.D Assherton 
Smith in the pa of Bangor. 

 1894 April 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Neil Patrick Stewart, 
Estate Agent for the Vaynol Estate, near 
Bangor, John Hughes, a timber merchant at 
Bangor, and Owen Thomas Jones, A Clerk at 
the Estate Office at the Vaynol as aforesaid, all 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Thomas Thornton as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 April 1894 

XLC/1/2/311 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing certain two gallons of beer of the value 
of two shillings and eight pence, the property of 
the London and North Western Railway 
Company on 1 of June 1894 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1894 June 5 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Michael Bohannah, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing two gallons of beer as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 June 1894 

EXAMINATION of David Baker, William 
Gilbert, Joseph Thompson, John Evans, John 
Humphreys, George Edmund Gough and W 
Robinson Thomas re the case of Robert Jones 



and Michael Bohannah as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 June 1894 

DEPOSITION of both Robert Jones and 
Michael Bohannah, pleading not guilty to the 
charge against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 June 1894 

XLC/1/2/312 RECOGNIZANCE of John Thomas, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing a vest of the value of three shillings, of 
the property of Mary Williams of Bangor on 20 
of September 1894 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1894 Sept 21 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Williams, of 53 
Dean Street, Bangor, Robert Williams, a 
pawnbroker at Bangor, and Richard Davies 
Police Constable, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Samuel Lewis as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 September 1894 

DEPOSITION of Samuel Lewis, an adult, 
pleading guilty to stealing the vest as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 September 1894 

XLC/1/2/313 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month after 
stealing a bundle of straw, of the value of one 
shillings, the property of Elizabeth Williams on 
the 10 of December 1894 at Bethesda in the pa 
of Llanllechid. 

 1894 Dec 14 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Williams, of Tyn 
y Clwt, Bethesda in the pa of Llanllechid, Mary 
Leary of Portdinorwic, and Richard Morgan a 
Police Constable at Bethesda, and all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 December 1894 

XLC/1/2/314 RECOGNIZANCE of David Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 

 1895 Jan 22 



Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing a certain fowl to wit a Gander of 
the value of eight shillings, the property of 
Thomas Lewis on 15 of January, 1895, in the pa 
of Bangor. 

Attached 

EXAMINATION of Hugh Thomas, a Police 
Officer and Jane Jones, both of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of David Jones as 
aforesaid. 

Dated 22 January 1895 

XLC/1/2/315 PRESENTMENT of Thomas Williams,
dismissing the case against him of attemping to 
commit suicide by taking a quantity deadly 
poison called spirits of salts with intent to kill 
and murder himself on 27 of April, 1895 in the 
pa of Llanllechid. 

 1895 May 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Pritchard Roberts, 
a Member of the College of Sugeaons, living at 
Bethesda and Thomas Jones re the case of 
Thomas Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 May 1895 

XLC/1/2/316 RECOGNIZANCE of William Doyle, an adult,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing a bottle of wiskey of the value of tour 
shillings, the property of John Pritchard on 20 
of May 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 May 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Pritchard, the 
wife of John Pritchard of the Victoria Inn, 
Harry Robert Stacey and Richard Davies re the 
case of William Doyle as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 May 1895 

DEPOSITION of William Doyle, pleading 

guilty to taking the bottle of wiskey as 

aforesaid. 
Dated 28 May 1895 

XLC/1 /2/317 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Smith, 1895 June 3 



dismissing the charge against him of obtaining 

a certain animal to wit one pony of the value of 

eighteen pounds and ten shillings, the property 

of William Shadrach Thomas under false 

pretence on 20 of April 1895 in the pa of 

Bangor. 


Attached 

EXAMINATION of William Shadrach 

Thomas, a butcher living in Upper Bangor, in 

the pa of Bangor, Jane Williams, of Pant dwr, 

Penmynydd in the County of Anglesey, Hugh 

Williams, a butter dealer also living at Pant dwr 

as aforesaid, Richard Hughes, a farmer of Rhos 

Efa and John Breeze re the case of Thomas 

Smith as aforesaid. 

Dated 3 June 1895 


DEPOSITION of Thomas Smith, pleading that 

he had every intention of paying for the horse. 

Dated 3 June 1895 


LETTER written by Thomas Smith of 

Wolverhampton re the case. Marked A. 

Dated 27 May 1895 


XLC/1/2/318 EXAMINATION of Thomas Owen re the 1895 June 20 

accusations made against William Nicholson of 

stealing one ham of the property of Thomas 

Lewis on 20 of June 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 


Attached 

WARRANT by Her Majesty's Justices of the 

Peace for the County of Caernarfon for Joseph 

Cavanagh, of 49 Dean Street, Bangor in the 

County of Caernarfon, John Williams, of 35 

Dean Street as aforesaid, Cabinet Maker and 

William Nicholson of 50 Dean Street stating 

that they come before the Court on 20 of June 

1895. Payment details are included. 


Appended 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Nicholson re 

accusations against him of stealing ham, stating 

that he should return on 27 of June, 1895 to 

answer questions according to the law. 

Dated 20 June 1895 




XLC/1/2/319 RECOGNIZANCE of William Nicholson, a
young person, to be bound to come up for 
judgement if called upon and his father is bound 
in the sum of £10 to bring him if called upon. 
WN is accused of stealing ham of the value of 
six pence, the property of Thomas Lewis, on 20 
of June, 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 June 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Lewis and 
Frederick Good, of Dean's Court, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of William 
Nicholson as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 June 1895 

DEPOSITION of William Nicholsons father, 
on behalf of his boy stating that he pleads 
guilty, saying that he is sorry for what he did 
and will never do such a thing again. 
Dated 27 June 1895 

XLC/1/2/320 RECOGNIZANCE of Charles Robinson, an
adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison 
at Caernarfon for a period of twenty one days 
after stealing a pair of boots of the value of five 
shillings, the property of Robert hughes on 5 of 
July 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 July 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes, of 10 
Kyffin Square, Bangor, Griffith John Griffith, 
Robert Roberts of Llanfairfechan, in the County 
of Caernarfon and Ellen Jonathan also of 10 
Kyffin Square as aforesaid re the case of 
Charles Robinson as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 July 1895 

DEPOSITION of Charles Robinson, pleading 
guilty to stealing the boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 July 1895 

XLC/1/2/321 PRESENTMENT of Elizabeth Taylor, a young
person, dismissing the charge against her of 
stealing a certain jacket, the property of 
William Jones of the value of seven shillings 
and six pence on 26 of July, 1895 at Tanybryn 
in the pa of Aber. 

 1895 July 26 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Jones of 
Penybryn in the pa of Aber, Richard Jones, 
William Pugh, Police Constable stationed at 
Llanfairfechan and John Rowlands, Police 
Constable stationed at Penmaenmawr all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Elizabeth 
Taylor. 
Dated 26 July 1895 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Taylor, pleading 
not guilty to taking the jacket as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 July 1895 

XLC/1/2/322 RECOGNIZANCE of Albert Glover, that in
pursuance of The Reformatory Schools Act' of 
1866, he should be sent to the Reformatory 
School at stockport, for a period of three years 
after stealing money amounting to ten pounds 
and ten shillings, the money of Richard Gregory 
on 9 of August, 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 Aug 10 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Gregory, Robert 
Dickinson, William Owen, Eva Roberts and 
John Breeze re the case of Alfred Glover as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 10 August 1895 

XLC/1/2/323 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Hughes of
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing a certain vegetable 
production to wit one cucumber, one vegetable 
marrow and tomatoes of the value of one 

 1895 Sept 2 

shilling and six pence, the property of Miss 
Hughes of Bryn Menai, Bangor, on 1 of 
September 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Hughes, a gardener 
in the employment of Miss Hughes, Brynmenai, 
in the pa of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon and Hugh Thomas re the case of 
Robert Hughes of Bangor as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 September 1895. 

DEPOSITION of Robert Hughes, pleading 



guilty to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 September 1895. 

XLC/1/2/324 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Hughes of
Llanfairfechan, convicting him of stealing 
watch and chain of the value of ten shillings, 
the property of Thomas Hughes of Queen's 
Hotel, Llanfairfechan on 2 of September 1895 
in the pa of Llanfairfechan. But the court 
decided that as the offence was so trifling, there 
should be no punishment, as his mother has 
given security, therefore he is discharges on 
payment of costs. 

 1895 Sept 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Owen, Queen's 
Hotel, Llanfairfechan and William Pughe, 
Police Constable, re the case of Hugh Hughes 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 September 1895 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Hughes of 
Llanfairfechan, pleading guilty to the charge 
against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 September 1895 

XLC/1/2/325 PRESENTMENT of William Dixon, dismissing
the charge against him of fraudulently 
converting to his own use a pianoforte, the 
property of one William Lea of 50 and 52 
Church Street, Liverpool on 15 of December, 
1894 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 Sept 17 

Attached 

EXAMINATION of Charlotte Anne Jonathan, 
of No 3 Balkeley Place, Beaumaris, David 
Robert Jones, the employer of Mr William Lea 
at 50 and 52 Church Street, Liverpool, John 
Pritchard, an Auctioneer practicing at Bangor 
and Alfred Finch, of 3 Roberts Place, Garth, 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of William Dixon as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 September 1895 

LETTER written by [ ], of 65 High Street, 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon to R H 
Pritchard Esq re the case of Regina V's Dixon. 



Dated 1895 Nov 4 

XLC/1/2/326 RECOGNIZANCE of Benjamin Roberts of
Bethesda, an adult, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
fourteen days after stealing a certain pair of 
boots of the value of ten shillings and six pence, 
the property of Margaret Grace Williams on 30 
of September 1895 at Bethesda. 

 1895 Oct 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Grace Williams, 
of 11 Ogwen Terrace, Bethesda, in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon and 
Thomas Owen re the case of Benjamin Roberts 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 October 1895 

DEPOSITION of Benjamin Roberts, pleading 
guilty to taking the boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 October 1895 

XLC/1/2/327 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Jones of
Llandudno, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of six weeks 
after stealing certain monies to the amount of 
twelve shillings or thereabouts of the property 
of Margaret Ellen Hughes of the White Lion, 
Bangor on 22 of October, 1895 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1895 Oct 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Ellen Hughes, 
the wife of Richard Hughes, White Lion Inn, 
Bangor as aforesaid, Marie Richards, the wife 
of Thomas Richards, lodging at the Railway 
Vaults, Llanfairpwll in the County of Anglesey, 
William Williams, of Rhos Uchs, Llandegai in 
the County of Caernarfon, Goronwy Owen, of 
Panton Street, Bangor, John Breeze, Police 
Serjeant at Bangor and Samuel Thomas Harris 
re the case of Elizabeth Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 October 1895 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Jones, pleading 
guilty to taking the monies as aforesaid, 
explaining that she was drunk. 
Dated 22 October 1895 



XLC/1/2/328 RECOGNIZANCE of Kate Rossenthall, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing two flannel petticoats, one blanket and 
one bed sheet and two gentleman's shirts of the 
value of thirty shillings, of the property of 
Margaret Jane Jones on 22 of August 1894 at 
Bangor. 

 1895 Oct 27 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Jane Jones, John 
Beatie and George Brookes re the case of Kate 
Rossenthall as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 October 1895 

XLC/1/2/329 PRESENTMENT of Robert Roberts of
Llangefni, dismissing the charge against him of 
stealing two glasses, a spittoon, a looking glass, 
hair brush, and comb and a clothes brush of the 
value of six shillings, the property of William 
Mark Owen on 15 of November 1895 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

 1895 Nov 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Mark Owen , Jane 
Owen and Evan John Roberts, all of Bangor, in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1895 

DEPOSITION of Robert Roberts pleading not 
guilty to stealing the items as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1895 

XLC/1/2/330 RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams, of
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing a certain article of wearing 
apparel of the value of five shillings, the 
property of William Jones on 14 of November, 
1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 Nov 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Jones of Bangor, 
Mary Jones of Dean Street Bangor, Elizabeth 
Evans of Dean Street, Bangor and William 



Pugh, Police Constable of Llanfairfechan, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1895 

DEPOSITION of John Williams, pleading not 
guilty to taking the article of clothing as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1895 

XLC/1/2/331 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Tynan of
Bangor, a young person, dismissing the case 
aginst her of entering a schoolhouse to wit St 
Mary's Infants School and steal certain monies 
to the amount of fourteen shillings and three 
pence of the monies of Laura Black on 11 of 
November 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1895 Nov 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Laura Black, School 
Mistress of Bangor, Thomas Lloyd Davies of 
55 Well Street, Bangor, Richard James Pattison, 
Dean's Court, Bangor, Richard Jones, 7 
Fountain Street, Hirael, Bangor, John Beattie, 
High Street, Bangor, Thomas Gotts, of Bangor 
and David Morris Jones, Police Constable of 
Bangor, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Elizabeth Tynan. 
Dated 19 November 1895 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Tynan, pleading not 
guilty to the charges against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1895 

BUNDLE of Pawnbroker receipts with Robert 
Williams, New London House, 303 High Street, 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon. 

XLC/1/2/332 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Philip Jewell
Hutchings of London, dismissing the case 
against him of fraudulently making Thomas 
Jones Hughes to execute and affix his name 
upon a certain valuable security to wit a 
promissory note for the payment of the sum of 
eighteen pounds, with intent to defraud on 24 of 
June 1895 at Bangor. 

 1895 Dec 3 

Attached 



EXAMINATION of Thomas Jones Hughes of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, Ebenezer 
Pope of Rhyl and Edwin Jones of Bangor re the 
case of Edward Philip Jewell Hutchings. 
Dated 3 December 1895 

DEPOSITION of Edward Philip Jewell 
Hutchings, pleading not guilty to the charges 
against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 December 1895 

XLC/1/2/333 RECOGNIZANCE of Marie Richards of
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing a certain flannel; singlet of 
the value of three shillings and six pence, the 
property of one Mary Jones on 8 of January, 
1896 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Jan 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones of 47 Dean 
Street, Bangor, Widow, John Beattie of the 
High Street, Bangor, Pawnbroker, Griffith John 
Griffith of Bangor, Police Constable and John 
Breeze of Bangor, Police Sergeant, all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Marie 
Richards as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1896 

DEPOSITION of Marie Richards, pleading not 
guilty to taking the clothes as she saw them on 
the line. 
Dated 9 January 1896 

XLC/1/2/334 PRESENTMENT of Charles Harris, of 223
Shields Road, Byker, Newcastle on Tyne, an 
adult, dismissing the charge against him of 
falsely pretending to [Laisters Frank Lort], that 
on receipt of a payment of £1.5:0, that he would 
forward to LFL a Callatrix monkey under false 
pretence on 15 of October 1895. 

 1896 Jan 14 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Laisters Frank [Lort], 
Alfred Henry Steen of Portdinorwic, Francis 
Jones of Vaynol Park, Robert Jones Bowell of 
Vaynol Park, Ellis Jones of Vaynol Park all in 
the County of Caernarfon and John Dabiel 



Hamlyn of London re the case of Charles Harris 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 January 1896 

XLC/1/2/335 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones of Bangor,
an adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of one month 
after stealing the moneys of John Jones 
amounting to ten shillings and seven pence on 
15 of January 1596 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Jan 31 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Jones of 25 Union 
Street in Bangor, in the pa of Bangor, in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 January 1896 

DEPOSITION of Robert Jones, pleading guilty 
to taking the money as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 January 1896 

XLC/1/2/336 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Jones of
Bethesda, an adult, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
one month after stealing a pair of trousers of the 
value of seven shillings, the property of Edward 
Owen on 1 of February 1896 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

 1896 Feb 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Hugh Thomas of 
Pare, Bethesda, John Jones, Police Constable of 
Bethesda, and Edward Owen also of Bethesda, 
in the pa of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Richard Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 3 February 1896 

DEPOSITION of Richard Jones, pleading 
guilty to taking the bicycle as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 February 1896 

XLC/1/2/337 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Roberts, an
adult, dismissing the case against her of 
attempting to cut and wound herself with a 
certain knife with intent to kill herself on 18 of 

 1896 Feb 25 



February, 1895 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Griffith John Griffith, 
Police Constable and Hugh Williams, Police 
Constable, both of Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Margaret Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 25 February 1896 

XLC/1/2/338 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Jones of
Llanfairfechan, an adult, who is bound over in 
her own recognizance to come up for sentence 
if called upon. EJ is discharged of all 
accusations of stealing certain articles of 
wearing apparel of the value of three pounds, 
the property of Lewis Everett Hughes on 20 and 
28 day of February, 1896 and Mrs Hamilton 
will take her into her care. 

 1896 March 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Lewis Everett Hughes, 
Margaret Catherine Hughes and William Pugh, 
Police Constable, all of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Elizabeth 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 March 1896 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Jones, pleading 
guilty to taking the articels as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 March 1896 

XLC/1/2/339 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Evans of
Llanfairfechan, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
fourteen days after stealing three haddocks of 
the value of nine pence, the property of Edward 
Jarvis of Llanfairfechan on 11 of March 1896 in 
the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1896 April 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward Jarvis of 
Llanfairfechan, Ann Charlotte Owen of 
Llanfairfechan and William Pugh, Police 
Constable in Llanfairfechan, all in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Evans as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 8 April 1896 



DEPOSITION of Thomas Evans, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the haddocks as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 8 April 1896 

XLC/1/2/340 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard England, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing certain articles to wit two brushes of 
the value of one shilling, the property of Mary 
Jones on 21 of April 1896 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 April 23 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones of 47 Dean 
Street, Bangor, Owen Ryshe of Conway, 
Printer, Rose Ann Booth of The Quay, Conway 
and David Williams, Police Constable of 
Conway re the case of Richard England as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 23 April 1896 

DEPOSITION of Richard England, pleading 
not guilty to taking the brushes as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 April 1896 

XLC/1/2/341 RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Roberts, of
Bethesda, indicating that the offence of stealing 
a pair of boots of the value of eight shillings, of 
the property was too trifling in nature, to inflict 
any punishment. The boots belonged to Jane 
Evans and the crime took place on 28 of May 
1896 at Bethesda. 

 1896 May 30 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Jane Evans of Bethesda, 
Bookmaker, David Williams of the Llangollen 
Vaults, Bethesda, Proprietor and Thomas Owen 
of Bethesda, Police Sergeant, all in the pa of 
Llanllechid, in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Hugh Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 May 1896 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Roberts, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing the boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 May, 1895 

XLC/1/2/342 RECOGNIZANCE of William Owen, 1896 June 2 



indicating that the offence of embezzling the 
sum of two shillings and nine pence from 
Robert Jones, his master or emplyer was too 
trifling in nature, to inflict any punishment. The 
money was taken on 23 of May 1896 at Bangor, 
and WO must give £10 in security and appear 
for sentence when called upon within the next 
six months. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes of 
Holyhead Road, Upper Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Butcher re the case of William 
Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 June 1896 

DEPOSITION of William Owen pleading 
guilty to taking the money as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 June 1896 

XLC/1/2/343 RECOGNIZANCE of Kate Jones of Bangor, an
adult, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison 
at Caernarfon for a period of one mpnth after 
stealing a certain pair of boots of the value of 
eleven shillings and six pence of Messrs Dicks 
and Company on 6 of June 1896 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1896 June 12 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas William 
Bickerstaff of Bangor, Bootmakers Assistant, 
Matthew Goldie of Bangor, Manager, John 
Beattie of Bangor, Pawnbrokers Assistant, 
Edward Davies of Bangor, Police Constable 
and John Breeze of Bangor, Police Sergeant re 
the case of Kate Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 June 1896 

DEPOSITION of Kate Jones, pleading guilty, 
but regretful about taking the boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 June 1896 

XLC/1 /2/344 PRESENTMENT of Evan Edwards Edwards of
Bethesda, dismissing the charges aganist him of 
stealing certain money to wit half sovereign 
pieces, the money's of one Evan William Jones 
on 25 of July 1896 in the pa of Llanllechid. 
EEE's father has given security to bring the 

 1896 Aug 4 



defendant for sentence when called upon, 
therefore he is discharges. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Evan William Jones of 
Hope Hall, Bethesda, Draper and Thomas 
Owens of Bethesda aforesaid, Police Sergeant 
re the case of Evan Edwards Edwards as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 4 August 1896 

DEPOSITION of Evan Edwards Edwards, 
pleading guilty to taking the money as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 4 August 1896 

XLC/1/2/345 RECOGNIZANCE of Evan Edwards Edwards,
to be sent to an Industrial School at Stockport, 
and should be detained there until he is sixteen 
years of age after stealing half a crown of the 
money of Richard Edwards of Bethesda on 5 of 
August, 1896 in the pa of Bethesda. 

 1896 Aug 7 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Edwards, 
Bethesda, Grocer, Richard Morgan, Police 
Constable and Nest Roberts, of Bethesda, 
Shopkeeper, all of Llanllechid in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Evan Edwards 
Edwards as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 August 1896 

DEPOSITION of Evan Edwards Edwards, 
pleading guilty to taking the money as 
aforesaid, and the child's father made a request 
for him to be tried immediately. 
Dated 7 August 1896 

XLC/1/2/346 EXAMINATION of Robert Lloyd of the
Victoria Hotel, Bethesda, Innkeeper, Robert 
Edward Edwards, Victoria Hotel, Bethesda, 
Servant and Richard Morgan, Police Constable, 
all of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
David Jones, who is accused of stealing a sheep 
bitch of the value of five pounds, the property 
of Robert Lloyd as aforesaid on 4 of August 
1896, in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Aug 7 



Attached 
DEPOSITION of David Jones, who hopes to be 
tried in this court, to call witnesses who can 
prove that he intended on bringing the dog 
back. DJ pleads not guilty, stating that the dog 
followed him home. 
Dated 7 Aug 1896 

PRESENTMENT of David Jones, dismissing 
the case against him of stealing the sheep bitch 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 Aug 1896. 

XLC/1/2/347 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Roberts, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain pair of boots of the value of 
five shillings and six pence, the property of the 
Guardians of the Bangor and Beaumarin Union 
on 15 of August 1896 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Aug 17 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Samuel Grimdley of the 
Bangor and Beaumarin Union, Bangor and 
Thomas Owens of Bethesda, Police Sergeant re 
the case of Robert Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 Aug 1896 

DEPOSITION of Robert Roberts, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the boots as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 17 Aug 1896 

XLC/1/2/348 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Bimson of
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of two months 
after stealing certain monies to wit one half 
sovereign, two half crown pieces, one shilling, 
two six pences, eleven pennies and three half 
pennies amounting to the sum of eighteen 
shilings and a half penny, of the monies of 
Joseph Henry Williams on 2 of September 1896 
in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Sept 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Joseph Henry Williams of 
14 Union Street, Bangor , Lizzie Jones, Station 
Hotel, Bangor, Samuel Thomas Harris, Bangor, 



Superintendant of the Police, David Morris 
Jones of Bangor, Police Constable and John 
Breeze of Bangor, Police Serjeant re the case of 
Elizabeth Bimson as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 September 1896 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Bimson, stating that 
she only took 16/- of the money. 
Dated 3 September 1896 

XLC/1/2/349 RECOGNIZANCE of David Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of two months after 
stealing a certain watch and chain of the value 
of three pounds and two shillings, the property 
of Richard Jones on 9 of September, 1896 at 
Tai yn y Coed in the pa of Llanllechid. 

 1896 Sept 11 

Attached 

EXAMINATION of Robert Jones of Tai yn y 
Coed, Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon, 
Farm Labourer and Hugh Thomas of Bethesda, 
also of Llanllechid as aforesaid, Police 
Constable re the case of David Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 September 1896 

DEPOSITION of David Jones, pleading guilty 
to taking the watch and chain as aforesaid, but 
has nothing to say. 
Dated 11 September 1896 

XLC/1/2/350 RECOGNIZANCE of William Simons, aged 13
years of 7 Field Street, Upper Bangor, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing four pigeons of the value of ten 
shillings, of the property of Owen Butler of 
Caellepa, Bangor on 23 of September 1896 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Sept 19 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Walter Treganna, aged 
11 years of 2 Penllys Terrace, Bangor, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and pay a 



sum of 11/9 for costs after stealing four pigeons 
of the property of Owen Butler as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 September 1896 

EXAMINATION of Owen Butler of Caellepa, 
Bangor, Amy Maude Treganna of 2 Penllys 
Terrace, Upper Bangor, Charles Freeman of 
High Street, Bangor and David Morris Jones of 
Bangor, Police Constable re the case of William 
Simons and Walter Treganna as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 September 1896 

DEPOSITION of William Simmons, pleading 
not guilty to taking the pigeons, but gave 
Walter Treganna the knife to open the cage. 
Dated 19 September 1896 

DEPOSITION of Walter Treganna, pleading 
not guilty to taking the pigeons as he was not in 
the cafe, but Simmons pushed him in. 
Dated 19 September 1896 

XLC/1/2/351 RECOGNIZANCE of William Simons, aged 13 1896 Sept 29 
years of 7 Field Street, Upper Bangor, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days after 
stealing four pigeons of the value of ten 
shillings, of the property of Arthur Watkin 
MacDermid on 18 of September 1896 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Walter Treganna, aged 
11 years of 2 Penllys Terrace, Bangor, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and pay a 
sum of 11/9 for costs after stealing four pigeons 
of the property of Arthur Watkin MacDermid as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 September 1896 

EXAMINATION of Arthur Watkin 
MacDermid, of 1 Bryndinas, Caellepa, Bangor, 
Owen Butler of 17 Caellepa, Bangor, Hugh 
Williams of Bangor, Police Constable and 
David Morris Jones of Bangor, Police 
Constable re the case of William Simons and 
Walter Treganna as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 September 1896 



DEPOSITION of William Simmons, pleading 
not guilty to taking the pigeons, but stating that 
they were both together and Treganna gave 
them to him. 
Dated 29 September 1896 

DEPOSITION of Walter Treganna, pleading 
not guilty to taking the pigeons, stating that he 
was close by and Simons opened the cage with 
his knife, and they both went into the cage. 
Dated 29 September 1896 

XLC/1/2/352 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Booth of
Holyhead, who shall appear for sentence when 
called upon within six months after stealing a 
silver watch and chain of the value of thirty 
shillings, the property of one Elizabeth 
Williams, on 1 and 14 of August, 1896 at 
Minffordd Terrace, Bangor. 

 1896 Oct 1 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Williams, Mary 
Williams, John Beattie and Edward Davies, all 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Thomas Booth as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 October 1896 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Booth, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the silver watch 
and chain as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 October, 1896 

XLC/1/2/353 PRESENTMENT of Edward Pritchard,of
Glanadda, in the County of Caernarfon, 
dismissing the charge against him of indecently 
asaulting a certain female named Ann Edwards 
on 22 of October, 1896 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1896 Nov 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ann Edwards of Backe 
Eldon Terrace, Glanadda, Bangor and John 
Roberts of Backe Hendrewen Road, Bangor, 
Hawker, both in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Edward Pritchard as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 November 1896 

DEPOSITION of Edward Pritchard, pleading 



guilty to the charge of stealing the boots as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 3 November 1896 

DEPOSITION of Ann Jones of Minffordd and 
David Jones of Glanadda, Bangor as aforesaid, 
the witnesses called by the accused Edward 
Pritchard as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 November 1896 

XLC/1/2/354 RECOGNIZANCE of William John Tynan, a
young person of Bangor, to appear for 
sentencing when called upon within six months, 
having been accused of stealing certain money 
to wit two shilling pieces of the money of 
Francis Joseph Sharpe on 30 of October, 1896 
in the pa of Llanfairfechan. The defendants 
father, John Tynan has given security in this 
case. 

 1896 Nov 3 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Francis Joseph Sharpe, 
Hugh Richard Thomas, William Jones, 
Llewelyn Jones and William Pughe re the case 
of Willian John Tynan as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 November 1896 

DEPOSITION of William John Tynan, 
pleading not guilty to the charge of stealing the 
money as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 November, 1896 

XLC/1/2/355 RECOGNIZANCE of James Edward
Richardson, aged 11 years of Llanfairfechan, to 
appear for sentence when called upon, having 
been accused of stealing a certain money to wit 
two pounds in silver and one five shilling piece, 
making a total of two pounds and five shillings, 
the monies of John Roberts of Llanfairfechan 
on 9 of October 1896. The defendants father 
has given security for his good behaviour. 

 1896 Dec 1 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Hughes, aged 12 
years of Llanfairfechan, to appear for sentence 
when called upon, having been accused of 
stealing a certain money, making a total of two 
pounds and five shillings as aforesaid. The 



defendants mother has given security for his 
good behaviour. 
Dated 1 December 1896 

EXAMINATION of John Roberts of 
Llanfairfechan, Bootmaker, William Jones, 
Highfield Terrace, Llanfairfechan, Edward 
James Thomas of Llanfairfechan and John Pugh 
of Bangor, Saddler, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of James Edward 
Richardson and Hugh Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 December 1896 

DEPOSITION of James Edward Richardson, 
pleading guilty to the charge of stealing the 
money as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 December, 1896 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Hughes, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing the money as aforesaid. 
Dated 1 December, 1896 

XLC/1/2/356 RECOGNIZANCE of Charles Henry Goodwin,
to appear for sentence when called upon within 
six monthes after stealing a football of the value 
of three shillings and six pence, the property of 
Catherine Elizabeth Jones of Bangor on 20 of 
November, 1896 in the pa of Bangor. The 
defendants father, Charles Goodwin has paid a 
security sum for good behaviour. 

 1896 Dec 7 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Catherine Elizabeth Jones 
of Penrhyn House, Bangor, Henry Moran of 14 
Bricke Street, Bangor and George David Jones 
of Bangor, Police Constable re the case of 
Charles Henry Goodwin as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 December 1896 

DEPOSITION of Charles Henry Goodwin, 
pleading not guilty to the charge of stealing the 
football as he picked up the ball from the ditch 
on the side of the pavement. 
Dated 7 December 1896 

XLC/1/2/357 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Lloyd Jones of
Llanfairfechan, to appear for sentence when 
called upon and to pay a security sum of £5 

 1896 Dec 29 



after stealing two steel hammers of the value of 
two shillings and six pence and three shillings 
of the property of William Roberts and Edward 
Parry during the last six months in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of P.C Robert Jones, No 61 
of Penmaenan re the case of Robert Lloyd Jones 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 December 1896 

DEPOSITION of Robert Lloyd Jones, pleading 
not guilty to the charge of stealing the hammers 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 December, 1896 

XLC/1/2/358 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Charles 1897 Feb 9 
Williams , aged 11 years of Britannia Street, 
Upper Bangor, to appear for sentence when 
called upon within the next six months after 
stealing a certain animal to wit three tame 
rabbits of the value of four shillings and six 
pence, the property of William Jones on 23 of 
January 1897, in the pa of Bangor. The 
Defendants father, Thomas Williams is to pay a 
security sum of £10 for good behaviour. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Hwfa Williams, aged 13 
years of Britannia Street, Upper Bangor, to 
appear for sentence when called upon within 
the next six months after stealing a certain 
animal to wit three tame rabbits as aforesaid. 
The Defendants father, Thomas Williams is to 
pay a security sum of £10 for good behaviour. 
Dated 9 February 1897 

EXAMINATION of William Jones of Glasfryn, 
Garth Road, Bangor, Henry Smith of 23 Vron 
Square, Bangor and Griffith Jones Griffiths of 
Bangor, Constable re the case of Hwfa 
Williams and Thomas Charles Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 February 1897 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Charles Williams, 
pleading guilty to the charge of stealing the 
rabbits as aforesaid. 



Dated 9 February 1897 

DEPOSITION of Hwfa Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the rabbits as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 February 1897 

XLC/1/2/359 RECOGNIZANCE of Jose Mills , aged 9 years
of Garth Road, Garth, Bangor, to appear for 
sentence when called upon within the next six 
months after stealing certain goods to wit one 
bottle of ginger beer and five bars of choclate of 
the value of four pence and a half penny, the 
goods of Owen R Rowlands on 3 of February 
1897, in the pa of Bangor. The Defendant̂  
father, Thomas Williams is to pay security to 
secure good behaviour. 

 1897 Feb 23 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of William Robert Owen, 
aged 13 years of Craigfryn Terrace, Garth, 
Bangor to appear for sentence when called upon 
within the next six months and the defendant is 
ordered to pay a security sum of nine shillings, 
three pence after stealing one bottle of ginger 
beer and five bars of choclate as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 February 1897 

EXAMINATION of Owen Rowlands of High 
Street, Bangor in the County of Caernarfon and 
Hugh Williams of Bangor in the said County, 
Police Constable re the case of Jose Mills and 
William Robert Owen as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 February 1897 

DEPOSITION of Jose Mills, pleading guilty to 
the charge of stealing the ginger beer and 
choclate as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 February 1897 

DEPOSITION of William Robert Owen, 
pleading guilty to the charge of stealing the 
ginger beer and choclate as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 February 1897 

XLC/1/2/360 EXAMINATION of Lizzie Jones of Plas y
Coed, Llanfairfechan in the County of 
Caernarfon, Clara Jordan of Prestwick Park, 

 1897 March 2 



Manchester, married woman and William Pugh 
of Llanfairfechan, Police Constable re the case 
of Richard Williams, accused of breaking and 
entering into the dwellinghouse of Thomas 
Hudson Jordan, and stealing one handkerchief 
and a coat and vest, of the goods of Herbert 
Jordan on the 1 of March 1897 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 
Dated 2 March 1897 

DEPOSITION of Richard Williams, stating that 
he has nothing to say but would like to call Dr 
H Clifton Hughes as his witness. 
Dated 9 March, 1897 

PRESENTMENT of Richard Williams, 
dismissing the charge against him. 
Dated 9 March 1897. 

XLC/1/2/361 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Edwards,an adult, to
be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of three calendar 
months after stealing two glasses of the value of 
ten shillings, the property of Henrietta Williams 
on 17 March, 1897, at Garth in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1897 March 18 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaretta Stacey of The 
Union Hotel, Bangor, Married Woman, Edith 
Mary Williams, also of The Union Hotel, 
Spinster and Hugh Williams of Bangor, Police 
Constable re the case of Ann Edwards as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 March 1897 

DEPOSITION of Ann Edwards, stating that she 
would like to be tried in this court. 
Dated 18 March 1897 

XLC/1/2/362 RECOGNIZANCE of John Rooney, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days after 
stealing a certain the sum of four shillings in 
money, the property of Evan Pritchard on 3 of 
April 1897 in Upper Bangor. 

 1897 April 5 

Attached 



EXAMINATION of Evan Pritchard, 
Quarryman, Grace Wilson, Evan Jones, 
Coachman and Griffith Jones Griffith, Police 
Constable, all of Bangor, in the pa of Bangor in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Rooney, as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 April 1897 

DEPOSITION of John Rooney, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing the money as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 April, 1897 

XLC/1/2/363 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Humphreys of
Llanfair P.G, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing a certain pair of boots of the 
value of four shillings, the goods of Dicks and 
Company on 15 of April 1897 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

 1897 May 4 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Bickerstaff of 
Bangor and Griffith John Griffiths of Bangor, 
Police Constable re the case of Ellen 
Humphreys as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 May 1897 

DEPOSITION of Ellen Humphreys, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the boots as 
aforesaid, but stating that she must have been 
very drunk. 
Dated 4 May, 1897 

XLC/1/2/364 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Humphreys of
Llanfair P.G, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing two pairs of overall blue and 
brown dungaree trousers, two pairs of cloth 
trousers and one neck shawl of the total value 

 1897 May 4 

of fifteen shillings, the goods of Robert 
Williams of Bangor on 15 of April 1897 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Beattie of High 
Street, Bangor and Edward Davies of Bangor, 
Police Constable, both in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ellen Humphreys as 



aforesaid. 
Dated 4 May 1897 

DEPOSITION of Ellen Humphreys, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the items as 
aforesaid, but stating that she must have been 
very drunk. 
Dated 4 May, 1897 

XLC/1/2/365 RECOGNIZANCE of Emmanuel Bray, aged 9
years of Bangor, to be privately whipped with 
six strokes of a birch rod by a Constable in the 
presence of an Inspector and the defendants 
parent after stealing one box containing 
cigarettes of the value of six pence, the property 
of Matthew John Parsons on 30 of April 1897 at 
Garth in the pa of Bangor. 

 1897 May 18 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Albert Bray, aged 15 
years of Bangor, to appear for sentence within 
the next six months after unlawfully procuring 
Emmanuel Bray to commit a certain offence of 
stealing one box of cigarettes as aforesaid. 
Dated 18 May 1897 

EXAMINATION of Cyril Williams of Bangor, 
Elizabeth Parsons of Garth, Bangor and John 
Mason of Bangor, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Emmanuel and Albert 
Bray as aforesaid. 
Dated 18 May 1897 

DEPOSITION of Emmanuel and Albert Bray, 
pleading guilty to the charges against them as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 May 1897 

XLC/1/2/366 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Ann Evans, of
Trevelyan Terrace, Bangor, to appear for 
sentence when called upon within the next six 
months after stealing one pair of boots of the 
value of Eight shillings and eleven pence of the 
goods of John Boothroyd on 12 of June 1897 at 
Bangor. 

 1897 June 24 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Williams of 8 Brick 



Street, Bangor, Sprinster, John Boothroyd of 
High Street, Bangor, Bookshop Manager, John 
Beattie of High Street Bangor, Pawnshop 
Manager and John Breeze of Bangor, Police 
Serjeant, all in the County off Caernarfon re the 
case of Elizabeth Ann Evans, as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 June 1897 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Ann Evans, 
pleading guilty to the charge of stealing the 
boots as aforesaid, although she dosn't know 
what came over her. 
Dated 24 June, 1897 

XLC/1/2/367 PRESENTMENT of Hugh Jones of Minffordd,
Bangor, dismissing the charge against him of 
unlawfully and indecently assaulting a certain 
female named Elizabeth Louise Wood Jones on 
21 of June 1897 in the Maes, at Bangor. 

 1897 June 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Louisa Jones of 
Frongoch Terrace, Llanfair P G in the County 
of Anglsey, Spinster, Hugh Williams of 
Bangor, Police Constable, John Breeze of 
Bangor, Police Serjeant and Catherine 
Rowlands of the Police Station, Bangor, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Hugh 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 June 1897 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Jones, pleading not 
guilty to assaulting Elizabeth Louisa Jones and 
made no statement as her was not asked. 
Dated 29 June 1897 

XLC/1/2/368 EXAMINATION of Lewis Everett Hughes of
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Levi Harding, who is accused of 
breaking and entering the dwellinghouse of 
Lewis Everett Hughes, and stealing a bottle of 
beer and one bottle stout, on 10 of July, 1897 in 
the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1897 July 19 

XLC/1/2/369 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 

 1897 Aug 4 



after stealing a certain quantity of corn of the 
value of one shillings, the goods of A Hartley 
on 27 of July 1897 at Bethesda. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Thomas of 9 
Bodavon Row, Llandudno, Jeremiah Davies of 
Bethesda, Stable Boy and Richard Morgan, 
Police Constable, also of Bethesda, in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Robert Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 August 1897 

DEPOSITION of Robert Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing the corn as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 August 1897 

XLC/1/2/370 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Williams, aged
10 1/2 years and Thomas Parry , aged 9 years, 
both of Bethesda to be bound in the sum of £10 

 1897 Aug 24 

each for a period of six months to come before 
the court for sentence when called upon after 
breaking and entering the school house called 
Glanogwen School and stealing certain coins, 
nine books and 12 black lead pencils of the 
value of ten shillings of Thomas Herbert 
Hughes on 7 of August, 1897 in the pa of 
Bethesda. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Jones of Pencraig, 
Bethesda, school boy, Timothy Williams of 
Cefnfaes Terrace, Bethesda, Richard Morgan, 
Police Constable of Bethesda and Thomas 
Herbert Hughes, school Master all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Williams and Thomas Parry as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 August 1897 

DEPOSITION of Robert Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charges against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 August, 1897 

XLC/1/2/371 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Williams, aged
10 1/2 years, Richard Jones, aged eleven years, 
Robert Roberts aged 12 years, Jeremiah Davies, 
aged 12 years and Edward Roberts, aged 15 
years accused of stealing fifty one bottles of 

 1897 Aug 24 



lemonade of the value of twelve shillings and 
nine pence of the goods of Bangor City Mineral 
Water Company on 7 of August 1897 in the pa 
of Bethesda. The parents of all defendant exept 
for Robert Williams must pay a sum of £10 
each as security to bring their child for sentence 
in six months, while Robert Williams will be 
privately whipped with six strokes of a birch 
rod. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Timothy Williams of 
Cefnfaes Terrace, Bethesda, William Charles 
Roberts of 7 Fair View Road, Bangor, Ginger 
beer make and, Thomas Owen of Bethesda, 
Police Sergeant, all in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Robert Williams, Richard Jones, 
Robert Roberts and Jeremiah Davies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 24 August 1897 

DEPOSITION of Robert Williams, Richard 
Jones, Robert Roberts and Jeremiah Davies 
pleading guilty and stating how many bottles 
they all took. 
Dated 24 August 1897 

XLC/1/2/372 PRESENTMENT of Owen Williams, of 1897 Aug 24 
Llandegfan in the County of Anglesey, 
dismissing the charge against him of unlawfully 
and indecenty assaulting Mary Jones on 14 of 
August 1897 at Ffriddoedd Road, in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Mary Jones of Tai Coed, 
Penrhosgarnedd, Domestic Servant at Glyn 
Ceris Inn at Treborth, William James Carter of 
19 Clarence Street, Bangor, Hugh Williams, 
Police Constable of Bangor, Matilda Williams 
of Belmont, Bangor, Domestic Servant, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Owen 
Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 24 August 1897 

DEPOSITION of Owen Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge of assaulting Mary Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 24 August 1897 



XLC/1/2/373 RECOGNIZANCE of John Hughes and George 1897 Sept 4 
Davies, both of Kyffin Square, Bangor, bound 
to appear for sentence when called upon within 
the next six months, accused of stealing certain 
articles to wit sixty superficial feel perforated 
zinc, one water closet lorn Cistern, one leaden 
trap, one wooden [sink] lined with lead, one 
four inch stove bend elbow and many more 
items amounting to a total value of thirty eight 
shillings and six pence, of the propety of 
Messrs Jones and Williams on 1 of September 
1897 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Ellis of Kyffin 
Square, Bangor, Labourer, Richard Owen of 
Upper Bangor, Labourer, William Williams of 
Hirael, Bangor, Joiner, Roderick Roberts of 
Kyffin Square, Bangor Labourer and Edward 
Davies, Police Constable of Bangor, all in the 
County of Caernarfon and William Hill of 
Panton Street, Bangor, Labourer re the case of 
John Hughes and George Davies as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 September 1897 

DEPOSITION of John Hughes and George 
Davies, pleading guilty to the charges against 
them of stealing the items as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 September 1897 

XLC/1/2/374 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Boswell of 1897 Sept 11 
Penrhosgarnedd, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
fourteen days after stealing two turnips of the 
value of one penny of the goods of Richard 
Owen on 10 of September 1897 at Cilmelyn 
Farm, Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of Pentir. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward Davies of 
Glanadda, Bangor, Police Constable, Hugh 
Williams of Bangor, Police Constable, Richard 
Owen of Cilmelyn Farm, Penrhosgarnedd, 
farmer, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Henry Boswell as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 September 1897 



DEPOSITION of Henry Boswell, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the turnips as he 
was thirsty as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 Septmeber 1897 

XLC/1/2/375 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Atherton of 1897 Sept 21 
Ingham's Place, Glanadda, Bangor to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
and pay a sum of twenty shillings after stealing 
two hundered weights of coal of the value of 
two shillings of the goods of John Williams, his 
employer on 8 of September 1897 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Williams of Henfryn, 
Bangor, Coal Merchant, William Hughes, 
Bangor, Freeman to John Williams, Coal 
Merchant, John Roberts of Bangor, Carrier, 
Maria Williams, Manchester Arms, Upper 
Bangor, Married Woman, Edward Davies of 
Glanadda, Bangor Police Constable, all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Henry 
Atherton as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 September 1897 

DEPOSITION of Henry Atherton, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the coal as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 September 1897 

XLC/1/2/376 PRESENTMENT of Margaret Thompson of 1897 Sept 22 
Llanfairfechan, dismissing all charges against 
her of stealing two keys, two packets of cocoa, 
one box containing sugar, one pound of butter, 
one pair of slipper covers, two towels and other 
items amounting to a total value of five 
shillings, the property of Alexander MacKenzie 
on 22 of September 1897 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Alexander MacKenzie of 
the Castle Hotel, Llanfairfechan, Mary Jones of 
the Castle Hotel, aforesaid and William Pugh of 
Llanfairfechan, Police Constable, all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Margaret 



Thompson as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 September 1897 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Thompson, 
pleading not guilty to the charges against her. 
Dated 22 September 1897 

XLC/1/2/377 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of six weeks after 
stealing a certain box and one bucket of the 
value of one shilling, the goods of John Roberts 
on 19 of October, 1897 at Bethesda. 

 1897 Oct 20 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Roberts of Penrhyn 
Stores, Bethesda, Shopkeeper, Richard Morgan 
of Bethesda, Police Constable and Thomas 
Owen of Bethesda, Police Serjeant, all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 October 1897 

DEPOSITION of Robert Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charges against him, but claiming that he 
was drunk. 
Dated 20 October 1897 

XLC/1/2/378 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Ann 0'Leary
of Llanfairfechan, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
fourteen days after stealing one white metal 
candlestick of the value of two shillings and six 
pence, the goods of William Stevenson on 23 of 
October, 1897 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1897 Nov 2 

Attached 

EXAMINATION of Minnie Hughes, Mary 
Ellen Hughes, both of Penybryn Hotel, 
Llanfairfechan and William Pugh of 
Llanfairfechan, all in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Elizabeth Ann 0'Leary as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 November 1897 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Ann OLeary of 
Llanfairfechan, pleading not guilty to the 



charge against her of stealing the candlestick as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 November 1897 

XLC/1/2/379 RECOGNIZANCE of James Gallagher of
Holywell, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing the sum of four shillings in 
money, part of the sum of nine shillings stolen 
by the said John Williams, the moneys of 
William John Ellis on 5 of November 1897 in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1897 Nov 8 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Thomas of 9 
Bodavon Row, Llandudno, Jeremiah Davies of 
Bethesda, Stable Boy and Richard Morgan, 
Police Constable, also of Bethesda, in the pa of 
Llanllechid in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of James Gallagher as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1897 

DEPOSITION of James Gallagher, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him of stealing the 
money as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1897 

XLC/1/2/380 PRESENTMENT of Margaret Owen,
dismissing the charge against her of stealing a 
certain quantity of certain poison with intent to 
kill and murder herself on 15 of November 
1897 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1897 Nov 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward Davies, Police 
Constable, No 50 of Bangor, Helen Russell of 
Glanadda, Bangor and Richard Jones of High 
Street, Bangor, Surgeon, all in the pa of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Margaret Owen. 
Dated 16 November 1897 

XLC/1 /2/3 81 RECOGNIZANCE of William Brown of
Brooke Row, in the pa of Bangor, dismissing 
the charge against him of unlawfully choking 
himself by means of forcing a wooden pipe 
down his throat with intent to kill and murder 

 1897 Nov 16 



himself on 12 of November 1897 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Brooks of Brooke 
Row, Bangor, William Hughes, Stoker, Gas 
Works of Bangor, John Mason, Police 
Constable of Bangor, Henry Gey Edwards of 
Bank Place, Bangor, M.D, and Robert Langford 
Jones of Tanygraig, Bangor, Surgeon, all in the 
pa of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of William Brown as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 November 1897 

XLC/1/2/382 RECOGNIZANCE of John Henry Gregson, of
Brumswick Hotel, Bangor, a young person, to 
be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after being found at 4.15 am on 24 of November 
1897 unlawfully in a certain building to wit, 
Bangor Market Hall, in the occupations of Anna 
Maria Hegarty, Sarah Grace Mulholland and 
others, situated to commit felony at Bangor. 

 1897 Nov 30 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Evan Foulke Evans of 
Bangor, Police Sergeant and Alice Leary of 
Friars Road, Bangor, Spinster, both in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John Henry 
Gregson, as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 November 1897 

DEPOSITION of John Henry Gregson, with 
nothing to say re the charge against him. 
Dated 30 November 1897 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Henry Gregson and 
John Gregson, both of the Brumswick Hotel, as 
aforesaid, as both men should appear before the 
Court of Summary Jurisdiction sitting at Bangor 
for sentence when called upon in the next six 
months and shall be of good behaviour. 
Dated 30 November 1897 

XLC/1/2/383 RECOGNIZANCE of John William Hughes of
31 Caellepa, Bangor, to pay a sum of twenty 
pound in surety to ensure that he appears before 
the Court of Summary Jurisdiction sitting at 

 1897 Dec 20 



Bangor in the next six months. 


Attached 

RECOGNIZANCE of John William Hughes of 

31 Caellepa, Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her 

Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 

fourteen days after stealing certain money to 

wit a two shilling piece from the Post Master 

General on 15 of December 1897 in the pa of 

Bangor. 

Dated 20 December 1897 


EXAMINATION of Richard Williams of 

Vrondirion Terrace, Upper Bangor in the 

County of Caernarfon, Postal Clark re the case 

of John William Hughes as aforesaid. 

Dated 20 November 1897 


DEPOSITION of John William Hughes, 

pleading guilty re the charge of stealing money 

as aforesaid. 

Dated 20 November 1897 


XLC/1/2/384 EXAMINATION of Evan William Roberts of 1897 Dec 30 
Castle House, Bethesda in the County of 
Caernarfon, Hairdresser and Tobaccoist, John 
Jones of 24 Tanffordd, Bethesda, Messenger 
and Thomas Owens of Bethesda aforesaid, 
Police Constable re the case of Robert 
Williams, 12 years Edward Roberts, 15 years 
and Owen Owens, 12 years. The three 
youngsters are accused of stealing a 
meerschanm pipe and two tobacco pouches of 
the total value of fourteen shillings, the goods 
of Evan William Roberts on 28 of December, 
1897. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Williams, Edward 
Roberts, and Owen Owens, with RW and ED 
pleading guilty to stealing the pipe, and OO 
stating that he got the pipe from the pouch of 
RW as aforesaid. 
Dated 30 December 1897 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Williams, with is 
convicted of his third offence in front of the 
Court, and is to be sent to a Reformatory School 
for a space of three years. 



Dated 30 December 1897 

RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Roberts, with is 
convicted of his second offence in front of the 
Court, and is to be sent to a Reformatory School 
for a space of three years. 
Dated 30 December 1897 

RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Owens, with is 
convicted of the said offence, and should give 
security to appear for judgement if called upon 
within a period of six months, beind on good 
behaviour in the meantime. 
Dated 30 December 1897 

SURETY payment of ten pounds made by 
Thomas Owens of 2 Brynteg Street, Bethesda in 
the County of Caernarfon to ensure that he 
brings his son Owen Owens before the Court of 
Summary Jurisdaiction within the next six 
calendar months. 
Dated 30 December 1897 

XLC/1/2/385 RECOGNIZANCE of Jeremiah Davies of 1898 Jan 11 
Bethesda, after the defendants father has 
previously given a surety on his behalf, to 
appear for sentence when called upon during 
the period of the next six months and to be of 
good behaviour. JD is now convicted of his 
second offence and to be sent to a reformatory 
School for a space of three years. The defendant 
is accused of stealing certain monies to wit 
three pennies of the moneys of Robert Jones on 
1 of January, 1898 at Bethesda. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Jones of Douglas 
Arms, Bethesda in the County of Caernarfon, 
Hotel Keeper and Hugh Thomas of Bethesda in 
the County of Caernarfon, Police Constable re 
the case of Jeremiah davies, 11 years of age as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 January 1898 

DEPOSITION of Jeremiah Davies, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the monies as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 January 1898 



XLC/1/2/386 RECOGNIZANCE of John Watkin Owen of 1898 Feb 9 
Llanfairfechan, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period of 
one calendar month after stealing certain fowls 
to wit eighteen hens of the value of one pound 
and sixteen shillings, the property of Richard 
Jones of Pandy Farm, Llanfairfechan between 4 
and 5 of February, 1898. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Jones of Pandy 
Farm, Llanfairfechan, Farmer, Catherine Ellen 
Williams of Bryn y Mor, Llanfairfechan, 
Married Woman and Thomas Griffiths of 
Llanfairfechan, Police Constable no 55 re the 
case of John Watkin Owen of Llanfairfechan as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 February 1898 

DEPOSITION of Richard Jones, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the hens, stating 
that he sold two to Catherine Ellen Williams, 
bur Joseph Williams was with him. 
Dated 9 February 1898 

XLC/1/2/387 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Talyor of 1898 Feb 19 
Caernarfon, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon for a period of fourteen 
days after stealing half a hundred weight of 
coals and a bag of the total value of six pence, 
the goods of John Roberts on 16 of February, 
1898 in the pa of Llandegai. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Roberts of 
Siambra Gwynion of Llandegai in the County 
of Caernarfon, Married Woman, William Oliver 
Edwards of Llandegai in the said County, 
Police Consatble and John Breeze of Bangor in 
the said County, Serjeant of the Police re the 
case of Robert Talyor as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 February 1898 

DEPOSITION of Robert Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing the coal as he could not 
make a fire. 
Dated 19 February 1898 



XLC/1/2/388 RECOGNIZANCE of Joseph Williams, to be 1898 March 17 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one calendar month 
after stealing certain fowls to wit eighteen hens 
of the value of thirty six shillings, the property 
of Richard Jones, of Pandy Farm, 
Llanfairfechan on the night between the 4 and 
the 5 of February, 1898 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Jones of Pandy 
Farm, Llanfairfechan, Farmer, John Watkin 
Owen of Pentre Uchaf, Llanfairfechan, 
Labourer and Thomas Griffiths, Police 
Constable, Llanfairfechan in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Joseph Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 17 March 1898 

DEPOSITION of Joseph Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the hens as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 17 March 1898 

XLC/1/2/389 EXAMINATION of Joseph Williams of 1898 March 17 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
Labourer and John Watkin Owen, 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
Labourer re the case of Jane Roberts, accused 
of unlawfully receiving four fowls of th value 
of eight shillings, the property of one Richard 
Jones, of Pandy Farm Llanfairfechan, which 
had been stolen by the said Joseph Williams. 

XLC/1/2/390 PRESENTMENT of Mary Ann Davies, 1898 March 22 
dismissing the charge against her of stealing a 
document of agreement dated the 2 of March 
1898 and relating to real estate, at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Griffith Davies of 19 
Union Street, Bangor, Billposter, Mary Ann 
Davies of 19 Union Street as aforesaid and 
mary Ann davies also of the same address, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Mary 
Ann Davies of 27 Kyffin Square Bangor, 



Spinster, accused of stealing a certain document 
to wit an agreement made between Mary Ann 
Davies and Griffith Davies. 

DEPOSITION of Mary Ann Davies, pleading 
guilty to the charge of stealing the document of 
agreement as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 March 1898 

XLC/1 /2/391 RECOGNIZANCE of Edward Hogan and
James Hogan, both of Cae Deiniol Terrace, 
Glanadda, Bangor, stating payment details to 
ensure that EH appears before the Justices of 
the Peace on the 15 day of June to answer 
further questions on the accusations against 
him. EH is accused of violently assaulting 
Elizabeth Casey against her will on 8 of June 
1898 at Silver Woods in the pa of Bangor. 

 1898 June 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Casey of 
Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of Pantir in the 
County of Caernarfon, Married Woman re the 
case of Edward Hogan of Glanadda, Bangor, 
Car Driver as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 June 1898 

DEPOSITION of Edward Hogan, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of attacking Elizabeth 
Casey as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 June 1898 

XLC/1/2/392 EXAMINATION of Evan Thomas of Brooke
Row, Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Labourer, thomas Samuel Rowland of Bangor, 
aforesaid, Insector of the Police and Richard 
Jones of High Street Bangor aforesaid, 
Physician and Surgeon re the case of Hugh 
Lewis of Mount Street, Bangor as aforesaid, 
Corporation Labourer accused of cutting and 
wounding himself with a certain knife with 
intent to kill and murder himself on 25 of June, 
1898. 

 1898 July 6 

XLC/1/2/393 RECOGNIZANCE of William Jones, aged 13
years of Greenfield Terrace, Llanfairfechan, 
accused of breaking and entering into the 

 1898 July 12 



premises of Mr Thomas and stealing six ounces 
of fine gold bar tobacco, three ounces of gold 
flake tobacco, four ounces of loose flake 
tobacco, one box conatining eight small pockets 
of cigareettes and two bottles of waters of the 
total value of six shillings oon the 3 of July, 
1898 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. The 
defendants father was ordered to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds, ensuring that 
WJ is of good behaviour for the next six 
months. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellis William Ellis of 
Station Road, Llanfairfechan in the County of 
Caernarfon, Chemists Assistant, Edward Jones 
of Llanfairfechan aforesaid, John Hughes of 
Pool Street, Llanfairfechan and Thomas Griffith 
of Llanfairfechan aforesaid, Police Constable re 
the case of William Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 July 1898 

DEPOSITION of William Jones, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of stealing the goods as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 12 July 1898 

EXAMINATION of Thomas Griffiths, Police 
Constable, re the case of John Jones. The said 
William Jones was accused of breaking and 
entering into the premises of Mr J.Thomas and 
stealing a quantity of tobacco and cigareettes of 
the value of nine shillings between the 2 and 4 
of July, 1898 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. John 
Jones is accused of felouniously taking a 
portion of the goods, knowing full well that 
they were stolen. 

XLC/1/2/394 RECOGNIZANCE of Cordelia Roberts of 1898 July 19 
Llanfairfechan, to pay a recognizance sum of 
ten pounds, to appear and recive judgement 
during th period of six calendar months after 
stealing a certain wearing apparel to wit a skirt, 
two aprons, a bodice, two pins and a lace 
together of the total value of fifteen shillings 
and nine pence on 18 of July, 1898 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

Attached 



EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Jones of Gerland 
House, Llanfairfechan in the County of 
Caernarfon, widow and Thomas Griffiths of 
Llanfairfechan aforesaid, Police Constable re 
the case of Cordelia Roberts, Domestic Servant 
of Llanfairfechan as aforesaid. 
Dated 19 July 1898 

DEPOSITION of Cordelia Roberts, pleading 
guilty to stealing the articles as she had nothing 
to wear. 
Dated 19 July 1898 

XLC/11212,95 RECOGNIZANCE of John Hughes, who is to 1898 July 26 
be sent to a Certified Industrial School at 
Chester, to be detained for a period of three 
years as a result of two charges against him on 
19 and 20 of July, 1898 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of James Edward Richards of 
Llanfairfechan, telegraph Messenger, John 
Richard Williams of Llanfairfechan, Williams 
Timmins of Llanfairfechan, schoolmaster, 
Thomas Griffith of Llanfairfechan, Police 
Constable 55 re the case of John Hughes, 
accused of stealing eight cases of specimen^ 
cocoa and eight penholders, with a total value 
of five shillings, the goods of the Managers of 
the Llanfairfechan National School on 19 of 
July, 1898 in the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

DEPOSITION of John Hughes, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing the items as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 July 1898 

EXAMINATION of Anne Roberts of 7 Pool 
Street, Llanfairfechan, Married Woman, Robert 
Hughes of 7 Pool Street, Llanfairfechan, 
William Oliver Edwards of Llanfairfechan, 
Police Constable and Thomas Griffith of 
Llanfairfechan, Police Constable, all in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Hughes, of Pool Street, aged 9 years, accused of 
breaking and entering the dwellinghouse of Ann 
Roberts, stealing two lavender scent bottles, one 
ring, two watch chains and four keys, one cuff 



link, three broches, steel pens and a small box 
of marbles, with a total value of nine shillings 
and seven pence on 20 of July, 1898. 

DEPOSITION of John Hughes, with nothing to 
say re the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 July 1898 

XLC/1/2/396 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas of
Bethesda, to be kept to hard labour for a space 
of seven days to run with other sentences of 
even date after stealing five suits of 
Gentlemen's clothes, one top coat, one jacket 
and one vest of the total value of eight pounds, 
five shillings and six pence, the goods of 
Vallance Brothers Drapers of Bangor on 16 of 
July 1898. 

 1898 Aug 2 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Davies of Bethesda, 
Quarry Labourer, John Beattie of Bangor, 
Pawnbrokers Manager, Thomas Vallance of 
Bangor, Draper, Robert Jones of Caernarfon, 
Pawnbrokers Manager, William Hamer of 
Caernarfonarvo, Pawnbroker, John Breeze of 
Bangor, Police Sergeant No 1 and Thomas 
Vallance of Bangor, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Richard Thomas of 
Bethesda, Drapers Assistant as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 

DEPOSITION of Richard Thomas, pleading not 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

RECEIPTS AND NOTES from William 
Hamer, Pawnbroker and Clothier re the case of 
Richard Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 July 1898 

XLC/1/2/397 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas of
Bethesda, to be kept to hard labour for a space 
of seven days to run with other sentences of 
even date after stealing three overcoats, two 
suits of men's clothing and three waistcoats of 
the value of nine pounds, eighteen shillings and 
nine pence of the goods of Vallance Brothers 
Drapers of Bangor between the 13 and 14 of 

 1898 Aug 2 



July 1898. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Evan George Roberts of 
Panton Street, Bangor, Quarryman, Thomas 
Bevan of the Pawnshop, High Street, Bangor, 
Pawnbrokers Assistant, John Beattie of 
Pawnshop, Bangor, John probert, late of the 
White Lion Inn, Bangor, aforesaid, Police 
Serjeant of the County as aforesaid and Thomas 
Vallance of Bangor, Draper and Thomas 
Samuel Rowland of Bangor, aforesaid, 
Inspector of Police re the case of Richard 
Thomas of Bethesda, Drapers Assistant as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

DEPOSITION of Richard Thomas, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

PAWNBROKERS SLIPS from Robert 
Williams, Pawnbroker re the case of Richard 
Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 July 1898 

XLC/1/2/398 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas of 1898 Aug 2 
Bethesda, to be imprisoned at her Majesty's 
Prison, at Caernarfon and kept there to hard 
labour for a space of seven days to run with 
other sentences of even date after stealing one 
coat and vest of the value of one pound and 
twelve shillings of the goods of Vallance 
Brothers Drapers of Bangor between the 27 of 
July, 1898 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Samuel Rowland 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Inspector if the Police and Thomas Vallance of 
Bangor, as aforesaid, Draper re the case of 
Richard Thomas of Bethesda, Draper's 
Assistant as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

DEPOSITION of Richard Thomas, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 



XLC/1/2/399 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas of 1898 Aug 2 
Bethesda, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a space of seven days to run with other 
sentences of even date after stealing five suits 
of clothes of the value of ten pounds and nine 
shillings, the goods of Vallance Brothers 
Drapers of Bangor on the 13 of July, 1898. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Jones of 
Caernarfon, Pawn Broker's Assistant, John 
Breeze of Bangor, Sergeant of Police and 
Thomas Vallance of Bangor, Draper, all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Richard 
Thomas of Bethesda, Drapers Assistant as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

DEPOSITION of Richard Thomas, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

XLC/1 /2/400 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas of 1898 Aug 2 
Bethesda, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a space of seven days to run with other 
sentences of even date after stealing one coat 
and vest of the value of one pound and five 
shillings, of the goods of Vallance Brothers 
Drapers of Bangor on the 16 of July, 1898. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Owen of 
Bethesda, Serjeant of Police, John Davies of 
Bethesda, Quarry Labourer, Jane Williams of 
Coach and Horses Inn , Bethesda, Innkeeper 
and Thomas Vallance of Bangor, Draper, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Richard 
Thomas of Bethesda, Draper's Assistant as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

DEPOSITION of Richard Thomas, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 



XLC/1/2/401 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Jones of 33 1898 Aug 2 
Garden Square, Bangor, to be imprisoned at 
Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to 
hard labour for a space of seven days after 
stealing two pairs of boots of the value of ten 
shillings, of the goods and chattels of Gwilym 
Thomas Jones on 20 of July 1898 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Gwilym Thomas Jones of 
High Street, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Chemists Assistant, Mary Jones of 
Tal-y-Bont, near Bangor, Married Woman, 
John Beattie of High Street, Bangor, 
Pawnbrokers Assistant and William Evans of 
Bangor, Police Constable No 60 re the case of 
Elizabeth Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Jones, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him of taking the 
boots, but not of stealing them as she found 
them on a bag, and she took both the boots and 
the bag. 
Dated 2 August 1898 

XLC/1/2/402 EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Gumbleton of 1898 Aug 23 
Capel Sion of Llanddeiniolen in the County of 
Caernarfon, Spinster, Evan Jones, Police 
Constable No 16, Edward Jones Lloyd of 
Menaifron, Upper Bangor, Doctor of Medicine, 
Morgan Gumbleton of Capel Sion, gamekeeper 
and Edward Davies, Police Constable No 50, all 
of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
William Lucas of Tyddyn Brwynog in the pa of 
Pentir, accused of violently asaulting one 
Elizabeth Gumbleton, against her will and 
ravishing her on 13 of August, 1898 at Wern 
Road, Pentir. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Lucas, pleading not 
guilty to the charges against him and calling 
several witnesses in his defence, Hugh Hughes, 
of Amlwch on the Isle of Anglesey, who works 
at Portdinorwic and Maggie Lucas, the sister of 
the accused. 
Dated 23 August 1898 



XLC/1/2/403 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Jones of Bangor,
to appear and receive judgement during a 
period of six calendar months after stealing a 
watch of the value of two pounds and ten 
shillings, the goods of Sidney Roberts on 26 of 
August, 1898 at Bangor. 

 1898 Aug 28 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sidney Roberts of 6 
Rathbone Street, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Domestic Servant, Ann Ellen 
Roberts of 6 Rathbone Street as aforesaid, and 
Thomas Jones of 4 Rathbone Street, Bangor, as 
aforesaid, Tailor and all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 August 1898 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 August 1898 

XLC/1/2/404 RECOGNIZANCE of James Mead of Bangor,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of seven days after stealing a bird to wit a 
goldfinch, the property of Catherine Grace 
Walker on the 30 of August, 1898 at the Crown 
and Anchor Inn, Well Street, Bangor. 

 1898 Sept 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Catherine Grace Walker of 
the Crown and Anchor Inn, Bangor, Married 
Woman and Hugh Thomas of Bangor aforesaid 
P.C.74, both in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of James Mead and Anthony Gallagher as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 6 September 1898 

DEPOSITION of James Mead and Anthony 
Gallagher. JM states that he had been drinking 
and did not know what he was doing and A G 
states that JM was responsible for getting onto 
the table. 
Dated 6 September 1898 

XLC/1/2/405 RECOGNIZANCE of Griffith Roberts of 1898 Sept 15 



Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a space of one month after stealing certain 
wood to wit eight plantes of wood of the total 
value of ten shillings, the property of Owen 
Ambrose Jones on the 1 and 13 of September 
1898 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Ambrose Jones of 
354 High Street, Bangor in the Copunty of 
Caernarfon, Joiner, James Williams of 297 
High Street, Bangor , Owen Jones of 
Bronygraig, Bangor, carter and John Breeze of 
Bangor, Serjeant of the Police, all in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Griffith Roberts of 
Bangor as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 September 1898 

DEPOSITION of Griffith Roberts, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him stating that he 
was drunk at the time. 
Dated 15 September 1898 

XLC/1/2/406 RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas of
Llanfairfechan, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard 
labour for a space of fourteen days after stealing 
a certain beast to wit a ferret of the value of six 
shillings, the property of Colonel Henry Platt, 
on the 1 of October, 1898 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

 1898 Oct 6 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Hugh Hughes of 
Gorddinog, Llanfairfechan, Gamekeeper, 
Williams Evans of 5 Rose Cottage, Gyffin, 
Conway and Evan Foulke Evans of Bangor, 
Police Serjeant, and all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Richard Thomas of 
Bethesda, Draper's Assistant as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 October 1898 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Evans, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 October 1898 

XLC/1/2/407 RECOGNIZANCE of William Edward 1898 Oct 18 



Williams of Tanygraig Terrace, Glanadda, 
Bangor, Carter, adult, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard 
labour for a space of fourteen days after stealing 
and embezzling a sum of four shillings and nine 
pence in money received by WEW by his 
employees, the Wigan Coal and lorn Company 
Limited on the 1 and 14 of September, 1898. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Hughes Jones of 
Llandudno in the County of Caernarfon, Clerk, 
Martha Sarah Staddon of Bangor, Married 
Woman, Owen Richard Williams of High 
Street, Bangor, Hairdresser and Owen Williams 
Roberts of Llandudno, Agent for Wigan Coal 
Company all of the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of William Edward Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 18 October 1898 

DEPOSITION of William Edward Williams, 
pleading guilty to the charges against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 October 1898 

ACCOUNT SLIPS of The Wigan Coal and Iron 
Co, Limited, of Station Yard, Bangor. 

XLC/1 /2/408 RECOGNIZANCE of John Jones of Erw Bian, 1898 Nov 7 
Llanddeiniolen, an adult, to appear before the 
Court if called upon within the next six months 
after stealing a pony of the price of sixteen 
pounds, the goods of Richard Davies on 1 of 
November, 1898 at Penrhosgarnedd. The 
defendants father, Mrrichard Jones has paid a 
security sum and explained that JJ was of a 
wandering turn of mind. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Davies of 
Penrhosgarnedd, in the pa of Pentir, hawker, 
James Rowlands of Penrhosgarnedd as 
aforesaid, Richard Morgan, Police Constable 
No 47 stationed at Llanrug and Richard 
Williams , Police Constable No 41 stationed at 
Penrhosgarnedd, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Jones. 
Dated 7 November 1898 



DEPOSITION of John Jones, pleading guilty to 
the charge of stealing the pony as aforesaid, he 
put a rope aroung its head and took her in order 
to get a lift. 
Dated 7 November 1898 

XLC/1/2/409 PRESENTMENT of Hugh Evans of Gilfach, 1898 Dec 20 
Aber Road in the pa of Llanllechid, dismissing 
the charge against him of breaking and entering 
the dwellinghouse of Ellis Evans, and stealing a 
sum of four pennies from the monies of Ellis 
Evans and six penny postage stamps of the 
value of six pence on 10 of July 1898. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Ellis Evans of Gilfach, 
Aber Road, in the pa of Llanllechid, Stone 
Mason, John Jones of Nantyfelin, 
Llanfairfechan, farm labourer and John Breeze 
of Bangor, all in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Hugh Evans as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 December 1898 

XLC/1/2/410 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Parry of 1898 Dec 27 
Caernarfon, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a space of two months after stealing a goose of 
the value of six shillings and eight pence, the 
property of London and North Wester Railway 
Company on 22 of December, 1898 at 
Caernarfon. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Samuel Bostock, of Menai 
Bridge, Railway Station Clerk, David Rogers, 
Newsagent at the Menai Bridge Railway 
Station, William Parry, Carrier for Mrs 
Timothy, Menai Bridge, William Allen 
Pritchard of Bryngoleu, Penrhosgarnedd near 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, Richard 
Henry Jones of Bangor as aforesaid, Police 
Constable No 53 re the case of Margaret Parry 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 December 1898 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Parry, pleading not 
guilty to the charges against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 December 1898 



XLC/1/2/411 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas James Thomas 1899 March 7 
aged 12 years and John Owen Thomas aged 10 
years, both of Chapel Street, Bangor and Evan 
Thomas Williams, aged 12 years of 45 Dean 
Street, Bangor, to appear and receive judgement 
when called upon during the next six months 
after stealing certain goods to wit a pudding of 
the value of six pence, the goods of one John 
Williams on 22 of February 1899 at Bangor. 
The parents of the children will all pay a surety 
to ensure their appearance in Court. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Evan Thomas Williams, 
of 45 Dean Street, Bangor, to appear before the 
Court of Summary Jurisdiction sitting at the 
Justice Room in Bangor during the next six 
months. 
Dated 7 March, 1899 

RECOGNIZANCE OF Thomas James Thomas 
and John Owen Thomas to appear before the 
Court of Summary Jurisdiction sitting at the 
Justice Room in Bangor during the next six 
months. 
Dated 7 March, 1899 

EXAMINATION of Jane Williams of High 
Street, Bangor, Cookshop keeper and Hugh 
Thomas of Bangor aforesaid, Police Constable, 
both of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
John Owen Thomas, Evan Thomas Williams, 
and Thomas James Thomas as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 March 1899 

DEPOSITION of John Owen Thomas, Evan 
Thomas Williams, and Thomas James Thomas, 
stating that they all took some of the pudding, 
and then threw it. 
Dated 7 March 1899 

XLC/1/2/412 EXAMINATION of James Glover, John 1899 March 21 
McMichan, Richard Owen, Robert Looney, 
Richard Ellis, Thomas Jones, Meshach 
Williams, Edmund Pritchard, Arthur Lloyd 
Owen of Glanadda, Bangor, John Henry 
Hughes and Joseph Thompson re the case of 



John Eaton of 21 Hendre Wen Road, Glanadda, 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon. The 
Defendant is accused of stealing one parcel 
containg five dozen Liverpool Evening Express 
Newspapers of the value of two shillings and 
six pence, the property of the London and North 
Western Railway Company on 18 of February, 
1899. 

XLC/1 111 A13 RECOGNIZANCE of Llewelyn Williams of 1899 March 21 
Bronydd Uchaf Farm in the pa of Llanllechid, 
an adult, to appear and recieve judgement when 
called upon during the period of six calendar 
months and is ordered to pay a recognizance 
sum of ten pounds. The Defendant is accused of 
stealing a certain quantity of lead pipe to wit 55 
yards of the value of thirty two shillings, the 
property of the Right Honourable Lord Penrhyn 
between 6 and 15 day of March, 1899. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Llewelyn Williams of 
Bronydd Uchaf Farm in the pa of Llanllechid, 
to appear and recieve judgement when called 
upon during the period of six calendar months 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 March 1899 

EXAMINATION of John Williams of Bronydd 
Uchaf Fram in the pa of Llanllechid in the 
County of Caernarfon, Farm Labourer, Joseph 
Whitehead of Bryn Hall in the pa of 
Llanllechid, Gardener, Thomas Owen of 
Bethesda, Sergeant of the Police, Hugh Thomas 
of Bethesda, Police Constable and John 
Williams of Penlan, Llandegai, Architect to the 
Penrhyn Estate, all in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Llewelyn Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 March 1899 

DEPOSITION of Llewelyn Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 March 1899 

XLC/1/2/414 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Williams of 1899 April 11 
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a space of one calendar month after stealing a 



purse containing money to the amount of a half 
severeign piece, of the property of Jane Ellen 
Hughes on 7 of April 1899 at Bangor. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Sarah Williams of 
Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a space of one calendar month after stealing a 
purse containing money to the amount of a half 
severeign piece, of the property of Jane Ellen 
Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 April 1899 

EXAMINATION of Jane Ellen Hughes of New 
Inn, Llandegfan in the County of Anglesey, 
Spinster, John Murray Oliver of "Evans & Lake 
Grocers', Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
William Jones of Bangor as aforesaid, Police 
Constable No 22 and Catherine Rowlands of 
the Police Station, Bangor, Married Woman, 
also of the County of Caernarfonshire re the 
case of Elizabeth and Sarah Williams as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 11 April 1899 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Williams and Sarah 
Williams, stating that they would prefer to be 
tried today. 
Dated 11 April 1899 

XLC/1/2/415 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones Evans 1899 May 9 
of Kyffin Square, Bangor, to be imprisoned at 
Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period 
of one month after stealing certain articles of 
wearing apparel to wit fifteen chemises of the 
value of one shilling each and a total value of 
fifteen shillings of the goods of Robert 
Williams, Pawnbroker, Bangor on the 5 of May, 
1899. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Bevan of the 
Pawnshop, High Street, Bangor, Assistant, John 
Morris Jones, Police Constable No 38, of 
Bangor, William Evans, Police Constable, No 
60 of Bangor, Mary Jane Griffith of 26 Kyffin 
Square, Bangor aforesaid, widow and Thomas 
Samuel Rowland of Bangor, Inspector of Police 



for the Division of Bangor, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees Jones 
Evans as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 May 1899 

DEPOSITION of Mary Rees Jones Evans, 
pleading not guilty to the charges against her of 
stealing the articles as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 May 1899 

XLC/1/2/416 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Rees Jones Evans
of Kyffin Square, Bangor, to be imprisoned at 
Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon for a period 
of one month after stealing a coat of the value 
of thirty shillings, the goods of William Parkson 
Williams on 24 of April, 1899 at Bangor. 

 1899 May 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Parkson Williams 
of 25 Berllan Bach, Bangor, Thomas Bevan of 
the Pawnshop. High Street, Bangor, 
Pawnbrokers Assistant, Ellen Evans of 25 
Berllan Bach, Bangor, Widow and William 
Evans, Police Constable, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Rees Jones 
Evans as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 May 1899 

DEPOSITION of Mary Rees Jones Evans, 
pleading guilty to the charge against her of 
stealing the coat. 
Dated 9 May 1899 

XLC/1/2/417 RECOGNIZANCE of Walter Napier, Ernest
Albert Wragge, Frederick Hollins and George 
Gerrard of the Lads Volunteer Brigade 
Company at Aber, to appear and recieve 
judgement when called upon during the next six 
months, each paying a recognizance sum of £5. 
The defendants are charged with stealing fifteen 
sets of studs of the value of fourteen shillings, 
the goods of Gwilym Evans of Cloth Hall, 
Llanfairfechan, draper on 25 of May, 1899 in 
the pa of Llanfairfechan. 

 1899 May 27 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Walter Napier, Ernest 
Albert Wragge, Frederick Hollins and George 



Gerrard of the Lads Volunteer Brigade 
Company at Aber, to appear and recieve 
judgement when called upon during the next six 
months, as aforesaid, to keep the peace and be 
of good behaviour. 
Dated 27 May, 1899 

EXAMINATION of Emily Evans of Cloth 
Hall, Llanfairfechan in the County of 
Caernarfon, Married Woman and Thomas 
Griffiths of Llanfairfechan, Police Constable 
No 55 of the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Walter Napier, Ernest Albert Wragge, 
Frederick Hollins and George Gerrard as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 27 May 1899 

DEPOSITION of Walter Napier, Ernest Albert 
Wragge, Frederick Hollins and George Gerrard, 
all pleading guilty to the charges against them 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 May 1899 

XLC/1/2/418 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Williams of 7 1899 June 13 
St Pants Terrace, Bangor, to be imprisoned at 
Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to 
hard labour for a space of one month after 
stealing certain goods and chattels to wit, two 
overcoats, two table cloths, one towel, one 
pocket handkerchief and a pair of boots of the 
total value of two pounds and ten shillings of 
the goods of William Gray Thomas on 29 of 
May 1899. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Jones of 47 
Kyffin Square, Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard 
labour for a space of one month after stealing 
certain goods and chattels to wit, two overcoats, 
two table cloths, one towel, one pocket 
handkerchief and a pair of boots as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 June 1899 

EXAMINATION of William Gray Thomas of 4 
St Paul's Terrace, Bangor, Printer, John Beattie 
of High Street, Bangor, Pawnbrokers Manager, 
Mary Jones of 47 Kyffin Square, Bangor, 
Married Woman, Hugh Thomas of Bangor, 



Police Constable 73 and John Breeze of Bangor 
aforesaid, Police Sergeant, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Margaret Williams 
and Elizabeth Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Williams and 
Elizabeth Jones, both pleading guilty to the 
charges against them, as aforesaid while EJ 
stated that she intended on redeeming the goods 
the following Saturday. 
Dated 13 June 1899 

PAWNBROKER SLIPS with Robert Williams, 
Pawnbroker, 303 High Street, Bangor. 
Dated May & June 1899 

XLC/1/2/419 RECOGNIZANCE of Daniel Williams, of
Gerlan Terrace, Bethesda, an adult, to be 
released on probation of good conduct, and is to 
pay ten pounds as surety, after stealing 
seventeen slates of 16 x 8 size of the value of 
one shilling and three pence, the property of the 
Right Honourable Lord Penrhyn on 1 of June at 
Penrhyn Quarry in the pa of Llandegai. 

 1899 June 20 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Daniel Williams, to 
appear before the Court of Summary 
Jurisdiction sitting at Bangor, when called upon 
within the next six months. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

EXAMINATION of William Davies of 
Penrhyn Quarries in the pa of Llandegai in the 
County of Caernarfon, Slate Marker, Griffith 
Samuel Jones, of Penrhyn Quarries aforesaid, 
Head Marker and Robert Williams of Penrhyn 
Quarries aforesaid, Chief Clerk of the said 
Quarries, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Daniel Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of Daniel Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

XLC/1/2/420 RECOGNIZANCE of Benjamin William 1899 June 20 



Owen, Grey Street, Bethesda, to be released on 
probation of good conduct and is to appear and 
recieve judgement when called upon during the 
period of six months and is to pay ten pounds as 
surety, after stealing twenty slates of 22 x 11 
size of the value of three shillings and three 
pence of the property of the Right Honourable 
Lord Penrhyn on 1 of June, 1899, at Penrhyn 
Quarries in the pa of Llandegai. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Benjamin William 
Owen, to appear before the Court of Summary 
Jurisdiction sitting at Bangor, when called upon 
within the next six months. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

EXAMINATION of William Davies of 
Penrhyn Quarries in the pa of Llandegai in the 
County of Caernarfon, Salte Marker, Griffith 
Samuel Jones of Penrhyn Quarries aforesaid, 
Head Marker and Robert Williams of Penrhyn 
Quarries, Chief Clerk at Penrhyn Quarries re 
the case of Benjamin William Owen as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of Benjamin William Owen, 
pleading guilty to the charges against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

XLC/1/2/421 RECOGNIZANCE of William Evans of 1899 June 20 
Caellwyngrydd, Bethesda, to be released on 
probation of good conduct and is to appear and 
recieve judgement when called upon during the 
period of six months and is to pay ten pounds as 
surety, after stealing caertain slated to wit 64 
slates 24 x 12 in size, 64 slates 22 x 12 in size, 
32 slates 22 x 11 in size, 100 slates 20 x 12 in 
size, 126 slates 18 x 12 in size of a total value 
of three pounds, one shilling and nine pence, 
the property of the Right Honourable Lord 
Penrhyn on 1 of June, 1899 in the pa of 
Llandegai. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of William Evans, to appear 
before the Court of Summary Jurisdiction 



sitting at Bangor, when called upon within the 
next six months. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

EXAMINATION of William Davies of 
Penrhyn Quarries in the pa of Llandegai in the 
County of Caernarfon, Salte Marker, Griffith 
Samuel Jones of Penrhyn Quarries aforesaid, 
Head Marker and Robert Williams of Penrhyn 
Quarries, Chief Clerk at Penrhyn Quarries re 
the case of William Evans as aforesaid. Dated 
20 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of William Evans, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 June 1899 

XLC/1/2/422 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Hughes of
Llanfairfechan, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon after stealing a 
pair of lace up boots of the value of seven 
shillings and six pence and a white cotton night 
dress of the value of one shilling, the goods of 
John Parry on 13 of June, 1899 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

 1899 June 24 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Parry of Tanycae, 
Llanfairfechan, Labourer, Jane Parry of 
Tanycae aforesaid, Sprinster, William Jones of 
Bangor, Police Constable No 22, all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Margaret 
Hughes as aforesaid 
Dated 24 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Hughes, pleading 
guilty to the charges against her and calling 
Gwen Ellen Jones as a witness on her behalf. 
Dated 24 June 1899 

XLC/1/2/423 RECOGNIZANCE of John Austen of Bangor,
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of fourteen days after stealing one piece of ham 
of the value of nine pence of the goods of 
Thomas Rigby of 67 Dean Street, Bangor, on 
the 24 of June, 1899. 

 1899 June 26 



Attached 
EXAMINATION of Kate Rigby of 67 Dean 
Street, Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Married Woman and Hugh Thomas of Bangor 
aforesaid, Police Constable No 40, also on the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Austen as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of John Austen, pleading guilty 
to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 26 June 1899 

XLC/1/2/424 RECOGNIZANCE of Albert Charles of
Bethesda, to be released on probation of good 
conduct and is to appear and recieve judgement 
when called upon during the period of six 
months and is to pay five pounds as surety, after 
stealing a sum of ten shillings in money, the 
property of John Pritchard on 27 of June 1899 
in the pa of Bethesda. 

 1899 June 28 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Albert Charles, to appear 
before the Court of Summary Jurisdiction 
sitting at Bangor, when called upon within the 
next six months. 
Dated 28 June 1899 

EXAMINATION of John Pritchard of Mona 
Inn, Bethesda, Licenced Victualler, Mary Ann 
Pritchard, wife of the said John Pritchard and 
Thomas Owen of Bethesda, Police Sergeant, 
stationed at Bethesda, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Albert Charles as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 June 1899 

DEPOSITION of Albert Charles, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him as aforesaid, 
stating that it was a big mistake and was not 
intentional. 
Dated 28 June 1899 

XLC/1/2/425 PRESENTMENT of Thomas Roberts of 7
Albert Street, Upper Bangor, dismissing the 
charge against him of stealing one metal watch 
of the value of seven shillings and six pence, 

 1899 July 18 



the property of Rubin Yanpolski, on 3 of July 
1899 at Bangor Railway Station. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Rubin Yanpolski of 201 
Caernarfon Road, Glanadda, Bangor, Jeweller, 
William Arthur Hughes of the Railway Station, 
Bangor, aforesaid, Detective of the London and 
North Western Railway Comapny and Richard 
Humphrey Jones of Bangor, aforesaid, Police 
Constable, No 71, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Roberts as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 18 July 1899 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Roberts, pleading not 
guilty, and although he took the watch out of 
the bag, several witnesses can prove this. 
Dated 18 July 1899 

XLC/1/2/426 EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Jones of 27
Kyffin Square, Bangor, Spinster, Alexander 
Ellis of Kyffin Square aforesaid, John Edward 
of Bangor and William Evans of Bangor, Police 
Constable, all of the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of George Davies, also of Kyffin 
Square accused of indecently assaulting 
Elizabeth Jones on 7 of August, 1899 at 
Bangor. 

 1899 Aug 9 

Dated 9 August 1899 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of George Davies, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 August 1899 

XLC/1/2/427 RECOGNIZANCE of Patrick Riley and David
Hughes, both of Bangor, to be imprisoned at 
Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to 
hard labour for a space of one month after 
stealing a mackintosh of the value of twenty 
shillings, the property of John Rowland on 4 of 
October, 1899 at Llanfairfechan. 

 1899 Oct 10 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Rowland of 110 
Sussex Street, Lower Broughton, Manchester in 
the County of Lancaster, Inspector of Academic 



Machines, Edward Williams of Llanfairfechan 
in the County of Caernarfon, Porter at 
Llanfairfechan Railway Station, John Morris 
Jones of Bangor, Police Constable in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Patrick 
Riley and David Hughes of Bangor as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 10 October 1899 

DEPOSITION of Patrick Riley, pleading that 
he didn't remember anything about it, until he 
was charged and David Hughes stating that he 
saw the coat for the first time at Bangor. 
Dated 10 October 1899 

XLC/1 /2/428 RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen Hughes of 1899 Oct 23 
Ebenezer in the County of Caernarfon, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month to run with other 
sentences of even date after stealing seven 
empty corn sacks of the value of five shillings 
and eight pence, the property of Thomas Lewis 
on 12 of October, 1899 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John William Owen of 
Ebenezer, Edward Edwards and Thomas 
Samuel Rowlands, both of Bangor and all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John Owen 
Hughes as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 October 1899 

DEPOSITION of John Owen Hughes, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid 
and stating that his partner should also be 
punished. 
Dated 23 October 1898 

XLC/1 /2/429 RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen Hughes of 1899 Oct 23 
Ebenezer in the County of Caernarfon, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month to run with other 
sentences of even date after stealing a sack of 
chaff of the value of two shillings and six 
pence, the property of Thomas Lewis on 12 of 
October, 1899 at Bangor. 



Attached 

EXAMINATION of John William Owen of 

Ebenezer, Griffith John Jones of 16 Back Row 

Street, Ebenezer and Edward Edwards of James 

Street, Bangor all of the County of Caernarfon 

re the case of John Owen Hughes as aforesaid. 

Dated 23 October 1899 


DEPOSITION of John William Hughes, 

pleading guilty and stating that John William 

Owen was with him at the time. 

Dated 23 October 1898 


XLC/1/2/430 RECOGNIZANCE of William Evans of Menai 1899 Nov 9 
Bridge in the County of Anglesey, to appear 
and receive judgement during the next six 
calendar months and pay a surety sum of ten 
pounds after stealing certain money to the 
amount of three shillings, the monies of the 
North Western Railway Company, on 8 of 
November, 1899 in Menai Bridge Railway 
Station. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Parry, John Ethelbert 
Lewis and Daniel Rogers re the case of William 
Evans as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 November 1899 

DEPOSITION of William Evans, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 9 November 1899 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Evans, to appear 
and recieve sentence when called upon during 
the next six months, and be of good behaviour 
re the case against him. 
Dated 9 November 1899 

WARRANT to all Constables of the Peace to 
bring William Evans before the Court of 
Summary Jurisdiction at Bangor, to answer the 
said Information. 
Dated 9 November 1899 

XLC/1/2/431 RECOGNIZANCE of Anne Owens, of Bangor, 1899 Nov 28 
Ebenezer in the County of Caernarfon, to 



appear and receive judgement during the next 
six calendar months and pay a surety sum of ten 
pounds after stealing two pairs of boots of the 
total value of twenty eight shillings and six 
pence, the property of Thomas Roberts, on 25 
of November 1899 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Roberts of 305 
High Street, Bangor, in the County of 
Caernarfon, Boot and Shoemaker, Thomas 
Williams of 45 Dean Street, Bangor, aforesaid, 
Labourer, Catherine Williams, the wife of the 
said Thomas Williams, Richard Brookes of 3 
Panton Street, Bangor aforesaid, Richard Henry 
Jones of Bangor, Police Constable and William 
Pughe of Bangor, Police Sergeant re the case of 
Ann Owens of Bangor as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1899 

DEPOSITION of Anne Owens, pleading guilty 
to the charge against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1898 

XLC/1/2/432 RECOGNIZANCE of Joseph Williams of 1899 Nov 28 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, to 
be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of three calendar months after stealing one duck 
and one hen of the value of three shillings and 
three pence, the property of Richard Hughes on 
23 of November 1899 at Llanfairfechan. 
Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Highes of 
Llanfairfechan, farmer, John Morris of Hendre, 
Llanfairfechan aforesaid, Dealer in Fouls and 
Thomas Griffiths of Llanfairfechan, Police 
Constable, all in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Joseph Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 November 1899 

DEPOSITION of Joseph Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 28 November 1899 

XLC/1/2/433 EXAMINATION of Hugh Williams of Bangor, 1899 Dec 19 
Police Constable, George Carter of Garden 
Square, Bangor, Verger of St Mary's Church, 



Bangor, both in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Thomas Roberts, [Lemuel Tenupleton]. 
Hugh Walford, Hugh Davies, Walter Tynan, 
George Hill and Griffith Lewis, who are 
accused of attemping to unlawfully destroy or 
damage certain painted glass or other ornament 
or work of art in the windows of St Mary's 
Church, Bangor on 29 of November, 1999. 
Dated 19 December 1899 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Wolford, stating that he 
is guilty of tresspassing on Church grounds, but 
not of throwing stones. 
Dated 19 December 1899 

XLC/1/2/434 RECOGNIZANCE of John Roberts of Bangor
in the County of Caernarfon, to be imprisoned 
at Her Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept 
to hard labour for a space of one calendar 
month after stealing certain joiners tools of the 
value of fifteen shillings, the goods of Owen 
Richard Lewis on 16 and 18 of December, 1899 
at Bangor. 

 1899 Dec 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Richard Lewis, John 
Beattie, William Pugh and Richard Henry Jones 
re the case of John Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 December 1899 

DEPOSITION of John Roberts, pleading guilty 
to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 27 December 1899 

XLC/1/2/435 RECOGNIZANCE of William Humphreys of
Kyffin Square, Bangor, painter, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month after stealing a painters 
diamond glass cutter of the value of fifteen 
shillings, the property of David Robert Ellis on 
16 of December 1899 at Bangor. 

 1900 Jan 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of David Robert Ellis of 38 
Dean Street, Bangor, Master Painter, John 
Beattie, Manager for Robert Williams at 303 
High Street, Bangor, Pawnbroker, William 



Pugh of Bangor, Police Sergeant and John 
Morris Jones of Bangor aforesaid, Police 
Constable re the case of William Humphreys as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

DEPOSITION of William Humphreys, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

XLC/1/2/436 RECOGNIZANCE of William Edwards,
Gatehouse, Llandegai, an adult, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month after stealing certain oats 
and carrots, the property of Lord Penrhyn of the 
value of one shilling and six pence on 29 of 
December 1899 in Llandegai. 

 1900 Jan 9 

Attached 
RECONIZANCE of Hugh Hughes of Bangor, 
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month after stealing certain oats 
and carrots, the property of Lord Penrhyn as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

EXAMINATION of Robert Pryke of Penrhyn 
Castle, Bangor, Park Watcher, Julian Chandler 
of Penrhyn Castle aforesaid Stud groom, Walter 
Speed of Penrhyn, Bangor, Head Garderer and 
William Thompson of Penrhyn aforesaid, game 
watcher, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of William Edwards and Hugh Hughes. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

DEPOSITION of William Edwards and Hugh 
Hughes, both pleading guilty to the charges 
against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

XLC/1/2/437 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Humphreys, of 24
Kyffin Square, Bangor, Married Woman, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month after stealing one 

 1900 Jan 9 



Norfolk jacket of the value of six shillings, the 
property of Robert Williams on 23 of 
December, 1899 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edward William Roberts 
of 320 High Street, Bangor, Draper, John 
Beattie, Manager for Mr Williams of 303 High 
Street, Bangor, Pawnbroker and Richard Henry 
Jones of Bangor, Police Constable, all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Ellen 
Humphreys as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

DEPOSITION of Ellen Humphreys, stating that 
she picked up the coat as it was under her feet 
and put it into her basket. 
Dated 9 January 1900 

XLC/1/2/438 EXAMINATION of Robert Owen of Bethel 1900 Jan 15 
Place, Bangor, Sweeper, David Owen Davies of 
the Star Hotel, Bangor, Printer and Richard 
Henry Jones of Bangor, Police Constable, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Thomas 
Jones, accused of stealing a half sovereign in 
money and a silk handerchief of the value of 
two shillings and six pence, the money of 
Henry Jones on 15 of January, 1900 at Bangor. 

XLC/1/2/439 RECOGNIZANCE of Jerome Mooney of 1900 Feb 20 
H.M.S Colossus off Holyhead in the County of 
Anglesey, to appear and receive judgement 
during the next six calendar months and pay a 
surety sum offive pounds after stealing one 
jacket and trousers of the value of thirty 
shillings, the property of William Williams and 
a coat and tie of the value of twenty five 
shillings, the property of William Thomas on 16 
of February, 1900 at Bangor. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Michael Rooney of 
H.M.S Colossus off Holyhead in the County of 
Anglesey, to appear and receive judgement 
during the next six calendar months and pay a 
surety sum offive pounds after stealing a 
jacket, a pair of trousers, a coat and a tie as 
aforesaid. 



Dated 20 February 1900 

EXAMINATION of Jane Jones of the Coach 
and Horses, Dean Street, Bangor, William 
Williams of the Coach & Horses, as aforesaid, 
Butcher, William Thomas of the Coach and 
Horses as aforesaid, labourer, John Mason of 
Bangor aforesaid, Police Constable, all in the 
County of Caernarfon and Reginald Thomas 
Colt, Serjeant of Mariners on Her Majesty's 
Ships stationed at Holyhead, in the County of 
Anglesey re the case of Jerome Mooney and 
Michael Rourke as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 February 1900 

DEPOSITION of Jerome Mooney and Michael 
Rourke, both pleading guilty to the charges 
against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 February 1900 

XLC/1/2/440 RECOGNIZANCE of Margaret Elizabeth 1900 Feb 27 
Rowlands of Bethesda, Spinster, of the County 
of Caernarfon, to appear and receive judgement 
during the next six calendar months and pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds after stealing 
three neckshawls, two aprons and a woman's 
jersey of the total value of six shillings and two 
pence, half penny, the goods of Abraham 
Fieldmann and also did steal a petticaot of the 
value of one shilling and two pence, the goods 
of Issac Cross, and also stole a pair of boots, 
two aprons and towel of the total valeu of one 
shilling, the goods of Hannah Doughan on 30 of 
January 1900 in the pa of Bethesda. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE Of Margaret Elizabeth 
Rowlands of Bethesda, to appear and receive 
judgement during the next six calendar months 
and pay a recognizance sum of £5 re the case of 
theft against her. 

Dated 27 February 1900 


EXAMINATION of Anthony Fieldman of 
Holyhead in the County of Anglesey, Draper, 
Issac Cross of Bangor, Draper, Hannah 
Doughan of Bethesda, Common lodging house 
keeper and Thomas Owen, Police Serjeant No 
10, Bethesda, all in the County of Caernarfon re 



the case of Margaret Elizabeth Rowlands as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 27 February 1900 

DEPOSITION of Margaret Elizabeth 
Rowlands, pleading guilty to the charges 
against her of stealing articles from the bench. 
Dated 27 February 1900 

XLC/1/2/441 RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Evans or Rosa
Evans, to appear and receive judgement during 
the next six calendar months and pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds after stealing 
certain money to wit the sum of one pound, one 
shilling and six pence of the monies of Anne 
Owen on 12 of March 1990 at Llanfairfechan. 

 1900 March 13 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Evans or Rosa 
Evans, to appear and receive judgement during 
the next six calendar months and pay a 
recognizance sum and be on good behaviour 
after stealing certain money as aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1900 

EXAMINATION of Ann Owen of Spring 
Bank, Llanfairfechan, Married Woman and 
Thomas Griffiths of Llanfairfechan, Police 
Constable, both in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Ellen Evans or Rosa Evans as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 13 March 1900 

DEPOSITION of Ellen Evans or Rosa Evans, 
with nothing to say re the accusations against 
her. 
Dated 13 March 1900 

XLC/1/2/442 EXAMINATION of Richard Jones of the High
Street, Bangor, in the County of Caernarfon, 
Physician and Surgeon, Jane Parry of the 
Anterlope Inn, Menai Bridge in the pa of Pentir, 
Domestic Servant and Owen Jones of Menai 
Bridge in the County of Anglesey and John 
Mason of Bangor, Police Constable re the case 
of Griffith Peters of Bontnewydd, Joiner, 
accused of unlawfully wounding himself with a 
razor with intent, willfully attempting to kill 

 1900 March 13 



and murder himself on 6 of March 1900 at 
Menai Bridge. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Griffith Peters, with nothing 
to say re the incident in question. 
Dated 20 March, 1900 

XLC/1/2/443 RECOGNIZANCE of Annie and Rachel
Maysters, of Upper Bangor, to appear and 
receive judgement during the next six calendar 
months and pay a surety sum of five pounds 
each after stealing one packet of butter of the 
value of 1/2 s.d of the goods of the Star Tea 
Company, Bangor and one pound packet of 
butter of the value of 1/3 s.d of the goods of 
William Jones, High Street, Bangor on 16 of 
March 1900 at Bangor. 

 1900 March 20 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Richard Frederick Evans, 
George Ellis, William Robert Williams, 
William Jones and Williams Pugh re the case of 
Anne and Rachel Maysters. 
Dated 20 March 1900 

DEPOSITION of Rachel Maysters, pleading 
guilty to the charge against her, in front of her 
guardian Jacob Rosenzwieg of Glanadda, 
Bangor. 
Dated 20 March 1900 

DEPOSITION of Annie Maysters, pleading 
guilty to the charge against her. 
Dated 20 March 1900 

XLC/1/2/444 PRESENTMENT of Robert Smith, dismissing
the charge against him of stealing certain 
monies to wit the sum of five pence of Cosma 
Crolla on 4 of May 1900 at Bangor. 

 1900 May 5 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Cosma Crolla, Orgna 
Gruinder, William Holland and William Evans 
re the case of Robert Smith as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 May 1900 

DEPOSITION of Robert Smith stating that he 



sold a coat to Cosma Crolla, but took nothing 
from his pocket, as they had a drink together 
and regarded them as friends. 
Dated 5 May 1900 

XLC/1/2/445 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Lewis, Married
Woman of Bethesda, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard 
labour for a space of one calendar month after 
stealing a teapot of the value of sixpence, the 
property of Robert Jones of Penygraig, 
Bethesda on 5 of May, 1900 in th pa of 
Bethesda. 

 1900 May 7 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Jones, Mary Lewis 
(14 years of age) and John Owen Thomas, all of 
Bethesda in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Mary Lewis as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 May 1900 

DEPOSITION of Mary Lewis, stating that 
Robert Jones gave her some old clothes and the 
teapot and warned her to be careful no one saw 
her going or coming to the house. 
Dated 7 May 1900 

XLC/1/2/446 EXAMINATION of David Jones and Joseph
Lloyd, both of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Robert Williams, 
charged with unlawfully committing an act of 
gross indecency with another male person to 
wit the said David Jones in December 1899 at 

 1900 May 8 

Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Williams, pleading not 
guilty to the charges against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 8 May 1900 

XLC/1/2/447 RECOGNIZANCE of Elizabeth Williams of
Aber, to appear and recieve judgement when 
called upon during the next six calendar 
months. EW is convicted of stealing a broach of 
the value of ten shillings, the property of one 
Janet Roberts, on 17 of May 1900 in the pa of 
Aber and is realeased on paying a recognizance 

 1900 May 22 



in the sum of five pounds. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Janet Roberts, Spinster and 
Thomas Griffiths of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon, Police Constable re the 
case of Elizabeth Williams as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 May 1900 

DEPOSITION of Elizabeth Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charges against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 22 May 1900 

XLC/1/2/448 RECOGNIZANCE of David Arthur Roberts, to
be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of one calendar month after unlawfully by a 
certain false pretence did obtain from Jane 
Thomas, a jacket, vest and pair of trousers of 
the value of one pound, eleven shillings and six 
pence, with intent to defraud on 26 of 
November 1898 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1900 May 29 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Griffith Nicholas 
Williams, Timothy Jones, John Beattie, Edward 
Ellis Roberts and Williams Evans re the case of 
David Arthur Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 May 1900 

DEPOSITION of David Arthur Roberts, 
pleading guilty to the charges against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 29 May 1900 

XLC/1/2/449 INFORMATION AND COMPLAINT of Ellen
Lewis of Colwyn Bank, Castle Street, Criccieth, 
accused of unlawfully and,under false pretence 
obtaining the sum of two pounds and ten 
shillings in money from John Gladstone 
Roberts on 12 of May, 1900 at Bangor. 

 1900 May 30 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Gladstone Roberts of 
263 High Street, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Iornmonger and Richard Henry 
Jones of Bangor aforesaid, Police Constable re 
the case of Ellen Lewis as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 June 1900 



DEPOSITION of Ellen Lewis, stating that she 
did not mean to deceive Mr Roberts, and would 
pay the money back. 
Dated 12 June 1900 

BUNDLE OF LETTERS re the case of Ellen 
Lewis as aforesaid. 
Dated May - June 1900 

XLC/1/2/450 EXAMINATION of Mary Carter, Joseph Jones,
William John Williams and John Morris Jones, 
re the case of Thomas Jones, who is accused of 
stealing a quantity of sweets from a stall of the 
value of three pence, the goods of Mary Carter 
as aforesaid, on 29 of June 1900. 

 1900 July 10 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones, of Bethel 
Place, Bangor who had nothing to say re the 
charges against him. 
Dated 10 July 1900 

XLC/1/2/451 RECOGNIZANCE of Henry Hodgkinson, to be
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of fourteen days after stealing one iorn boiler, 
the property of Hugh Jones on 23 of July 1900 
at Bangor. 

 1900 July 31 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Hugh Jones of Capel 
Graig, Near Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Farmer, Elizabeth Pritchard of 
Nantymount, Capel Graig, David Davies of 75 
Pool Street, Caernarfon, Marine Store Dealer 
and Griffith John Griffith of Bangor, Police 
Constable re the case of Henry Hodgkinson as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 31 July 1900 

DEPOSITION of Henry Hodgkinson, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 31 July 1900 

XLC/1 /2/452 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Riley Junior, a
young person, who is consented to be dealt with 

 1900 July 31 



summarily on condition of good conduct and 
his father, Thomas Riley senior is to pay a sum 
of twenty pounds. Thomas Riley Junior is 
accused of stealing one box of matches and two 
boxes of cigarettes of the value of three pence, 
the property of the Automatic Sweetmeat 
Delivery Company Limited, London on 4 of 
July, 1900. 

Attached 
CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of 
Thomas Riley Senior of Penrhosgarnedd, 
Bangor, who is indebted to pay a sum of twenty 
pounds and to ensure that his son, Thomas 
Railey Junior should appear in Court during the 
next six months to answer charges as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 July, 1900 

EXAMINATION of David Rogers of Menai 
Bridge in the County of Anglesey, Railway 
Official at the Menai Bridge Railway Station, 
Edward Owen Williams of Brithdir in the 
County of Caernarfon, Clerk at the said Menai 
Bridge Station, John Parry of Menai Bridge, 
Station Master, William Arthur Hughes of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, of the 
London and North Western Railway and John 
Rowland of 6 Perkin Street, Manchester in the 
County of Lancaster, Inspector re the case of 
Thomas Riley as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 July 1900 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Riley, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 July 1900 

XLC/1/2/453 INFORMATION of Sarah Ann Lloyd of the 1900 Sept 6 
Victoria Inn, Bethesda, Married Woman stating 
that John Horace Humphreys, late of Bethesda 
did obtain divers goods from the said SAL 
under false pretence on 20 and 21 of August 
1900 in the pa of Bethesda. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Sarah Ann Lloyd of the 
Victoria Hotel, Bethesda in the County of 
Caernarfon, Married Woman and Samuel 
Thomas Harris of Bangor in the County 
aforesaid, Superintendant of the Police re the 



case of John Horace Humphreys as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 January 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Horace Humphreys, 
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a space 
of fourteen days after stealing divers goods as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 21 January 1901 

DEPOSITION of John Horace Humphreys, 
pleading not guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 21 January 1901 

XLC/1/2/454 RECOGNIZANCE of Joseph Jones of Back
Bethel Place, Bangor, a child, is to be privately 
whipped with six strokes of a Birch Rod after 
consulting with the parent. Jospeh Jones is 
accused of stealing a quantity of rubber of the 
value of three shillings, the property of Messers 
Evans and Roberts Iornmongers, Bangor on 3 
of September 1900. 

 1900 Sept 11 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Jones of 
Rathborne Street, Bangor, a child, is to be 
privately whipped with six strokes of a Birch 
Rod after stealing rubber as aforesaid on 3 of 
September 1900. 
Dated 11 September 1900 

EXAMINATION of William Parry, William 
Hugh Roberts, Robert Jones and John Morris 
Jones, re the case of Joseph Jones, aged nine 
years and Thomas Jones, aged eleven years 
after stealing rubber as aforesaid. 
Dated 11 September 1900 

DEPOSITION of Joseph Jones, stating that he 
did have it, but knocked it off the box and 
Thomas Jones took it away. 
Dated 11 September 1900 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones, stating that he 
picked the rubber up. 
Dated 11 September 1900 

XLC/1/2/455 EXAMINATION of Elizabeth Ann Jones of 1900 Sept 18 



Erw Grove in the pa of Llanfairfechan, Owen 
Williams, William John Roberts, Arthur Mills, 
William Owen, John Jones, Evan Owen and 
Thomas Griffiths, all of Llanfairfechan in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Thomas 
Thomas who is accused of unlawfully and 
violently assaulting the said Elizabeth Ann 
Jones on 7 of September 1900 in the pa of 
Llanfairfechan. 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Thomas, pleading 
not guilty to the charge against him on 
unlawfully assaulting Elizabeth Ann Jones. 
Dated 18 September 1900 

XLC/1/2/456 EXAMINATION of David Williams of 1900 Sept 25 
Llangollen Vaults, Bethesda, Car Proprietor, 
Emily Elizabeth Jones of Bethesda, aforeaid, 
Married Woman, Mary Alice Williams of The 
Llangollen Vaults aforesaid, Spinster, Gordon 
Jones of Victoria Place, Bethesda, Young 
person, David Pritchard of the Bull Inn, 
Bethesda, Publican, Thomas Owen, Police 
Sergeant of Bethesda and Annie Jones of Well 
Street, Bethesda as aforesaid re the case of 
Ebenezer Griffiths and Richard John Rowland 
Jones, both of Ebenezer in the County of 
Caernarfon. Both men are accused of breaking 
and entering a dwellinghouse in the occupation 
of one David Williams and stealing a 
[cheffiouier] and clock. 
Dated 25 September 1900 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ebenezer Griffiths and 
Richard John Rowland Jones, both pleading not 
guilty to the charges against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 25 September 1900 

XLC/1/2/457 RECOGNIZANCE of Rowland William Rees 1900 Oct 25 
of Bangor, to be imprisoned at Her Majesty's 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
the space of three months, to run concurrently 
with other charges after embezzling and 
stealing a sum of five pounds and two pounds, 
five shillings respectively and an additional 
twenty two pounds, five shillings and six pence. 
This sum was received by him as a servant of 



the Bangor City Mineral Water Company 
Limited in the name and on account of him 
employers on 20 of September and 2 of October 
1900. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of James Smith, david 
Richards, Thomas Hampshire, James Bamford, 
Thomas Parry, Wilson Owen Clarke and 
William Pugh of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Rowland William 
Rees. 
Dated 25 October 1900 

DEPOSITION of Rowland William Rees, 
pleading not guilty to the charges against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 25 October 1900 

LIST of accounts re to the case. 

XLC/1/2/458 RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Taylor of Kyffin
Square, Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Married Woman, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept in the 
second division for a space of one month after 
stealing goods to wit a muffler silk pocket 
handkerchief, one towel and a broach of the 
total value of ten shillings, the property of 
Thomas Gethin Williams in the month of 
October 1900 at Bangor. 

 1900 Nov 20 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Gethin Williams 
of Gwalia Stores, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Wine and Spirit merchant, Mary 
Jane Hughes of Kyffin Square, Bangor, Married 
Woman re the case of Mary Taylor as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 November 1900 

DEPOSITION of Mary Taylor, pleading guilty 
to the charge against her of stealing the goods 
as she was drunk. 
Dated 20 November 1900 

XLC/1/2/459 PRESENTMENT of John McLaughlin of
Bangor, an adult, dismissing the charges against 
him of stealing certain fish together of the value 

 1901 March 5 



of seven shillings, the property of William 
Richards, Fishmonger of Bangor on 20 of 
February 1901 at Bangor Railway Station. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of George Spencer 
Watkinson, of Grimsby Fish Buyer, John 
Thomas of Bangor in the County aforesaid, 
parcel porter, John Jones of Bangor, Parcel Van 
Porter, John Roberts of Bangor, Parcel Clerk, 
William Richard of High Street, Bangor, 
Fishmonger, William Arthur Hughes of Bangor, 
Railway Detective, Owen Jones of Menai 
Bridge in the County of Anglesey, Police 
Constable and Lewis Davies of Bangor 
aforesaid, Police Sergeant, re the case of John 
McLaughlin as aforesaid. 
Dated 5 March 1901 

DEPOSITION of John McLaughlin, pleading 
not guilty to the charge against him. He desires 
to call witnesses as he is innocent. 
Dated 5 March 1901 

EXAMINATION of Mary Hogan, James 
Hogan and Mary Duffy, all called by John 
Mclaughlin, as witnesses on his behalf. 
Dated 5 March 1901 

LIST of Fish in accounts with W.S.Watkinson, 
Wholesale Fish Merchant of Grismby 
amounting to £1/4/7. 
Dated 19 February 1901 

XLC/1/2/460 1 Messrs H.Patterson & C. RWhipple, 1901 March 14 
trading in Liverpool as Patterson and Whipple, 
Electrical Engineers and trading at Bangor, 
North Wales. 

2 Frederick James Hartley, Electrician of 
32 Union Bldgs, Parr Street, Liverpool. 

AGREEMENT of emplyment, naming the said 
FJH as the Manager of the Branch of Patterson 
and Hartford Electrical Engineers based at 328 
High Street, Bangor with a salary of £1 - 10-0 
per week and he shall also receive 5 % on cash 
sales and two and a half on all other sales. 



Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Frederick James Hartley 
of Bangor, Electrical Engineers Assistant to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in second division for the 
space of six months after embezzling and 
stealing a certain valuable security to wit a 
Bankers' cheque and order for the payment of 
Eighteen Pounds delivered to him for his said 
masters between the 11th and the 14th of June 
1901. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of Frederick James Hartley 
of Bangor, Electrical Engineers Assistant to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in second division for the 
space of six months in concurrent with the other 
sentence, after embezzling and stealing a sum 
of eighteen shilllings delivered to and taken into 
possession by him in the name of his masters in 
the month of May 1901. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of Frederick James Hartley 
of Bangor, Electrical Engineers Assistant to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in second division for the 
space of six months after embezzling and 
stealing the sum of one pound in money 
delivered to him for his said masters on 24 of 
May 1901. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of Frederick James Hartley 
of Bangor, Electrical Engineers Assistant to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in second division for the 
space of six months after embezzling and 
stealing the sum of sixteen shillings in money 
belonging to his masters, Messrs Patterson and 
Harford Electrical Engineers on 27 of May 
1901. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of Frederick James Hartley 
of Bangor, Electrical Engineers Assistant to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept in second division for the 
space of six months after embezzling and 



stealing the sum of sixteen shillings in money 
belonging to his masters as aforesaid on the 
16th of June 1901. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

EXAMINATION of Henry Patterson of High 
Street, Bangor, and Edward Eustance of the 
Castle Hotel, Bangor, both in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Frederick James 
Hartley as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

EXAMINATION of Samuel Lloyd of the 
Railway Hotel, Bangor, Hotel Proprietor, John 
Gregson of Brunswick Vaults, Bangor, 
Licenced Victualler, George Griffith of 9 
Wellington Terrace, Birkinhead in the County 
of Chester, Electrical Engineer Apprentice, 
Henry Patterson of High Street, Bangor 
aforesaid, Electrical Engineer, Richard Henry 
Jones, Police Constable of the County of 
Caernarfon, stationed at Bangor, re the case of 
Frederick James Hartley as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

DEPOSITION of Frederick James Hartley, 
pleading guilty to the charges against him, and 
hoping that the Court will be lenient in their 
views towards the cases. 
Dated 2 July 1901 

BUNDLE of letters and accounts re the case as 
aforesaid for 1901. 

XLC/1/2/461 RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams, to be 1901 April 16 
imprisoned at Her Majesty'r prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there to hard labour for the 
space of one month after stealing a certain 
quantity of lead to wit one hundered and thirty 
pounds in weight of lead of the value of fifteen 
shillings, the property of William Edmund 
Humphreys on 9 of April 1901 in the pa of 
Bangor. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Griffith Hughes, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty'r prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there to hard labour for the 
space of one month after stealing a certain 



quantity of lead, the property of William 
Edmund Humphreysas aforesaid on 9 of April 
1901. 
Dated 16 of April 1901 

EXAMINATION of William Edmund 
Humphreys of Bryn Tecla, Upper Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, Plumber, William Hill of 
23 Chapel Street, Bangor in the County 
aforesaid, Foreman of Stores, Foulk Jones of 
Bro Dawel, Garth, Bangor aforesaid, Shoe 
Dealer, William Pugh of Bangor, Sergeant of 
the Police, Griffith Jones Griffith of Bangor 
aforesaid, Police Constable and Thomas Owen 
of Bethesda in the County aforesaid, Sergeant 
of Police re the case of John Williams of Strand 
Street, Hirael, Bangor, Plumber, and Griffith 
Hughes of Bethesda, Plumber's Assistant as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 16 April, 1901 

DEPOSITION of John Williams and Griffith 
Hughes, pleading not guilty to the charge 
against them of stealing the lead as aforesaid.. 
Dated 16 April 1901 

XLC/1/2/462 RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Ann Lewis of 10 1901 April 23 
Cilfoden Street, Bethesda to appear and receive 
judgement during the next six calendar months 
and pay a sum of Twenty two shillings and ten 
pence to Samuel Thomas Harries after stealing 
certain fixtures to wit two doors, a partition and 
a piece of timber being part of the Cefnfaes 
Estate on 10 of April, 1901 in the pa of 
Bethesda. 

Attached 
CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Jane 
Ann Lewis of 10 Cilfoden Street, Bethesda 
acknowledging herself to be indebted to the 
present King in the sum of five pounds and 
shall be on good behaviour during the six 
months leading up to her trial. 
Dated 23 of April 1901 

EXAMINATION of William Roberts of Gray 
Street, Bethesda, Robert Williams of Coetmor 
Yeard, Bethesda, yardman, Thomas Owen of 
Bethesda aforesaid, Police Sergeant and Hugh 



Thomas of Bethesda, Police Constable No 40, 
all of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Jane Ann Lewis of Bethesda as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 April 1901 

DEPOSITION of Jane Ann Lewis, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 April 1901 

XLC/1/2/463 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Roberts of
Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of Pantir, an adult, to 
appear and receive judgement during the next 
six calendar months and pay a recognizance 
sum of ten pounds after stealing one pair of 
boots and one pair of shoes of the total value of 
seven shillings and eleven pence, the goods of 
Messrs Brigs and Company, Bootmakers of 
Bangor on 11 of May, 1901 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1901 May 21 

Attached 
CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Ann 
Roberts of Penrhosgarnedd, acknowledging 
herself to be indebted to the present King in the 
sum of ten pounds and shall be on good 
behaviour during the six months leading up to 
her trial. 
Dated 21 May 1901 

EXAMINATION of Frederick Roberts, Shop 
Assistant to Messrs Briggs and Company as 
aforesaid, Richard Jones, Pawnbrokers 
Assistant, High Street, Bangor, Evan Owen of 
Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of Pentir, Police 
Constable, Samuel Thomas Harris of the Police 
Station, Bangor, Superintendant of the Police 
and Elias Jones of Llanberis, Police Sergeant 
No 2, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Ann Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 May 1901 

DEPOSITION of Ann Roberts, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 May 1901 

XLC/1/2/464 RECOGNIZANCE of Marian Jones of
Glanadda, Bangor, young person, to appear and 
receive judgement during the next six calendar 
months and pay a recognizance sum of ten 

 1901 May 28 



pounds after stealing eleven sovereigns in gold 
and ten shillings in silver, the monies of Hugh 
Owen Rowlands on 16 of May, 1901 at 
Glanadda. 

Attached 
CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Marian 
Jones, acknowledging herself to be indebted to 
the present King in the sum of ten pounds and 
Daniel Kerr of 4 Hendrewen Road, Glanadda, is 
indebted of another ten pounds and shall be on 
good behaviour during the twelve months 
leading up to the trial. 
Dated 28 May 1901 

EXAMINATION of Hugh Owen Rowlands of 
245 Caernarfon Road, Bangor, Draper and E W 
Parry of Glanadda, Bangor, Police Constable re 
the case of Marian Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 May 1901 

EXAMINATION of Hugh Owen Rowlands of 
245 Caernarfon Road, Bangor, as aforesaid and 
Margaret Ann Jones also of the same address re 
the case of Marian Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 May 1901 

DEPOSITION of Marian Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charge against her. 
Dated 28 May 1901 

XLC/1/2/465 INFORMATION AND COMPLIANT of 1901 June 27 
Samuel Thomas Harris of Bangor, re the case of 
John Jones who is accused of cutting and 
wounding himself with a certain razor, with 
intent to kill himself on 25 June 1901 at 
Penygroes. 

Attached 
CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of John 
Owenydd Jones, an adult and Quarryman of 
Penygroes, acknowledging himself to be 
indebted to the present King in the sum of five 
pounds and should appear for sentencing when 
called upon during the next six months. 
Dated 28 June 1901 

EXAMINATION of Hugh Thomas, Police 
Constable of the County aforesaid, No 40 
stationed at Bethesda, and William Griffith 



Pritchard of Bethesda, Surgeon, Both of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John Jones 
of Penygroes as aforesaid. 
Dated 28 June 1901 

DEPOSITION of John Jones of Penygroes, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him as he 
felt depressed due to his current difficult 
circumstances of finding work. 
Dated 28 June 1901 

XLC/1 /2/466 EXAMINATION of Samuel Robert Parry of
Coetmor, Bethesda, Labourer, Robert Thomas 
of Bethesda, labourer, George Thomas Guest, 
Police Constable, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Catherine Weston 
who is accused of stealing certain money 
amounting to one sovereign of the monies of 
Samuel Robert Parry on 6 of August, 1901 at 
Bethesda. 

 1901 Aug 13 

Dated 13 August 1901 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of the defendant, Catherine 
Weston and Thomas Owen, Police Sergeant, No 
10 of the County stationed at Bethesda re the 
monies which were stolen on 6 of August, 1901 
at Bethesda. 
Dated 13 August 1901 
DEPOSITION of Catherine Weston of 
Bethesda, pleading not guilty to the charge 
against her of stealing the money. 
Dated 13 August 1901 

XLC/1/2/467 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Kent of
Llanfairfechan, to be imprisoned at Her 
Majesty'r prison at Caernarfon and kept there to 
hard labour for the space of one month after 
obtaining under false pretence divers goods to 
wit board lodgings and food together of the 
value of fourteen shillings, the goods of 
Thomas Roberts on 24 of June, 1901 in the Pa 
of Llanfairfechan. 

 1901 Aug 13 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Roberts of Lewis 
Terrace, Llanfairfechan in the County of 



Caernarfon, Signalman. Thomas Griffiths, 
Police Constable No 55 of the County of 
Caernarfon stationed at Llanfairfechan re the 
case of Thomas Kent 
Dated 13 August 1901 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Kent, pleading guilty 
to the charge against him, but he is very sorry 
for what he has done. 
Dated 13 August 1901 

XLC/1 /2/468 EXAMINATION of William Williams and
Griffith Jones Griffith re the case of Roderick 
Roberts of Kyffin Square, Bangor, an adult 
accused of stealing a coat, the property of some 
person unknown about six weeks previously at 
Bangor. 

 1901 Sept 10 

XLC/1/2/469 INFORMATION of Edgar Pryke, stating that
John Brown of 48 Dean Street, Bangor stole 
certain branches of certain shrubs to wit 
Barbary Shrubs from the property of Lord 
Penrhyn, amounting to a sum exceeding one 
shilling ond 18 of September, 1901 in the pa of 
Aber. 

 1901 Sept 19 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Edgar Pryke of Aber 
Road, Gamekeeper on the Penrhyn Estate, John 
Richards of Llandegai in the County aforesaid, 
Forester on the Penrhyn Estate, Robert Jones of 
Aber Station, Station Master, all in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of John OBrien as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 22 October 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of John OBrien, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept for the space of one month 
after stealing shrubs as aforesaid, and must pay 
a sum of five pounds. 
Dated 22 October 1901 

ACCOUNT of expenses, trouble and loss of 
time in connection to the case of John 0'Brien, 
including the names of those who are entitled to 
compensation. 
Dated 22 October 1901 



XLC/1/2/470 EXAMINATION of Roderick Roberts of 65 1901 Oct 9 
Kyffin Square, Bangor in the County aforesaid, 
Labourer, Kate Roberts of 44 Dean Street, 
Bangor, Spinster, Hugh E Fox of 32 Mount 
Street, Bangor, Coachman and John Hughes, 
Clerk in the Permanent Way Department L & N 
Western Railway Comapny, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Owen, of 32 
Mount Street, Bangor. JO is accused of 
breaking and entering the dwellinghouse of 
Kate Roberts and stealing the sum of thirty two 
shillings in money, three old coins, a bottle and 
a key on 29 of September 1901 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Roderick Roberts, Kate 
Roberts, Hugh Evans Fox, Jane Ellen Fox, 
Married Woman, Joseph Gayton of the London 
and North Western railway Station, Bangor, 
Painter Inspector, griffith Jones Griffith, Police 
Constable of Bangor and David Morris Jones, 
Police Sergeant, Bangor, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Owen as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 9 October 1901 

DEPOSITION of John Owen, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 9 October 1901 

XLC/1 /2/471 RECOGNIZANCE of Ann Owen of 15 1901 Oct 29 
Britannia Street, Upper Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, an adult, to be released on the 
understanding that she goes to an Inebriate 
home for a period of twelve months after being 
accused of unlawfully obtaining under false 
pretence a coat of the property of Griffith John 
Thomas on 1 of October 1901 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas Griffith Jones of 
Victoria House, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Drapers Assistant, William 
Maurice Williams of the Pawnshop, High 
Street, Bangor, aforesaid, Pawnbrokers 
Manager and Griffith Jones Griffith of Bangor, 
Police Constable of the County as aforesaid, re 



the case of Ann Owen. 
Dated 29 October 1901 

DEPOSITION of Ann Owen, pleading guilty to 
the charges against her as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 October 1901 

XLC/1 /2/472 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Patch of Upper
Bangor, Draper's Assistant, an adult, to appear 
and receive judgement during the next six 
calendar months and pay a recognizance sum of 
five pounds after stealing a Lady's Mackintosh 
of the value of one pound and five shillings, the 
property of William Bayne, Draper on 12 of 
November, 1901. 

 1901 Nov 19 

Attached 
CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Robert 
Patch of Upper Bangor, acknowledging himself 
to be indebted to the present King in the sum of 
five pounds and shall be on good behaviour 
during the six months leading up to his trial. 
Dated 19 of November 1901 

EXAMINATION of Richard Jones of the 
Pawnbrokers' shop, High Street, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, Assistant, John Parry of 
49 Hill Street, Upper Bangor in the said 
County, Clerk and William Bayne of Menai 
View Terrace, Upper Bangor, Draper re the 
case of Robert Patch as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 November 1901 

EXAMINATION of Richard Jones, John Parry, 
William Bayne, and John Jones, Constable of 
the Police stationed at Bangor, all in the County 
of Caernarfon re the case of Robert Patch as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1901 

DEPOSITION of Robert Patch, pleading guilty 
to the charge against him. 
Dated 19 November 1901 

XLC/1/2/473 EXAMINATION of Walter Casburn of Castle
House, Bangor, Grocer, Ellen Hughes of Ddol 
Cottage, Aber, Widow, both in the Counrt of 
Caernarfon, Samuel Thomas Harris of Bangor, 

 1901 Nov 19 



Supterintendant of the Police, Sarah Fair of 
Plasnewydd, Grand Lodge, Llanfair P.G in the 
County of Anglesey, married woman, Edward 
Thomas Marchant of Tanybryn, Beaumaris in 
the said County of Anglesey, Sarah Owen of 
Treborth Uchaf, Cook, Jane Wright of Plas 
Newydd, Married woman, Joseph Mills of 
Garth, Bangor, Clerk, Richard Henry Jones of 
Bangor, Police Constable, George Ernest Clark 
of Castle House, Bangor, Bookkeeper and 
Walter B Thomas of Castle House, Bangor, 
aforesaid, assistant grocer, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Alfred Hale Owen of 
Llanfair P G in the County of Anglesey, 
grocer's traveller. AHO is accused of embelling 
and stealing a sum of ten shillings and eleven 
pence and other sums of money amounting 
together to a sum of twenty two pounds, eight 
shillings and eight pence recieved by him on 
account of his employers "Farm Stores 
Company Limited' on 15 of July 1901 in the pa 
of Aber. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Hughes Owen of 
Llanfair P G in the County of Anglesey, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 19 November 1901 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Hughes Owen, 
to be imprisoned at Her Majesty'r Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there in the second 
division for the space of six months re the 
charges of stealing against him. 
Dated 19 November 1901. 

XLC/1/2/474 RECOGNIZANCE of William Thomas Smith, 1901 Dec 10 
of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty'r Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for the 
space of three months. WTS is accused of 
stealing twelve large knives, five small knives 
and a carving knife and fork, the property of 
James Thomas Wheeler and other dates in the 
said County did steal a carving knife and a fork 
of the property of Samuel Lloyd, a srew driver 
of the property of Roberts Hughes, a dovetail 
saw of the property of Owen Ambrose Jones 



and articles of corsets, a shawl and a silver 
plated cruet of the property of a person 
unknown, in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Robert Hughes, Owen 
Ambrose Jones, William McClean, Annie 
Wheeler, Samuel Lloyd, William Maurice 
Williams, William Evans, Hugh Henry 
Griffiths, Jane Williams, David Morris Jones 
and Evan Owen re the case of William Thomas 
Smith of Bangor as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 December 1901 

DEPOSITION of William Thomas Smith, an 
adult, pleading guilty to the charges of stealing 
articles against him, but stating that he had been 
addicted to drink. 
Dated 10 December 1901 

XLC/1/2/475 PRESENTMENT of Thomas Henry Jones of
Garth, Bangor, a young person, dismissing all 
charges against him of unlawfully taking a 
certain bird to wit a pigeon of the value of five 
shillings, the property of Thomas William 
Wright, on 13 of November 1901 at Garth in 
the pa of Bangor. 

 1901 Dec 10 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Thomas William Wright 
of Greenbank, Garth, Bangor, Grocer's 
Manager, William Jones of 1 Brook Row, 
Bangor aforesaid, Evan Owen of Bangor, Police 
Constable, all of the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Thomas Henry Jones as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 December 1901 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Henry Jones, the son 
of Griffith Jones, Garth, stating that he say a 
pigeon on the wall opposite the ship launch. 
The pigeon was bleeding after being hit on the 
wing and side, but he did not know that it 
belonged to Mr Wright. 
Dated 10 December 1901 

XLC/1/2/476 EXAMINATION of William Price Smith,
William Williams, William John Evans, Ann 
Evans, John Cadwaladr Lewis, John 

 1902 April 16 



Roberts,and David Howell Roberts, re the case 
of William Jones, Police Constable No 73 of 
the County of Caernarfon. WJ is accused of 
commiting perjury in the testimony he gave 
upon oath in his examination before the Court 
of Summary Jurisdiction at Bangor upon 
hearing the information of Hugh Parry against 
William Williams on 25 of February, 1902. 

DEPOSITION of William Jones, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him of perjury as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 16 April 1902 

XLC/1/2/477 INFORMATION given by S.T.Harris, 1902 May 23 
Superintendant of the Police at Bangor re the 
case of William Jones of Hill Street, Bangor, 
who is accused of stealing an opera glass of the 
value of one pound, five shilling, the property 
of Benjamin Smith on 14 of May, 1902 at 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Benjamin Smith of the 
Queen's Head Cafe, Bangor, Manager and 
Richard Henry Jones, Police Constable No 53, 
stationed at Bangor, and both of the County of 
Caernarfon, re the case of William Jopne, aged 
14 years of 50 Hill Street, Upper Bangor. 
Dated 3 June 1902 

DEPOSITION of William Jones, pleading 
guilty to the charges against him, but stating 
that he did not intend to take it. 
Dated 3 June 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Jones, who is 
consented to be dealt with summarily re the 
charges against him of stealing a glass. 
Dated 3 June 1902 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of 
William Jones, acknowledging himself to be 
indebted to the present King, in the sum of ten 
pounds, and shall appear before the Court of 
Summary Jurisdiction for sentence when called 
upon during the next six months. 
Dated 3 June 1902. 



XLC/1/2/478 EXAMINATION of Anita Pierce Jones of 1 1902 June 10 
Brynteg Terrace, Upper Bangor, widow, John 
Owen of 9 Brook Row, Bangor, Labourer, 
William Maurice Williams of High Street, 
Bangor, Pawnbrokers Assistent and Evans 
Owen of Bangor, Police Constable No 18, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Williams, an adult of Bangor. JW is accused of 
stealing a gold broach of the value of five 
pounds of the property of Anita Pierce Jones as 
aforesaid on 6 of June, 1902. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him, with nothing to 
say except that he is very sorry for what he did. 
Dated 10 June 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there to hard labour for 
fourteen days after pleading guilty to the charge 
against him. 
Dated 10 June 1902 

XLC/1/2/479 EXAMINATION of Hugh Jones, Adeline 1902 July 8 
Jones, Richard Brooks, John Jones and Griffith 
Jones Griffiths, re the case of Emma Adeline 
Jones of Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Married Woman and James Conley otherwise 
Conlan of Bangor. EAJ is accused of stealing 
certain money to the amount of thirteen 
shillings and seven pence half penny in money, 
the monies of Hugh Jones of the Crown and 
Anchor Inn, Bangor with JC accused of aiding 
and abetting to commit the offence on 2 of July, 
1902 at Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Emma Adeline Jones, 
pleading not guilty, and stating that whatever he 
took did not belong to Hugh Jones and James 
Conley also pleaded not guilty to the charge 
against him. 
Dated 8 July 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Emma Adeline Jones of 
the Crown and Anchor Inn, Bangor, married 



woman to be imprisoned in His Majesty'r 
Prison at Caernarfon and kept there to hard 
labour for the space of six weeks. 
Dated 8 July 1902. 

RECOGNIZANCE of James Conley of Bangor, 
to be imprisoned in His Majesty'r Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there to hard labour for the 
space of six weeks. 
Dated 8 July 1902. 

XLC/1/2/480 EXAMINATION of David Owen Davies of 1 1902 July 29 
Tanybryn terrace, Bangor, Printer, Richard 
Henry Jones, P.C 54 stationed at Bangor 
aforesaid, Evan Owen P.C 18 stationed at 
Bangor and John Pugh of Bangor, 
Superintendant, all in the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of William Trevor Roberts of 
Bangor. WTR is charges with taking a shawl of 
the value of six shillings of the goods of 
Thomas Hampshire on 11 of July 1902 in the pa 
of Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Trevor Roberts of 
Bangor, pleading not guilty to the charge 
against him, stating that he found the shawl 
under a counter in the market. 
Dated 29 July 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Trevor Roberts, 
to be imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of fourteen days with 
hard labour and is to pay a sum of sixteen 
shillings and sixpence in costs. 
Dated 29 July 1902 

XLC/1/2/481 EXAMINATION of Francis Robert Rivers of 1902 July 29 
the Bulkeley Arms Hotel, Aber, Licenced 
Victualler, Thomas Griffiths, P.C 55 stationed 
at Llanfairfechan, Sarah Flynn of the Bulkeley 
Arms Hotel, domestic servant, Annie Stockdale 
of the Bulkeley Arms Hotel, waitress and 
Samuel Platt of the Bulkeley Arms Hotel, all of 
Aber, in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Thomas Eardley of Crecco Moss, Betley near 
Crewe. TE is accused of stealing the sum of 
four shillings and three pence in money, the 



property of Francis Robert Rivers on 27 of July 
1902 at Aber. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Eardley, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 29 July 1902 

PRESENTMENT of Thomas Eardley, 
dismissing the charge of stealing the money, 
against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 29 July 1902 

XLC/1/2/482 EXAMINATION of Alice Ann Murray of 9 1902 Aug 12 
Bethel Place, Bangor, young person, Emyr 
Owen Price of High Street, Bangor, Richard 
Jones of Hugh Street, Bangor, Physician and 
Surgeon, Edith Mary Bradley Pritchard of 11 
Dean Street, Bangor, Married Woman, George 
Murray of 9 Bethel Place as aforesaid, Samuel 
Thomas Harris of Bangor, Superintendant of 
the Police, Evan Owen of Bangor, Police 
Constable No 18, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Owen Jones, 
of 50 Orme Road , Bangor, Painter. TOJ is 
accused of unlawfully and carnally having a 
relationship with Alice Ann Murray, who is 
above the age of thirteen years, but under the 
age of of sixteen years, several time during the 
last three months. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Owen Jones, 
pleading not guilty to the charge against him of 
having relations with Alice Ann Murray and 
gives evidence in his defence. 
Dated 12 August 1902 

XLC/1/2/483 EXAMINATION of Alice Ann Murray of 9 1902 Aug 12 
Bethel Place, Bangor, young person, Emyr 
Owen Price of High Street, Bangor, Richard 
Jones of Hugh Street, Bangor, Physician and 
Surgeon, Ellen Murray of 9 Bethel Place as 
aforesai, Married Woman, Samuel Thomas 
Harris of Bangor, Superintendant of the Police, 
Griffith Jones Griffith of Bangor, Police 
Constable, all in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of David Pritchard of Dean Street, 



Bangor, hairdresser. DP is accused of 
unlawfully and Carnally having a relationship 
with Alice Ann Murray, who is above the age 
of thirteen years, but under the age of of sixteen 
years, several times during the last three 
months. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of David Pritchard, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him of having 
relations with Alice Ann Murray and gives 
evidence in his defence. 
Dated 12 August 1902 

XLC/1 /2/484 EXAMINATION of William Griffith Evans of
New London House, High Street, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, Grocer and General 
Merchant abd Evan Owen, Police Constable No 
18 of the County of Caernarfon, stationed at 
Bangor re the case of William Jones. WJ is 
accused of stealing certain fruit to wit three 
plums of the value of two pence, the property of 
William Griffith Evans as aforesaid on 13 of 
August 1902. 

 1902 Sept 1 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of William Jones, stating that he 
was drunk and did not know what he was doing. 
Dated 1 Septmeber 1902 

PRESENTMENT of William Jones, dismissing 
the charge against him of stealing the plums, 
but is to pay seven shillings and six pence in 
costs. 
Dated 1 September 1902 

XLC/1/2/485 RECOGNIZANCE of Humphrey Parry, a child
is to be privately whipped with six strokes of a 
birch rod by a constable or officer of a higher 
rank after stealing three collection boxes from 
the English Baptist Chapel on 13 of October, 
1902. 

 1902 Nov 4 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones of 
Waterloo Street, Bangor, a young person is to 
be privately whipped with nine strokes of a 
birch rod by a constable or officer of a higher 



rank after stealing three collection boxes from 
the English Baptist Chapel on 13 of October, 
1902. 
Dated November 4 1902 

EXAMINATION of William Henry Williams 
of 19 Union Street, Bangor, a young person, 
Griffith John Griffith, Police Constable, 
stationed at Bangor and William Owen Roberts 
of Tynrodyn, Glanrafon, Bangor aforesaid, 
fruiterer, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Humphrey Parry, aged 9 1/2 years and 
Robert Jones of Waterloo Street, Bangor, aged 
12 years as aforesaid. 

DEPOSITION of Humphrey Parry of Bangor, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him, with 
his parent, William Owen Parry speaking on his 
behalf. 
Dated 4 November 1902 

DEPOSITION of Robert Jones of Bangor, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 4 November 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Humphrey Parry, with 
the objection of his parent to the case being 
dealt with summarily, therefore HP is to be 
privately whipped with six strokes of a birch 
rod and must pay Samuel Thomas Harris, the 
sum of fifteen shillings. 
Dated 4 November 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Jones, having 
consented to be dealt with summarily, is to be 
privately whipped with six strokes of a birch 
rod and must pay Samuel Thomas Harris, the 
sum of fifteen shillings. 

Dated 4 November 1902 


XLC/1/2/486 RECOGNIZANCE of John Evans, Kyffin 1902 Nov 4 
Square, Bangor, aged 13 years, to be 
imprisoned in His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for the space of seven days and at 
the expiration of the sentence , the defendant 
will be sent to a Reformatory School for five 
years. JE is accused of stealing money to wit 
two three pieces and six pence in coppers, the 
monies of one Ann Morris of Glanadda, Bangor 



on 13 of October, 1902. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Thomas Davies, 
aged 11 years of Bangor, after objecting to be 
dealt with summarily, is released on his parent, 
paying a recognizance sum of five pounds and 
appearing to receive judgement when called 
upon during the next six months. RTD is 
accused of stealing money as aforesaid from 
Ann Morris of Glanadda, Bangor on 13 of 
October, 1902. 
Dated 21 October 1902 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of David 
Davies of Kyffin Square, Bangor, 
acknowledging himself to be indebted to the 
present King, the sum of five pounds on behalf 
of Richard Thomas Davies, his son. 
Dated 21 October 1902 

DEPOSITION of Richard Thomas Davies of 
Bangor, with his parent speaking on his behalf, 
pleads guilty to the charge of stealing. 
Dated 21 October 1902 

DEPOSITION of John Evans of Bangor, 
pleading guilty to the charge of stealing. 
Dated 21 October 1902 

EXAMINATION of Ann Morris of Glanadda, 
Bangor, Shopkeeper and Edward Watkin Parry, 
a Police Constable of Caernarfon re the case of 
Richard Thomas Davies and John Evans, re the 
cases of stealing as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 October 1902 

XLC/1/2/487 EXAMINATION ofSelma Williams of the 1902 Nov 11 
County School for Boys, Bethesda in the 
County of Caernarfon, Married Woman and 
Thomas Owen of Bethesda, aforesaid, Police 
Sergeant re the case of Jane Williams, aged 28 
years of Ogwen Terrace, Bethesda, Domestic 
Servant. JW is accused of stealing a wollen 
skirt of the value of sixteen shillings and six 
pence and a gold brooch of the value of nine 
shillings and six pence of the goods of Selma 
Williams during the month of April 1902. 



Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Williams, to be 
imprisoned at Her Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of one month and 
having to pay a sum of twenty shillings and 
another seventeen shillings and four pence in 
costs re the charges against her. 
Dated 11 November 1902 

DEPOSITION of Jane Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge of theft which is against 
her. 
Dated 11 November 1902 

XLC/1/2/488 EXAMINATION of Robert William Jones, a 1902 Nov 25 
Police Constable stationed at Bethesda, Thomas 
Owen, a Police Sergeant of the said County 
Station at Bethesda and Annie Jane Wynne 
Roberts of Bodlondeb, Bethesda, all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Hugh 
Evans of Caegroes, Llanllechid, Bone Settler. 
HE is accused of stealing a house door or the 
value of fifteen shillings, the property of Annie 
Jane Wynne Roberts on 18 of November 1902 
at Gardd Eden, in the pa of Llanllechid. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Hugh Evans, pleading guilty 
to the charge of stealing a door, but took it in 
poverty. 
Dated 25 November 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Evans, having 
consented to be dealt with summarily must pay 
a recognizance sum of ten pounds and must 
appear to receive judgement when called upon 
during the next six months. 
Dated 25 November 1902 

XLC/1/2/489 EXAMINATION of John John Williams of 1902 Nov 25 
Coed y pare, Bethesda, Engine Driver, Edward 
Pierce Williams of Bethesda, Police Constable 
and Thomas Owen of Bethesda, Police Sergeant 
No 10, all of the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Richard Williams of Braichygwair, 
Bethesda. RW is accused of stealing sixty four 
pounds of coal of the value of nine pence, the 
property of the Right Honourable Lord Penrhyn 



on 20 of November 1902 at Penrhyn Quarry in 
the pa of Llandegai. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Richard Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him. 
Dated 25 November 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Williams, 
having consented to be dealt with summarily 
must pay a recognizance sum of five pounds 
and must appear to receive judgement when 
called upon during the next six months. 
Dated 25 November 1902 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of 
Richard Williams, an adult acknowledging 
himself to be indebted to the present King, the 
sum of five pounds. 
Dated 25 November 1902 

XLC/1/2/490 EXAMINATION of William Price Smith of 1902 Nov 25 
York House, Bangor, Magisterial Clerk, Jane 
Davies of Penybwlch, Bethesda, Ann Davies of 
Chwarel goch, Bethesda, Grace Roberts of 
Chwarel goch as aforesaid, Mary Jane Owen of 
Ffynnon bach, Tregarth, Bethesda and Thomas 
Davies, Police Constable stationed at 
Llanllechid, all in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of Catherine Evans of Caergroes, 
Llanllechid. CE is accused of obtaining the sum 
of six pence from Ann Davies under false 
pretence, and obtaining from Jane Davies the 
sum of six pence, from Grace Roberts, the sum 
of six pence and from Mary Jane Owen, the 
sum of six pence, with intent to defraud on 17 
of November, 1902 at Tregarth. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Catherine Evans, pleading 
guilty to the charges of fraud against her. 
Dated 25 November 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Catherine Evans, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days and is to pay a sum of twenty 
shillings in costs. 
Dated 25 November 1902 



XLC/1/2/491 STATEMENT of John Owen Thomas, No 6 1902 Dec 9 
Chapel Street, Bangor, Thomas Jones, of 4 
[Sufawr] Lane, and John Owens Brook when 
charged at the Police Station of stealing a sum 
of 12/6 from the shop of Jane Evans, Caellepa. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of William Parry, of Dean 
Street, Bangor, Shopkeeper, Ellen Parry, wife 
of the said William Parry and William Evans, 
Poloce Constable, No 50, stationed at Bangor 
and all of the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of John Owen Thomas, aged 14 years, John 
Owen, aged 13 years, Emmanuel Bray, aged 15 
years of Garden Square and Thomas James 
Jones, aged 13 years. Al l four boys are accused 
of stealing a bottle of gingerbeer and a stocking 
of sweets of the total value of seven pence, of 
the goods of William Parry on 2 of December, 
1902. 

DEPOSITION of John Owen Thomas, John 
Owen, Emmanuel Bray, all pleading guilty to 
the charge against them, while Thomas James 
Jones, pleaded not guilty to stealing the 
gingerbeer and sweets. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen Thomas, to 
be imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and is to 
pay a sum of ten shillings and a further 3/8 in 
costs. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and is to 
pay a sum of two shillings and six pence and a 
further 3/8 in costs. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Emmanuel Bray to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon for a period of seven days and is to 
pay a sum of ten shillings and a further 3/8 in 
costs. 
Dated 16 December 1902 



PRESENTMENTof Thomas James Jones, 
dismising the charges against him of stealing 
the gingerbeer and sweets. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

XLC/1 /2/492 EXAMINATION of John Owen of the City 1902 Dec 16 
Livery Stables, High Street, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, John Davies of Kyffin 
Square, Bangor, Carter, John Pughe of Conway 
House, Bangor aforesaid, Saddler and Police 
Constable, William Jones, stationed at Bangor, 
all in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Evan Jones of Kyffin Square, Bangor, Car 
Proprietor accused of stealing a horses' nose 
bag of the value of three shillings, the goods of 
John Owen on 11 of November, 1902 at 
Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Evan Jones, pleading not 
guilty to the charges against him as he had not 
been out for two months and the bag came to 
him from the Garth Cabstand. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

PRESENTMENT of Evan Jones, dismissing the 
case against him of stealing the horses nose bag 
as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

XLC/1 /2/493 EXAMINATION of Owen Mostyn of 340 High 1902 Dec 16 
Street, Bangor, grocer, Emmanuel Bray of 
Garden Quare, Bangor, a young person and 
Williams Evans, Police Constable No 60 
stationed at Bangor, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Owen Thomas 
of 6 Chapel Street, Bangor aged 14 years, who 
is accused of stealing one bottle of ginger beer 
of the value of two pence, the goods of Owen 
Mostyn on 27 of November, 1902 at the High 
Street, Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Owen Thomas, pleading 
not guilty to the charge against him of stealing a 
bottle of ginger beer. 
Dated 16 December 1902 



PRESENTMENT of John Owen Thomas, 
dismissing the case against him of stealing the 
ginger beer as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

XLC/1/2/494 EXAMINATION of Margaret Evans of 28
Caellepa, Bangor, Spinster, Thomas Evans, also 
of Caellepa, Car Proprietor, William Jones, 
Police Constable No 73 stationed at Bangor and 
David Morris Jones, Police Sergeant No 13 
stationed at Bangor, all in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Owen Thomas, 
aged 14 years of 6 Chapel Street, Bangor 
aforesaid, John Owen aged 13 years of Brook 
Row, Bangor aforesaid and Thomas James 
Jones of 4 Infant Lane, Bangor, aged 13 years, 
accused of stealing the sum of twelve shillings 
and six pence in silver on the monies of Jane 
Evans on 8 of December, 1902 at Caellepa. 

 1902 Dec 16 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Owen Thomas, John 
Owen and Thomas James Jones, pleading guilty 
to the charges of theft against them. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen Thomas, to 
be imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of seven days and is to pay a sum of ten 
shillings and a further 3/8 in costs. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas James Jones, to 
be imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of seven days and is to pay a sum of three 
shillings and eight pence in costs. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Owen, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of seven days and is to pay a sum of three 
shillings and eight pence in costs. 
Dated 16 December 1902 

XLC/1 /2/495 EXAMINATION of Ellen Pritchard of 1903 Jan 6 



Caegroes, Llanllechid, Shopkeeper, John 
Pritchard of Caegroes, Llanllechid and Thomas 
Owen, Police Sergeant No 10, stationed at 
Bethesda, all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Robert Morris, aged 10 years and 
George Roberts, aged 11 years both of 
Caellwyngrydd. Both RM and GR are accused 
of stealing two sovereigns of the money of 
Ellen Pritchard on 3 of January 1903 at 
Llanllechid. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Morris and George 
Roberts, both pleading guilty to the charges 
against them. 
Dated 6 January 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Morris, the case 
is to be dealt with summarily with no objection 
from the parent, therefore the defendant is 
ordered to appear and receive judgement when 
called upon during the next six months and pay 
a recognizance sum of five pounds and a surety 
sum of ten pounds. 
Dated 6 January 1903 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Robert 
Morris, acknowledging that John Morris, the 
parents is indebted to the king in the sum of ten 
pounds and must secure that GR appears for 
sentence when called upon as aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of George Roberts, the case 
is to be dealt with summarily with no objection 
from the parent, therefore the defendant is 
ordered to appear and receive judgement when 
called upon during the next six months and pay 
a recognizance sum of five pounds and a surety 
sum of ten pounds. 
Dated 6 January 1903 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of 
George Roberts, acknowledging that Thomas 
Roberts, the parents is indebted to the king in 
the sum of ten pounds and must secure that GR 
appears for sentence when called upon as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 6 January 1903 



XLC/1/2/496 RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Hughes of
Penmaenmawr, to be imprisoned at His 
Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard 
labour for the space of one month. RH is 
accused of assaulting one Michael Hughes of 
Nantyfelin, Llanfairfechan on 20 of December 
1902. 

 1902 Jan 6 

XLC/1/2/497 OATH OF ALLEGIANCE of William Peter
Matthews, of Rofft, Upper Bangor, in the pa of 
Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, Mayor of 
the Borough of Bangor, to His Majesty King 
Edward, the seventh, his heirs and successirs 
according to Law. 

 1902 Jan 27 

XLC/1/2/498 EXAMINATION of Owen Morris, Constable
of Bethesda and Robert Jones, Cefnfaes Vaults, 
Bethesda in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Hugh Weston of Bethesda, and adult. 
HW is accused of stealing a saw of the property 
of Thomas Jones, Cefnfaes Vaults, Bethesda of 
the value of three shillings on 3 of February 
1903 at Bethesda. 

 1903 Feb 4 

Attached 
EXAMLNATIONof Owen Morris and Robert 
Jones as aforesaid, re the case of Hugh Weston 
of Bethesda, and adult. 
Dated 10 February 1903 

DEPOSITION of Hugh Weston, pleading guilty 
to the charges of theft, but explained that he 
lived with his mother and helped to keep her. 
Dated 10 February 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Weston, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of seven days for his crime as aforesaid. 
Dated 10 February 1903 

XLC/1/2/499 EXAMINATION of William Henry Rowlands
of Beaumaris in the County of Anglesey, Car 
driver and Evan Owen, Police Constable No 18 
of the County aforesaid stationed at 
Penrhosgarnedd in the pa of Pentir re the case 

 1903 Feb 10 



of Thomas Edward Jones, a young person of 
Penrhosgarnedd. TEJ is accused of stealing a 
whip of the value of three shillings, the property 
of William Henry Rowlands on 21 of January, 
1903 at Menai Bridge. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Edward Jones, 
pleading guilty to the charges of theft against 
him. 
Dated 10 February 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Edward Jones, 
who has consented to be dealt with summarily 
and is ordered to appear and receive judgement 
when called upon during the next six months 
and is to pay a recognizance sum of five 
shillings in costs. 
Dated 10 February 1902 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of 
Thomas Edward Jones,aged 13 years who 
acknowledges himself to be indebted to the 
King of £5, while Catherine Jones of 
Penrhosgarnedd, his mother acknowledges 
herself to be indebted to the King in the sum of 
£10. 
Dated 10 February 1903 

XLC/1/2/500 EXAMINATION of Margaret Pritchard of the 1903 Feb 25 
Victoria Inn, Dean Street, Bangor, Married 
Woman of the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Thomas Jones and Frederick Whiteman alias 
James Johnson. TJ is accused of stealing certain 
money to wit a sum of one half penny, the 
money of one John Pritchard and FW or JJ is 
accused of aiding and abetting TJ to committ 
the offence on 24 of February, 1903 at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Margaret Pritchard, 
William Evans, P.C.60 stationed at Bangor and 
Samuel Thomas Harris of Bangor, 
Superintendant of the Police, both of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Thomas 
Jones and Frederick Whiteman alias James 
Johnson as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 March 1903 



DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones and Frederick 
Whiteman, re the accusastions of theft made 
against them. While TJ plads guilty, as he was 
drunk and did not know what he was doing, FW 
pleads not guilty. 
Dated 3 March 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Jones, Grinder, 
an adult, to be imprisoned at His Majesty's 
prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a period of seven days following accusations of 
theft as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 March 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Frederick Whiteman 
alias James Johnson of no fixed abode, pedlar, 
an adult, to be imprisoned at His Majesty's 
prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a period of seven days following accusations of 
theft as aforesaid. 
Dated 3 March 1903 

XLC/1121501 EXAMINATION of Thomas Williams of 2 1903 March 3 
Albert Place, Bethesda. Quarryman, Morris 
Owen, Tanysgrafell, Bethesda, William John 
Williams, Ogwen Views, Bethesda aforesaid, 
Car Proprietor, Henry Parry, Penybryn, 
Bethesda, Police Constable, David Roberts of 
Bethesda aforesaid, Rowland Rowlands, Police 
Sergeant stationed at Bethesda, all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Owen 
Williams of Tanysgrafell and Hugh Weston of 
Bethesda, labourer. OW and HW are accused of 
stealing three hammers of the total value of 
seven shillings, the goods of Thomas Williams 
and William John Williams during January and 
February 1903. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Owen Williams and Hugh 
Weston, both pleading guilty to the charges of 
theft, with OW stating that it's the first and last 
time that he has done such a thing. 
Dated 3 March 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Owen Williams, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days and is to pay a sum of five 



shillings in costs, after consenting to be dealt 
with summarily. 
Dated 3 March 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Hugh Weston, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days as aforesaid after consenting to 
be dealt with summarily. 
Dated 3 March 1903 

XLC/1/2/502 EXAMINATION of Robert Owen of 18 Water 1903 March 17 
Street of Hirael, Bangor, Cow Keeper, Sarah 
Ellen Jones of 3 Fair View, Hirael, Bangor, a 
young person, Thomas Evans of Beach Road, 
Hirael, Bangor, Blacksmith and William Jones, 
Police Constable No 73 stationed at Bangor, all 
in the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
David John Parry, aged 11 years of 12 Ambrose 
Street, Hirael, Thomas Williams, aged 12 years 
of 13 Ambrose Street, Joseph Roberts, aged 12 
years of 7 Fair View, Hugh Edwards, aged 12 
years of 59 FountainStreet, and Matthew 
Owen,aged 12 years of 24 Fair View, all of 
Hirael. Al l five youngsters are accused of 
stealing a certain iorn railing, the property of 
the Friars Syndicate between January and 
February 1903. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of David John Parry, aged 11 
years of Ambrose Street, Hirael, before his 
mother Ellen Parry, pleading not guilty to the 
charge of theft made against him. 
Dated 17 March 1903 

DEPOSITION of Thomas Williams, of 13 
Ambrose Street, Joseph Roberts, 7 Fair View, 
Hugh Edwards, of 59 FountainStreet, and 
Matthew Owen, of 24 Fair View, pleading not 
guilty to the charges of theft made against them. 
Dated 17 March 1903 

PRESENTMENT of David John Parry, Thomas 
Williams, Joseph Roberts, Hugh Edwards, and 
Matthew Owen, dismissing the charges of theft 
made against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 March 1903 



XLC/1/2/503 EXAMINATION of Gilbert William Hands,
John Hughes and Frederick Berry, re the case of 
Joseph Richard Roberts, aged 15 years of Craig 
y Pandy, Tregarth in the County of Caernarfon. 
JRR is accused of stealing four one shilling 
pieces and two penny pieces in money of the 
London and North Western Railway Company 
between 18 and 23 of March, 1903 at Tregarth. 

 1903 March 31 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Joseph Richard Roberts, aged 
15 years of Craig y Pandy, Tregarth pleading 
guilty to the charges of theft against him. 
Dated 31 March 1903 

EXAMINATION of William Thomas, of 
Tregarth in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Joseph Richard Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 31 March 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Joseph Richard Roberts, 
consenting to be dealt with summarily, and 
must appear and recieve judgement when called 
upon during the next six months and pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds. 
Dated 31 March 1903 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Joseph 
Richard Roberts, acknowledging himself to be 
indebted to the present King in the sum of £5 
and must keep the peace and be on good 
behaviour during the next six months as he 
waits to recieve his sentence. 
Dated 31 March 1903. 

XLC/1/2/504 EXAMINATION of George Alfred James of 8
Victoria Square, Glanadda, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Samuel 
Lewis of Bangor, Coal Carrier, who is accused 
of stealing a quantity of coal to wit one hundred 
weights of coal of the value of one shilling and 
three pence, the property of Jones Brothers of 
Garth, Bangor on 11 of April 1903 at Bangor. 

 1903 April 16 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of George Alfred Jones, 
Morris Edwards, William Humphreys, John 
Humphreys, Catherine Gibbons, Annie Alcock 



and William Evans. 
Dated 28 April 1903 

DEPOSITION of Samuel Lewis, an adult of 
Panton Street, Bangor, Coal Carrier, pleading 
not guilty to taking the coal calling Mrs Ann 
Catherine Davies as a witness of his behalf. 
Dated 28 April 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Samuel Lewis, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of one month and is to pay a sum of one pounds 
and a further two pounds and six shillings and 
six pence in costs. 
Dated 28 April 1903 

XLC/1/2/505 EXAMINATION of John Williams of
Cambrian House, High Street, Bangor, Drapers 
Assistant and John Richard Jones, Police 
Constable No 91 stationed at Bangor and 
Richard Jones of the New London House, High 
Street, Bangor, Pawnbrokers' Assistant, all in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Richard 
Davies, an adult of no fixed abode, pedlar. RD 
is accused of stealing a suit of clothes of the 
value of twenty one shillings, the goods of 
Charles Jones of Cambrian House, Bangor on 5 
of May 1903 in the pa of Bangor. 

 1903 May 12 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Richard Davies, pleading 
guilty to the charges of theft made against him. 
Dated 12 of May 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Richard Davies, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of one month for stealing a suit as aforesaid. 
Dated 12 May 1903 

XLC/1/2/506 EXAMINATION of Sally Wood Roberts of the
Railway Hotel, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Robert Williams, an 
adult and John Thomas an adult, both of Bangor 
aforesaid, labourers. Both are accused of 
stealing a quantity of wine and sherry of the 
total value of one shilling, the property of 

 1903 May 15 



Samuel Lloyd of the Railway Hotel, Bangor as 
aforesaid, on 14 of May 1903. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Williams and John 
Thomas,both pleading guilty to being at the bar, 
but while JT has admitted taking the bottle, RW 
states that he did not touch anything. 
Dated May 19 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Williams, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days and is to pay a sum of ten 
shillings and an additional eight shillings and 
three pence in costs. 
Dated May 19 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Williams, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days and is to pay a sum of ten 
shillings and an additional eight shillings and 
three pence in costs. 
Dated May 19 1903 

XLC/1/2/507 RECOGNIZANCE of Owen David Jones of
Bryn Fedwen Farm of Llanrug in the County of 
Caernarfon, Commercial Traveller, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there to hard labour for the 
space of fourteen days. ODJ is accused of 
unlawfully travelling on a railway to wit the 
London and North Western Railway without 
having previously paid his fare on 26 of March 
1903 at Menai Bridge. 

 1903 May 19 

XLC/1/2/508 EXAMINATION of William Hughes of Friars
Avenue, Bangor, Baker and Robert Owens of 
Infant Lane, Bangor, Chimney Sweeper both in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Alfred 
Mawson, an adult of no fixed abode, Tailor. 
A  M is accused of stealing a loaf of bread of the 
value of ten pence, the property of Ann Hughes, 
Baker, High Street, Bangor on 29 of May, 1903 
at Bangor. 

 1903 May 30 

Attached 



EXAMINATION of William Hughes of Friars 
Avenue, Bangor, Robert Owens of Infant Lane, 
Bangor, Hugh Roberts of 2 Brick Street, 
Bangor and William Evans, Police Constable 
No 60 stationed at Bangor, and all of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of Alfred 
Mawson, as aforesaid. 
Dated 2 June 1903 

DEPOSITION of Alfred Mawson, pleading 
guilty to the charges of theft made against him. 
Dated 2 June 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Alfred Mawson, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of seven days after stealing a loaf of bread as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 2 June 1903 

XLC/1/2/509 STATEMENT of John Idwal Ellis, aged 8 years
of Dean Street, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon and Examination of Catherine Ann 
Roberts of 44 Dean Street, Bangor, Shopkeeper, 
William Jones, Police Constable stationed at 
Bangor and Annie Diana Ellis, the wife of D.R 
Ellis, painter of Dean Street, Bangor and all of 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Robert 
Brown, adult of no fixed abode. RB is accused 
of stealing a sixpenny piece in silver, the money 
of Annie Diana Ellis on 20 of June, 1903 in the 
pa of Bangor. 

 1903 June 23 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Brown, pleading not 
guilty to the charges of theft made against him. 
Dated 23 June 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Brown, to be 
imprisoned in His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for the 
space of seven days after stealing a piece of 
silver as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 June 1903 

XLC/1121510 WARRANT to the Constables of Bangor and to
all other Peace Officers in the County of 
Caernarfon to bring John Jones before His 

 1903 June 27 



Majesty's Justices of the Peace to be dealt with 
further according to Law. JJ is accused of 
stealing a gold watch, a gold chain and a gold 
ring of the value of four pounds, eighteen 
shillings and six pence, of the goods of Samuel 
Yanpolski between 17 and 24 of June 1903 at 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Samuel Yanpolski, Simon 
Yanpolski, William Maurice Williams, David 
Morris Jones, Benoist Theibert and Richard 
Henry Jones, all of Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of John Jones of the 
Railway Vaults, High Street Bangor, 
Watchmaker as aforesaid. 
Dated 7 July 1903. 

DEPOSITION of John Jones, pleading guilty to 

the charges of theft made against him. 

Dated 7 July 1903 


PRESENTMENT of John Jones, dismissing the 

charge against him of stealing a gold chain, 

watch and ring as aforesaid. 

Dated 7 July 1903 


XLC/1121511 EXAMINATION of Ellen Louisa Hughes of 1903 June 30 
the [Porkshop], Dean Street, Bangor, Spinster, 
Catherine Williams of 45 Dean Street, Bangor, 
Married Woman and Edward Pierce Williams, 
Police Constable stationed at Bangor re the case 
of Ellen Meade of Brick Street, Bangor. E  M is 
accused of stealing a piece of meat to wit pork 
of the value of one shilling, of the property of 
William Hughes on 25 of June, 1903 at Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ellen Meade, pleading guilty 
to the charges of theft made against her. 
Dated 30 June 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Meade, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of fourteen days after stealing a piece of meat 
as aforesaid. 

Dated 30 June 1903 




XLC/1/2/512 EXAMINATION of Robert Brown Morrison, 1903 July 7 
Frederick Mills, Edward Williams and Thomas 
Griffiths re the case of Thomas White of no 
fixed abode, an adult. TW is accused of stealing 
the sum of one pounds, nine shillings and three 
pence, the monies of the London and North 
Western Railway Company on 24 of June 1903 
at Aber Station. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas White pleading not 
guilty to the charge of theft made against him 
and wishing to give evidence. 
Dated 7 July 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas White, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of two months after stealing pieces of money as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 7 July 1903 

XLC/1121513 RECOGNIZANCE of William Pritchard of 1 1903 July 7 
Queen's terrace, Caellwyngrydd and Rowland 
Jones of 34 Tanydderwen, Caellwynprydd in 
the County of Caernarfon to be imrpisoned at 
His Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to 
hard labour for a period of one month. Both 
men are accused of stealing five fish called 
trout of the value of two shillings from the 
Caseg River, and being the private property of 
the Right Honourable Lord Penrhyn sometime 
between the last hour after sunrise and the 
expiration of the fist hour after sunset to wit 
about 4.30pm on 10 of June, 1903. 

XLC/1121514 RECOGNIZANCE of F Maurice Baker of 1903 July 14 
Anglesey Castle, Llanfairpwllgwyngyll in the 
County of Anglesey, Motor Car Dealer to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of one month after unlawfully driving a certain 
motor car on the public hughway of the 
Holyhead Road, and endangering the lives of 
passangers on 29 of June 1903. 



XLC/1/2/515 EXAMINATION of Owen Owens of 66 Hill 1903 July 23 
Street, Upper Bangor, Plasterer and Edward 
James Lloyd of Menaifron, Upper Bangor, 
Doctor of Medicine, both of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Chomkat Said of 6 
Nelson Street, Rochdale, Pedlar, an adult. CS is 
accused of wounding John Williams with intent 
to kill and murder on 22 of July, 1903 at Upper 
Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Owen Owen and Edward 
James Lloyd, re the case of Chomkat Said of 6 
Nelson Street, Rochdale, Pedlar, an adult as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 28 July 1903 

EXAMINATION of Owen Owen and Edward 
James Lloyd and John Williams, Hugh Hughes, 
William Hughes, John Henry Williams, Sydney 
Catherine Griffith, Alice Elizabeth Higginson, 
William Evans, Griffith Jones Griffith, John 
Hugh Jones and Samuel Thomas Harris re the 
case of Chomkrat Said of 6 Nelson Street, 
Rochdale, Pedlar, an adult as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 August 1903 

DEPOSITION of Chomkrat Said, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of assault with intent to 
murder as aforesaid. 
Dated 4 August 1903 

XLC/1/2/516 EXAMINATION of Trephossa Hughes of 6 1903 Aug 18 
Bethel Place, Bangor, a child, Winnie Richard, 
8 Bethel Place as aforesaid, a child, Ann 
Hughes of 6 Bethel Place, Bangor, Married 
Woman and Richard Henry Jones, Police 
Constable No 53 stationed at Bangor and all of 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Francis Stewart of Panton Street, Bangor, aged 
12 years. JFS is accused of assaulting and 
illtreat a certain female named Charlotte Mary 
Hughes aged two years on 31 of July 1903 at 
Cathedral Yard, Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Francis Steward, 
pleading not guilty to the charge against him, 
and gives a statement on oath. 



Dated 18 August 1903 

XLC/1/2/517 EXAMINATION of William Robert Williams 1903 Sept 22 
of Caellepa, Bangor, Pork Shop Manager and 
Richard Henry Jones, Police Constable No 93 
stationed at Bangor and both of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Sarah Gerrard of 
Glanadda, Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
an adult. SG is accused of stealing a loin of 
mutton of the value of two shillings, the 
property of Messrs William Hughes and Son, 
Pork Butchers of the High Street, Bangor, on 19 
of September, 1903. 

Attached 
RECOGNIZANCE of Sarah Gerrard, having 
consented to be dealt with summarily and with 
regard to the character of the defendant, the 
trivial nature of the offence and the 
circumstances under which the crime was 
committed, SG is to be released upon paying a 
regognizance sum of five pounds. The 
defendant will appear and recieve judgement 
within the next six months. 
Dated 22 September 1903 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Sarah 
Gerrard acknowledging herself to be indebted 
to the present King, the sum of five pounds and 
will appear in court within the next six months 
to receive judgement. 
Dated 22 September 1903 

XLC/1121518 EXAMINATION of Francis Robert Rivers of 1903 Oct 6 
the Bulkeley Arms Hotel, Aber, Hotel 
Proprietor and Thomas Griffiths, Police 
Constable No 55 stationed at Llanfairfechan, 
both of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Annie McWhan of 40 Bradwell Street off 
Wanton Road, Liverpool in the County of 
Lancaster. A  M is accused of stealing a quantity 
of knives and forks, a carving knife and fork, 
bed sheeting and blankets, pillow slips, 
corkscrew and table cover of a value of two 
pounds and ten shillings, the goods of Francis 
Robert Rivers on 26 of September, 1903. 

Attached 



DEPOSITION of Annie McWhan pleading 
guilty to the charges of theft made against her 
but stating that this is her first offence. 
Dated 6 October 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Annie McWhan, to be 
released on probation of good conduct and 
payment of a recognizance sum of ten pounds. 
The defendant must appear and recieve 
judgement when called upon during the next six 
months. 
Dated 6 October 1903 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Annie 
McWhan of 40 Bradwell Street, Liverpool 
acknowledging herself to be indebted to the 
present King in the sum of ten pounds and must 
appear at Court to recieve judgement within the 
next six months. 
Dated 6 October 1903 

XLC/112IS19 EXAMINATION of Timothy Jones of High 1903 Oct 13 
Street, Bangor, Draper in the County of 
Caernarfon and Jane Williams of Penycefn 
Farm, Pentraeth in the County of Anglesey, 
Married Woman re the case of Ann Roberts of 
Trosyrafon, Llanbedrgoch in the County of 
Anglesey. AR is accused ofstealing a jacket 
from Timothy Jones, a pair of knickers and a 
pair of hose of a total value of nine shillings by 
means of false pretence on 28 of August, 1903 
at Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION Timothy Jones of High 
Street, Bangor, David Morris Jones of Bangor, 
Police Sergeant of the County of Caernarfon No 
13, Thomas Jones of Pentraeth in the County of 
Anglesey, Police Constable re the case of Ann 
Roberts of Trosyrafon, Llanbedrgoch in the 
County of Anglesey as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 October 1903 

DEPOSITION of Ann Roberts of Trosyrafon, 
Pentraeth, pleading not guilty to the charge of 
theft made against her and would to make a 
statement on oath. 
Dated 20 October 1903 



PRESENTMENT of Ann Roberts, dismissing 
the charges made against her of stealing several 
articles of clothing as aforesaid. 
Dated 20 October 1903 

BUNDLE of notes, letters and receipts re the 
case of Ann Roberts as aforesaid. 
Dated 1903- 1904 

XLC/1 /2/520 EXAMINATION of John Thomas Jones of
Dollech near Capel Curig in the pa of 
Llandegai, Farm Labourer, Rowland Rowlands 
of the Police Station, Bethesda, Police Sergeant, 
and David Roberts of Bethesda, Police 
Constable all in the County of Caernarfon re the 
case of Elias Roberts of Bettws y Coed also in 
the County of Caernarfon. ER is accused of 
stealing a mackintosh of the value of twelve 
shillings and six pence of the goods of John 
Thomas Jones on 14 of December 1903 at 
Dollech as aforesaid. 

 1903 Dec 15 

Attached 

DEPOSITION of Elias Roberts, re the charges 
of theft made against him. 
Dated 15 December 1903 

PRESENTMENT of Elias Roberts, dismissing 
the case of stealing a mackintosh from the 
goods of John Thomas Jones which was made 
against him. 
Dated 15 December 1903 

XLC/1/2/5 21 EXAMINATION of Robert William Graves of
43 Alexandra Road, Bedford in the County of 
Bedford, Sailor and Samuel Davies of Bangor 
in the County of Caernarfon, Police Constable 
No 17 re the case of Thomas Jones of Gaerwen 
in the County of Anglesey, Sailor. TJ is accused 
of stealing a sailors bag containing articles of 
wearing apparel to the total value of four 
pounds of the goods of Robert William Garves 
on 14 of December 1903 at Bangor. 

 1903 Dec 15 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Jones, pleading 
guilty to the charges of theft made against him 



as if he were not guilty he would not be at court 
that day. 
Dated 15 December 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Jones, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of three months after stealing a sailors bag as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 15 December 1903 

XLC/1/2/522 EXAMINATION of Evan Williams of Girlos,
Penrhosgarnedd and Evan Owen also of 
Penrhosgarnedd in the Pa of Pentir in the 
County of Caernarfon, Police Constable No 18 
re the case of Jane Williams of Girlos, as 
aforesaid, Spinster accused of stealing the sum 
of seven pounds in money, the monies of Evan 
Williams as aforesaid, on 24 of January, 1903. 

 1904 Feb 4 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Jane Williams of Girlos, 
Penrhosgarnedd, stating that she is sorry and 
will never do anything of the sort ever again. 
Dated 2 February 1903 

RECOGNIZANCE of Jane Williams, to appear 
and receive judgement within a period of six 
months on condition of keeping the peace and 
good behaviour. She is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 
sixteen shillings for the costs of the prosecution. 
Dated 2 February 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Jane 
Williams , acknowledging herself to be 
indebted to the present king, the sum of ten 
pounds and must appear for sentencing within 
the next six months. 
Dated 2 February 1904 

XLC/1 /2/523 EXAMINATION of John Thomas of Cynfal,
Upper Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Coachman, David Roberts of Bethesda, Police 
Constable No 68 and Hugh Owen of Coed 
Uchaf, Bethesda, Slate Loader re the case of 
John Williams of Glanadde, Bangor, Labourer. 
JW is accused of stealing a mackintosh of the 

 1904 Feb 9 



value of tour guineas, the goods of R.J Williams 
of Cynfal, Upper Bangor on 1 of February, 
1904 at the Douglas Arms Yard, Bethesda. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Williams, pleading 
guilty to the charges of theft made against him. 
Dated 9 February 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Williams, to appear 
and receive judgement within a period of six 
months on condition of keeping the peace and 
good behaviour. She is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 
sixteen shillings and six pence for the costs of 
the prosecution. 
Dated 9 February 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of John 
Williams, acknowledging himsellf to be 
indebted to the present king, the sum of ten 
pounds and must appear for sentencing within 
the next six months. 
Dated 9 February 1904 

XLC/1/2/524 EXAMINATION of Emily Jones of the 1904 Feb 23 
National School, Garth Road, Bangor, Assistant 
School Mistress, John Evan Morris of 11 
Berllan Bach, Bangor, Schoolboy, Margaret 
Morris of 11 Berllan Bach as aforesaid, Married 
Womam, William Maurice Williams of New 
London House, High Street, Bangor, 
Pawnbrokers' Assistant, Richard Henry Jones, 
of Bangor, Police Constable and David Morris 
Jones, Police Constable, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Ellen Robinson of 8 
Garden Square, Bangor and Laura Roberts of 
47 Ambrose Street, Hirael, Bangor. Both ER 
and LR are accused of stealing a coat of the 
value of nine shillings, of the goods of Griffith 
Morris of 11 Berllan Bach as aforesaid on 4 of 
February, 1904 at the National School, Garth, 
Domestic Servant. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Ellen Robinsona nd Laura O 
Roberts,both pleading not guilty to the charge 
of stealing the coat. 
Dated 23 February 1904 



RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen Robinson of 8 
Garden Square, Bangor, to appear and receive 
judgement within a period of six months on 
condition of keeping the peace and good 
behaviour. She is also to pay a recognizance 
sum of five pounds and a further fourteen 
shillings for the costs of the prosecution. 
Dated 23 February 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Ellen 
Robinson, acknowledging herself to be indebted 
to the present king, the sum of five pounds and 
must appear for sentencing within the next six 
months. 
Dated 23 February 1904 

PRESENTMENT of Laura O Roberts, 
dismissing the charge against her of stealing the 
coat after consented to be dealt with summarily. 
Dated 23 February 1904 

XLC/1/2/525 EXAMINATION of Jane Buckland Jones of 27
High Street, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Widow, John Thomas Bates of 27 
High Street, Clerk, Alfred Jones of 31 Caellepa, 
Bangor and Robert Davies of Bangor, Police 
Constable No 75 of the county aforesaid, re the 
case of Robert Roberts of Glanrafon, Bangor, 
labourer. RR is accused of stealing a 
gentleman's hat of the value of six shillings, the 
goods of John Thomas Bates on 10 of March, 
1904 at Bangor. 

 1904 March 15 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Roberts, pleading not 
guilty to the charge of theft made against him as 
he mistook the hat as his own. 
Dated 15 March 1904 

PRESENTMENT of Robert Roberts, 
dismissing the charge against him of stealing 
the hat after consenting to be dealt with 
summarily. 
Dated 15 March 1904 

XLC/1/2/526 EXAMINATION of John William Parry of the
Britannia Inn, Bethesda in the County of 

 1904 March 22 



Caemarfon, Licenced Victualler and Edward 
Henry Williams of Bethesda, Police Constable 
No 54 of the County of Caernarfon re the case 
of Robert Samuel Williams of Bronyfoel, 
Llandegai Mountain in the County of 
Caernarfon, labourer. RSW is accused of 
stealing four bottles of beer of the total value of 
one shilling, the goods of John Williams Parry 
on 12 of March, 1904 at the Britannia Inn, 
Bethesda. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Robert Samuel Williams, 
pleading guilty to the charges of stealing bottles 
of beer made against him. 
Dated 22 March 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert Samuel Williams, 
to appear and receive judgement within a period 
of six months on condition of keeping the peace 
and good behaviour. He is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 
nineteen shillings for the costs of the 
prosecution. 
Dated 22 March 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Robert 
Samuel Williams acknowledging himself to be 
indebted to the present king, the sum of ten 
pounds and must appear for sentencing within 
the next six months. 
Dated 22 March 1904 

XLC/1/2/527 EXAMINATION of Catherine Roberts of 44 1904 March 29 
Dean Street, Bangor, Shopkeeper, John Hugh 
Jones of Bangor, Police Serjeant No 9 and Evan 
Owen of Bangor, Police Constable No 18, all of 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Maggie 
Murphy, an adult and Patrick Murphy, an adult 
of no fixed abode. M.M is accused of stealing 
half a pound of tea of the value of eight pence, 
the goods of C.R, while PM is accused of 
aiding and abetting M  M to commit the offence 
on 25 of March, 1904. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Maggie Murphy, married 
woman of no fixed abode, pleading guilty to the 
charge of theft made against her. 



Dated 29 March 1904 

DEPOSITION of Patrick Murphy, labourer of 
no fixed abode, pleading guilty to the charge of 
theft made against him, but stating that he did 
not know where his wife got the tea. 
Dated 29 March 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Maggie Murphy, to 
appear and receive judgement within a period 
of six months on condition of keeping the peace 
and good behaviour. She is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds and a further 
eight shillings and six pence for the costs of the 
prosecution. 
Dated 29 March 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Patrick Murphy, to 
appear and receive judgement within a period 
of six months on condition of keeping the peace 
and good behaviour. He is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds and a further 
eight shillings and six pence for the costs of the 
prosecution. 
Dated 29 March 1904 

XLC/1/2/528 EXAMINATION of Owen Fox of Glanadda, 1904 March 29 
Bangor, Tinman, William Lee of the Caravan, 
Hirael Beach, Bangor, Hawker,both of the 
County of Caernarfon, Catherine Davies of 129 
Vale Road, Rhyl in the County of Denbigh, 
Domestic Servant, Sydney Boddington of 28 
Queen Street, Rhyl, Jeweller also of the County 
of Denbigh and David Morris Jones of Bangor, 
Police Sergeant No 13 in the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Jesse Griffith alias a 
Williams of Shrewsbury a private in the King's 
Shropshire Light Infantry. JG is accused of 
stealing two silver medals, the property of 
Owen Fox on 25 of January 1904 at Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Jesse Griffith, pleading guilty 
to the charges of theft made against him stating 
that he was in charge of Mr Lees' Van with his 
son, but never intended to steal the medals. 
Dated 29 March 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Jesse Griffith, to appear 



and receive judgement within a period of six 
months on condition of keeping the peace and 
good behaviour. He is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds and a further 
one pound and nineteen shillings and six pence 
for the costs of the prosecution. 
Dated 29 March 1904 

XLC/1/2/529 EXAMINATION of William Evans, Police 1904 April 5 
Constable, No 60 of the County of Caernarfon 
stationed at Bangor and John Williams of 
Princes Terrace, Upper Bangor in the County 
aforesaid, Builder and Contractor re the case of 
Maud Lyons, of Garden Square, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, a child of the age of 
eleven years and Mary Manasseh also of 
Garden Square, a young person of 13 years of 
age. Both are accused of stealing a certain 
quantity of timber of the value of two shillings 
and six pence, the goods of John Williams on 
22 of March, 1904. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Maud Lyons, pleading guilty 
to the charge against her, to be read before 
Mary Tynan, the mother of the defendant, who 
has no objection to the case to be dealt with 
summarily. 
Dated 5 April 1904 

DEPOSITION of Mary Manasseh, pleading 
guilty to the charge against her of stealing the 
goods of John Williams. 
Dated 5 April 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Maud Lyons, to appear 
and receive judgement within a period of six 
months on condition of keeping the peace and 
good behaviour. She is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 
five shillings and three pence for the costs of 
the prosecution. 
Dated 5 April 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Manasseh, to 
appear and receive judgement within a period 
of six months on condition of keeping the peace 
and good behaviour. She is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 



five shillings and three pence for the costs of 
the prosecution. 
Dated 5 April 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Mary 
Manasseh and Maud Lyons, acknowledging 
that they are indebted to the present King, the 
sum of ten pounds each and must both appear at 
the Court to receive judgement within the next 
six months. 
Dated 5 April 1904 

XLC/1/2/530 RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas W Blackwell of 1904 April 26 
Bronheulog, Capel Curig in the County of 
Caernarfon, to be imprisoned at His Majesty's 
prison at Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for 
a period of fourteen days after attempting to 
take a fish to wit a trout from the Llugwy River 
being the private property of the Right 
Honourable Lord Penrhyn and not running 
through or being in any land adjopining or 
belonging to the dwellinghouse of Lord 
Penrhyn on the 16 of April, 1904 in the pa of 
Llanllechid. 

XLC/1/2/531 EXAMINATION of Francis Hughes of 1904 April 26 
Holyhead Road, Upper Bangor and Griffith 
Jones Griffith of Upper Bangor, Police 
Constable No 23, both of the County of 
Caernarfon,re the case of Edith Blain of 72 Hill 
Street, Upper Bangor, a young person, accused 
of stealing a loin of mutton of the value of three 
shillings and six pence, the goods of Francis 
Hughes on 23 of April, 1904 at Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Edith Blain of 72 Hill Street, 
Upper Bangor, pleading guilty to the charge 
against her of stealing the loin of mutton. 
Dated 26 April 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Edith Blain, to appear 
and receive judgement within a period of six 
months on condition of keeping the peace and 
good behaviour. She is also to pay a 
recognizance sum of five pounds and a further 
ten shillings and six pence for the costs of the 
prosecution, after consenting to be dealt with 



summarily. 
Dated 26 April 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of Edith 
Blain, acknowledging she is indebted to the 
present King, the sum of five pounds each and 
must appear at the Court to receive judgement 
within the next six months. 
Dated 26 April 1904 

XLC/1/2/532 EXAMINATION of James Meade of 6 Brick
Street, Bangor, Sweep, William Evans, Police 
Constable, of the County of Caernarfon and 
Maggie Jones of 47 Dean Street, Bangor, 
Domestic Servant, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Mary Ellen Sullivan 
of no fixed abode, Married woman. MES is 
accused of stealing a shawl of the value of five 
shillings the goods of James Meade on 12 of 
May 1904. 

 1904 May 13 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Mary Ellen Sullivan, stating 
that she picked the shawl up on the step and 
intended taking it to the police. 
Dated 12 May 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Mary Ellen Sullivan, to 
be imrpisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for the space of fourteen days 
unless all costs and charges are sooner paid. 
Dated 12 May 1904 

XLC/1/2/533 RECOGNIZANCE of B.N.Coles, of Llanfair
P.G in the County of Anglesey a motor car 
driver, is to pay a sum of five pounds or face 
one month in His Majesty's Prison in 
Caernarfon after unlawfully driving a certain 
motor car at a speed which was dangerous to 
the public on 2 of May, 1904 on Garth Road, 
Bangor. 

 1904 May 31 

XLC/1/2/534 EXAMINATION of John Owen of 42 Garth
Road, Garth, Bangor in the County of 
Caernarfon, Boatman, Richard Williams of 
Penrallt Road, Upper Bangor in the said 
County, Ticket Collector and Thomas Samuel 

 1904 June 14 



Rowlands of Blodwen Villa, Hirael, Bangor, 
Ex-Superintendant of the Police re the case of 
Rosina Jarvis of 7 Berry Street, Hightown, 
Wrexham in the County of Denbigh, Married 
Woman. RJ is accused of stealing a cyclist 
cape, the goods of Richard Glynne Jones on 13 
of June, 1904 in the pa of Bangor. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Owen , Richard J 
Williams, Thomas Samuel Rowlands, Richard 
Glynne Jones of the National Provisional Bank 
Conway, Banker's Clerk, Owen Roberts of 
Glandwr Terrace, Garth, Bangor, Ship Builder 
and David Morris Jones of Bangor, Police 
Sergeant No 13, all of the County of Caernarfon 
re the case of Rosina Jarvis. 
Dated 21 June 1904 

DEPOSITION of Rosina Jarvis, pleading guilty 
to the charge against her of stealing a cyclists 
cape as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 June 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Rosina Jarvis, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for the 
space of one month after pleading guilty to an 
accusation of theft. 
Dated 21 June 1904 

XLC/1/2/535 EXAMINATION of Agnes Williams of the 1904 June 21 
Malborough Vaults, High Street, Bangor, 
Married Woman, Elizabeth Rowlands of the 
Coach and Horses Refreshment House, Dean 
Street, Bangor, Married Woman and Griffith 
John Griffith of Upper Bangor, Police 
Constable No 23, all of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Thomas Boylan and 
William Wilson. Both are accused of stealing a 
bottle containing coloured water of the value of 
three pence of the goods of Benjamin Williams 
of the Malborough Vaults on 20 of June 1904 at 
Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Thomas Boylan and William 
Wilson, both pleading guilty to the charge 
against them of stealing a bottle of coloured 



water. 
Dated 21 June 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Wilson, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for the 
space of fourteen days after pleading guilty to 
an accusation of theft. 
Dated 21 June 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Thomas Boylan, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for the 
space of fourteen days after pleading guilty to 
an accusation of theft as aforesaid. 
Dated 21 June 1904 

XLC/1/2/536 EXAMINATION of Laura Williams, of 8
Drum Street, Bangor, Widow, Richard Jones of 
High Street, Bangor, Physician and Surgeon 
and Richard Henry Jones, Police Constable No 
53, all of the County of Caernarfon, re the case 
of George Chatterton of 8 Drum Street as 
aforesaid, Letter cutter. GC is accused of 
causing certain grevious bodily harm to 
Elizabeth Williams with intent on 21 of July, 
1904 at Bangor. 

 1904 July 22 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Laura Williams, Elizabeth 
Williams as aforesaid, Emma Jane French of 10 
Drum Street, Bangor, Married Woman, and the 
said Richard Jones and Richard Henry Jones re 
the case of George Chatterton accused of the 
felony as aforesaid. 
Dated 9 August 1904 

DEPOSITION of George Chatterton, pleading 
not guilty to the charge against him of causing 
grevious bodily harm and calls witnesses to 
plead his case. 
Dated 9 August 1904 

XLC/1/2/537 RECOGNIZANCE of Emma Henry Tanner of
23 Albermarte Street, London a motor car 
driver, is to pay a sum of five pounds or face 
one month in His Majesty's Prison in 
Caernarfon after unlawfully driving a certain 

 1904 July 26 



motor car at a speed which was dangerous to 
the public on 30 of June, 1904 on the High 
Street, Bethesda. 

XLC/1/2/538 EXAMINATION of Mary Taylor of 15 Panton
Street, Bangor, Widow and Emyr Owen Price 
of Bangor, Doctor of Medicine, both of the 
County of Caernarfon re the case of John 
Williams of 15 Panton Street, Bangor, 
Labourer. JW is accused of causing grevious 
bodily harm to Mary Taylor with intent on 6 of 
August 1904 at Bangor. 

 1904 Aug 8 

XLC/1/2/539 EXAMINATION of Hugh Jones of Bangor in
the County of Caernarfon, Police Constable No 
59 re the case of Robert James McDonald of 
Bangor. RJM is accused of stealing a silver 
watch of the value of six guineas and wearing 
apparel of the value of one pound and five 
shillings the goods of James Niel Wright on 5 
of February 1904 at Tynycoed in the pa of 
Llanddeiniolen. 

 1904 Aug 9 

Attached 
EXAMINATIONof James Niel Wright of 
Tynycoed Farm, near Portdinorwic, Farm 
Labourer, Ellen Atherton of 4 Infant Lane, 
Bangor, Married Woman, William Jones of 18 
Snowdon Street, Portdinorwic, Sailor and Hugh 
Jones of Bangor as aforesaid, all in the County 
of Caernarfon, re the case Robert James 
McDonald as aforesaid. 
Dated 16 Aug 1904 

DEPOSITION of Robert James McDonald, 
pleading guilty to the charge against him of 
stealing a silver watch and wearing apparel. 
Dated 16 August 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Robert James McDonald, 
to to imprisonedat His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept to hard labour for a period 
of four months. 
Dated 16 August 1904 

XLC/1 /2/540 EXAMINATION of John Robert Prichard of
the Golden Padlock, 129 High Street, Bangor, 

 1904 Aug 12 



Iornmonger and Hugh Jones of Bangor, Police 
Constable, No 59, both of the County of 
Caernarfon re the case of Meshach Roberts of 
Bangor, Joiner. MR is accused of stealing a gas 
smooting iorn of the value of four shillings, the 
goods of John Robert Pritchard on 11 of 
August, 1904. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Messach Roberts, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him, stating that he 
does not know what possessed him to do it. 
Dated 15 August 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Messach Roberts, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon to be kept to hard labout for a space 
of two months. 
Dated 15 August 1904 

XLC/1/2/541 EXAMINATION of William Evans, of 1904 Aug 17 
Trefelyan Terrace, Bangor, Bicycle Agent and 
Richard Henry Jones, Police Constable No 53, 
both of the County of Caernarfon re the case of 
Harold Isaac Parker, late of Berllan Bach, 
Bangor, Hawker, HIP is accused of stealing a 
Bradbury Bicycle No 22639 of the value of ten 
pounds and ten shillings, the goods of William 
Evans of Bangor, Cycle Agent on 24 of June 
1904 at Bangor. 

Attached 

EXAMINATION of William Evans, Edward 

Jones of 5 Buckland terrace, Llanfairfechan, 

Owen Thomas of 1 Menai Terrace, 

Llanfairfechan, Butcher, Richard Henry Jones, 

David Morris Jones and Samuel Thomas Harris, 

both of Bangor and all of the County of 

Caernarfon re the case of Harold Isaac Parker as 

aforesaid. 

Dated 23 August 1904 


DEPOSITION of Harold Isaac Parker, pleading 

guilty to the charge against him of stealing the 

bike. 

Dated 23 August 1904 


RECOGNIZANCE of Harold Isaac Parker, to 

be imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 




Caemarfon for the space of six months after 
admitting to stealing the bike. 
Dated 23 August 1904 

XLC/1/2/542 EXAMINATION of Lewis Francis Owen of 12
Church Street, Beaumaris in the County of 
Anglesey, Cycle Agent and Thomas Hughes, 
Police Sergeant of the County of Anglesey, 
stationed at Beaumaris re the case of Harold 

 1904 Aug 17 

Isaac Parker of Berllan Bach, Bangor, Hawker, 
HIP is accused of stealing a gentleman's bicycle 
of the value of eight pounds and eight shillings 
of the goods of Lewis Francis Owen of 12 
Church Street, Beaumaris on 6 of June, 1904 at 
Beaumaris. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of Lewis Francis Owen, 
George Davies of the Skerries Inn, Bangor, 
Licences Victualler, Thomas Edward Ferguson 
Jones of 28 Orme Road, Bangor, Grocer's 
Assistant and Thomas Hughes re the case of 
Harold Isaac, Parker and the felony as before 
mentioned. 
Dated 23 August, 1904 

DEPOSITION of Harold Isaac Parker, pleading 
guilty to the charge against him as aforesaid. 
Dated 23 August 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Harold Isaac Parker of 
Berllan Bach as aforesaid, to be imprisoned at 
His Majesty's Prison at Caernarfon and kept to 
hard labour for a period of six months, to run 
concurrent with the previous sentence of 
imprisonment for a period of six months. 
Dated 23 August 1904 

BUNDLE of letters and notes re the case of 
Harold Isaac Parker. 
Dated 1904 

XLC/1/2/543 EXAMINATION of John Smith of Plasllwyd
Terrace, Bangor, Gas Manager and Arthur 
Llewelyn Jones of Farrar Road, Bangor, both in 
the County of Caernarfon re the case of Evan 
Hughes of 288 Caernarfon Road, Bangor, Coal 
Carter. EH is accused of stealing a bag of coal 

 1904 Aug 30 



containing about a hundred weight of coal of 
the value of one shillings and threepence, the 
property of Mayor Aldermen and Burgesses on 
16 of August, 1904 at the Railway Station, 
Bangor. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of Evan Hughes, pleading not 
guilty to the charge against him,stating that he 
picked the coal off the floor but took no coal 
from the truck. 
Dated 30 August 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Evan Hughes, to be 
imprisoned at His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon for the space of fourteen days 
unless the costs and charges are sooner paid. 
Dated 30 August 1904 

XLC/1/2/544 EXAMINATION of James Hughes of the Gas 1904 Oct 4 
Works, Bangor in the County of Caernarfon, 
Labourer, Alfred Bennett of the Gas Works, 
Bangor aforesaid, Plumber, Richard Williams, 
Ship Inn, Bangor, Licenced Victualler, Richard 
Henry Jones, Police Constable No 53 stationed 
at Bangor, John Smith of the Gas Works 
Bangor, Gas Manager and Robert Glass of the 
Bardsey Island Inn, Bangor, Licenced 
Victualler, all in the County of Caernarfon re 
the case of John Griffith Humphreys of 18 
Friars Avenue, Bangor, Plumber. JGH is 
accused of stealing gas containers, gas burners, 
gas brackets, lead and brass gas piping of the 
value of one pound, eleven shillings of the 
goods of Mayor Aldermen and citizens of the 
City of Bangor during the month of September, 
1904. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Griffith Humphreys, 
pleading not guilty to the charges of stealing the 
lead and brass containers, brackets and piping. 
Dated 4 October 1904 

EXAMINATION of Philip Edward Jones of 
High Street, Bangor re the case of John Griffith 
Humphreys. 
Dated 4 October 1904 



RECOGNIZANCE of John Griffith 
Humphreys, to be released on probation of good 
conduct and is to appear and receive judgement 
within a period of six months. He is also to pay 
a recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 
one pound, four shillings and six pence for the 
costs of the prosecution. 
Dated 4 October 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of John 
Griffith Humphreys, of 18 Friars Avenue, 
Bangor acknowledging himself to be indebted 
to the present King the sum of ten pounds and is 
to appear at the Court of Summary Jurisdiction 
at Bangor for sentence when called upon during 
the next six months. 
Dated 4 October 1904 

XLC/1/2/545 EXAMINATION of Robert Pughe Jones of 1904 Oct 11 
Trevelyan terrace, High Street, Bangor in the 
County of Caernarfon, Grocer, William Evans, 
Police Constable No 60 of the County 
aforesaid, stationed at Bangor re the case of 
Harry Sutton Meadowcroft, accused of stealing 
a bottle containing pickles of the value of seven 
pence, the goods of Robert Pughe Jones on 10 
of October, 1904 at Bangor. 

Attached 
LETTER from the Medical Officer re the case 
of Harry Sutton Meadowcroft as aforesaid. 
Dated 17 October 1904. 

BUNDLE OF LETTERS re the case of Harry 
Sutton Meadowcroft from W. Leah, the Chief 
Consatble's Office, Cheshire Constabulary, 
Chester. 
Dated 1904 

XLC/1/2/546 EXAMINATION of Samuel Taylor of 5 Olive 1904 Oct 18 
Street, Middleton, Manchester, Inspector of the 
Sweetmeat Automatic Machines, Charles 
Edmund Gillett of Bethesda in the County of 
Caernarfon, Station Master re the case of John 
Pritchard of 1 Goronwy Street, Gerlan, 
Bethesda, a young person and William 
Ebenezer Jones of 14 Lower Hill Street, Gerlan, 
a young person. Both are accused of stealing 



one packet of fruit jellies of the value of one 
penny of the goods of the Sweetmeanr 
Automatic Delivery Comany Limited on 1 of 
October, 1904 in the station at Bethesda. 

Attached 
DEPOSITION of John Pritchard and William 
Ebenezer Jones, both pleading guilty to the 
charge against them as aforesaid. 
Dated 14 October 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of John Pritchard, to appear 
and receive judgement within a period of six 
months on condition of keeping the peace and 
good behaviour. He is to pay a recognizance 
sum of ten pounds and a further fifteen shillings 
and one penny for the costs of the prosecution. 
Dated 18 October 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of John 
Pritchard, a young person aged 13 years, 
acknowledging himself to be indebted to the 
present King, the sum of ten pounds each and 
must both appear at the Court to receive 
judgement within the next six months. 
Dated 18 October 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of William Ebenezer Jones, 
to appear and receive judgement within a period 
of six months on condition of keeping the peace 
and good behaviour. He is to pay a 
recognizance sum of ten pounds and a further 
fifteen shillings and one penny for the costs of 
the prosecution. 
Dated 18 October 1904 

CONDITION OF RECOGNIZANCE of 
William Ebenezer Jones, acknowledging 
himself to be indebted to the present King, the 
sum of ten pounds each and must both appear at 
the Court to receive judgement within the next 
six months. 
Dated 18 October 1904 

BUNDLE of letters re the case of John 
Pritchard and William Ebenezer Jones as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 17 October, 1904 



XLC/1 /2/547 EXAMINATION of John Celyn Jones of 1904 Oct 31 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
Grocer's Assistant and Evan Owen, Police 
Constable No 18 stationed at Llanfairfechan as 
aforesaid re the case of Frank Atkins of no 
fixed abode, an adult. FA is accused of stealing 
one sixpenny piece, one threepence piece and 
one penny in money, the monies of Thomas 
George Morgan on 29 of October, 1904 at 
Llanfairfechan. 

Attached 
EXAMINATION of John Celyn Jones of 
Llanfairfechan in the County of Caernarfon, 
Grocer's Assistant, Margaret Morgan, of 
Caradoc Place, Llanfairfechan and Evan Owen, 
Police Constable No 18 stationed at 
Llanfairfechan re the case of Frank Atkins as 
aforesaid. 
Dated 8 November 1904 

DEPOSITION of Frank Atkins, pleading guilty 
to the charge against him, stating that he 
travelled from Ellesmere Port, where he had 
13/6 in his pocket and was arrested in 
Llanfairfechan with the coin in his possession. 
Dated 8 November 1904 

RECOGNIZANCE of Frank Atkins, to be 
imprisoned in His Majesty's Prison at 
Caernarfon and kept there to hard labour for the 
space of seven days after consenting to be dealt 
with summarily. 
Dated 8 November 1904 

XLC/1/2/548 EXAMINATION of Samuel Davies, Police 1904 Nov 9 
Constable No 17 of the County of Caernarfon 
stationed at Bangor re the case of Arthur 
Francis Nash, accused of stealing a 26 No 2 
Coventry Challenge Roadster Bicycle on 23 of 
October 1904 at Oxford. 

Attached 
EXAMINATIONof Edwin Tunnis of Oxford in 
the County of Oxford, Inspector of the Police re 
the case of Arthur Francis Nash, accused of 
stealing a 26 No 2 Coventry Challenge 
Roadster Bicycle, as aforesaid. 
Dated 15 November 1904 


